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8-KONG GROUP LIMITED

Financial Highlights

2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000 % change
Turnover 702,810 422 390 +66%
EBITDA 57,205 45216 +27%
Net Assets 132,117 91,072 +45%
Cash and Bank Balances 101,909 61,218 +60%
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¢-KONG Group’s principal operating subsidiaries are in the business of providing telecommunication services. The Company is listed on
the main board of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange (SEHK: 524) and maintains a sponsored Level | ADR programme through The Bank of
New York (Ticker Symbol: EKONY).

The Group’s key operating business ZONE, currently having presence in the United States, China, Hong Kong and Singapore, provides a
broad range of telecommunication services utilising its web-enabled technology that effers customers a wide selection of voice and data-

related services from multiple providers while empowering them with the tools to manage their telecommunications needs. ZONE also offers

a suite of innovative IP-hased communication products and services including its latest global VolP service “ZoiPPE™.
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Chairman’s Statement

2006 was an exciting and fruitful year for the
Group. Our ZONE telecommunication businesses
delivered another stellar year of record turnover
growth and the operating profit of the Group increased
by 23.1% to HK$47.5 million, reflecting an increased
contribution from all of our three ZONE operations.
Our acquisition made in the United States, following
successful integration with the ZONE US existing
operations, is now providing return on investment. In
the meantime. business development activities
heightened in Asia, the Group successfully launched
its new global Voice-over-Internet Protocol (VolP)}
service “ZoiPPE™ in December 2006. and formulised
its presence in China through establishing a wholly
foreign-owned enterprise (WFOE) in March 2007, The
progress made and milestones achieved are key
components of the Group's strategy formulated to
deliver long term sustainable growth and 1o enhance
sharcholders value.

In the United States, ZONE US almost doubled its
turnover from HK$308.7 million in 2005 to HK$599.0
million in 2006. The Group is very pleased with the
acquisition of the WRLD Alliance assets which have
not only contributed significantly to the Group’s
turnover but have also made available to the ZONE US
existing team the skills, know-how and relationships
that can help bring ZONE to its next level of market
growth in the United States, and expand its
geographical reach to the Mid-West and North
Western regions. Having completed the smooth
integration of the business processes of the ZONE US
and WRLD Alliance customer accounts, the ZONE US
team is now focused on growing its market share in
providing telecommunication services to both the
corperate and the independent local exchange carrier
(ILEC) markets. Besides the expected cost savings
from improved margins and productivity, ZONE US is
seeing the enthusiasm from its ILEC customers to
partner with it to introduce new products and services,
including VoIP services and mobile services, to their

large end user base.

In Asia, ZONE Singapore further improved on
both its revenue growth and operating profits. This
helped to offset the decline in revenue contribution
from the ZONE Hong Kong business which continued

to face stiff competition and price erosion. The Group

foresees ZONE Singapore will further improve its
operating results for the coming year through an
increase in marketing activities to increase market
share, introduction of new services and improvements
in operating margins. The Group also anticipates that
the current business development and strategic alliance
initiatives to expand into other South and South-east

Asian countries will deliver positive results.

The Group's ZONE Hong Kong operations
continue to actively explore the China market and
expand the VolP business globally. Towards the end of
2005 and in 2006, ZONE Hong Kong, while continuing
to carry on its Hong Kong business, deployed technical
and business teams to China to oversee development of
its VoIP technology platform and also to share our
expertise, knowledge and experience with its partners in
China. Such efforts have helped the Group to better
understand the existing regulatory landscape, business
opportunities and challenges and have also helped ro
formulate the Group’s development and operating
strategies for China. In March 2007, the Group
formalised its presence in China by establishing a
WFOE named % Il Z i & % % R 4> 7 under the
laws of China. The formation of this WFOE is an
important milestone as it readies the Group for the next

level of direct investment and operations in China,

ZONE Hong Kong continues to expand its VoIP
services largeted at the business segment. Since
obtaining the Service-based Operators (SBO) Licence
and following successful interconnection with the Hong
Kong public switched telephone network (PSTN),
ZONE Hong Kong is now offering VoIP services with
local telephone numbers to customers both within and
outside Hong Kong.

In the ncar future, it is expected that most
computers and mobile devices will have high speed
broadband connectivity while more and more private
and public venues and locations worldwide will have
WiFi and even WIMAX coverage. People will use
computer devices not just at work but also for
entertainment and everyday communications. With this
in mind, over the last few years the Group has actively
been developing. evaluating and piloting varicus IP-
based technologies for internet and mobile delivery
platforms to provide global communications services
culminating with the launch of our ZoiPPE service in



December 2006. ZoiPPE’s mission is “To be the
preferred means of communication for evervone 10 stay
connected anytime and anvwhere. To bring business
and social communities closer together by providing
the maost convenient, cost effective and innovative
interactive services available on all computers and
mobile devices”. In order 10 achieve this objective, the
Group will deploy resources to develop and build a
state-of-the-art, scalable and robust integrated
technology platform that is able to offer innovative
services to millions of users.

Since its launch, ZoiPPE has embarked on a
number of marketing initiatives to promote its services
and has received significant publicity and press
coverage from both the online and traditional
mediums. Growing ZoiPPE’'s user base cost-
effectively. through viral marketing and strategic co-
branding / white-labelling alliances and partnerships,
will be a priority for the coming year. While Skype
remains the key global player in the area of PC-to-PC
voice calls, we believe there will be many
opportunities for other players, including ZoiPPE, to
capture sizeable portions of the large paid-services
market. For example. an opportunity has arisen
recently from Skype’s introduction of connection fees
for all PC-to-Phone calls which now gives ZoiPPE an
even more competitive price advantage.

In February 2007, the Company concluded a

placement and top-up offering of shares which raised

approximately HK$46.8 million. At the sume time. the
Group also raised US$2.5 million from an institutional
investor for the acquisition of a 5% stuke in ZONE
Resources Limited which is the subsidiary providing

the ZoiPPE services. We believe both of these
transactions demonstrate the strong confidence in the
investment community for the Group’s business model
and long-term strategy, as the placement price was set
at a premium to the closing price of the Company’s
shares prior to the transaction, and the 5% investment
in ZONE Resources Limited recognises the ZoiPPE

business at a valuation of US$30 million.

Looking ahead, in 2007 the Group expects to
continue to cxecute its strategy of growing market
share and improving the operating results of its
existing ZONE businesses within the countries and
areas it operates, and exploring opportunities to bring
the ZONE business model globally to larger markets
by starting up new operations or through acquisitions.
The Group will also further invest in appropriate
technologies and marketing efforts to grow its user
base for ZoiPPE services.

[ would like to thank all customers, shareholders,
business associates and professional advisors for their
support and extend our appreciation o all employeces
for their hard work, dedication and commitment to the
Group.

[ e

Richard John Siemens

Chairman

23 March 2007
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Business Review

During the year under review, the Group recorded
a significant increase in turnover while continuing to
maintain profitable operating results. The acquisition of
assets in connection with the provision of long distance
telecommunication services in the United States (the
“WRLD Alliance transaction™), as approved by
shareholders of the Company in March 2006, was
successfully completed and smoothly integrated with
the existing ZONE US operations. Such assets have
proven their value as they helped ZONE US in
contributing significantly to the growth in turnover and
EBITDA of the Group.

Turnover of the Group was HK$702.8 million, up
66.3% from HK$422.6 million for the previous year.
This increase wus contributed mainly by the increase in
revenue of ZONE operations in the United States. Profit
from operations and profit before taxation of the Group
for the year recorded rises of 23.1% and 15.8%,
respectively, when compared to the previous year. The
Group recorded net profit of HK$40.6 million
compared to HK$47.1 million for the prior year,
however. if the deferred tax effect is excluded, the 2006
net profit would be 3.5% higher than 2005. EBITDA of
HK$57.2 million was up 26.5% from HK$45.2 million
for the prior year.

The Group’s balunce sheet remains healthy with
total net assets of HK$132.1 million, representing an
increase of 45.1% over the prior year. with bank
balances and cash in 2006 exceeding HK$100 million.

ZONE operations in the United States (“ZONE
US™) recorded another year of robust growth almost
doubling its turnover from HK$308.7 million for the
previous year to HK$599.0 million. This increased
turnover was mainly due to the growth in the carrier
business of ZONE US servicing more than one-third of
all independent local exchange carriers (“ILECs™)
located throughout the United States, including those
customers acquired under the WRLD Alliance
transaction. Profit from operations for the year totalled

HK3$29.9 million, representing an increase of 37.8%

compared to HK$21.7 million for the prior year. In
addition to achievements in revenue growth, ZONE US
has also been actively implementing various strategies
to improve operating efficiencies and increase gross
margins. Such improvements and increases are being
achieved through, among others, the integration of the
ZONE US existing operation base in the North East
with the facilities of WRLD Alliance headquartered in
Utah. and also the benefits of greater economies of
scale as a result of more competitive pricing from
carrier partners. In the coming year, ZONE US will
focus on increasing its market share for its core
businesses and continuing to improve margins and
productivity while. at the same time. seeking
oppertunities to introduce new and complementary

products and scrvices.

Turnover from ZONE Hong Kong and ZONE
Singapore (collectively, "ZONE Asia™) for 2006
amounted to HK$97.5 million compared to HK$105.4
million for 2005, Profit from ZONE Asia’s operations
for the yeur under review were HK$27.9 million,
representing an increase of 34.1% compared to
HKS$20.8 million for the previous year. ZONE Asia
was able to achieve higher operating profits. despite a
slight decrease in turnover, by further increasing its
gross margins and continuing its efforts 1o improve
operating productivity,

Following the award of the Services-Based
Operator ("SBO™) Licence from the Office of the
Telecommunications Authority ("OFTA™) of Hong
Keong in March 2006 and subscquent resolution of the
issues on interconnection with the fixed
telecommunication network services (“FTNS™)
providers, ZONE Hong Kong completed its
interconnection arrangements and became the first
licensee to provide Voice-over-Internet Protocol
("VolIP™) services with local Hong Kong telephone
numbers allocated by OFTA under the terms of the
SBO licences. This service is not only available to
customers based in Hong Kong, but is also available to

persons in any part of the world that obtain broadband




access to ZONE's network, thus extending ZONE
Hong Kong’s reach to a new overseas potential

customer base.

In addition, ZONE Hong Kong continues to be the
main resource base for penetrating into the China
market. Towards the end of 2005 and in 2006, ZONE
Hong Kong deployed technical and business teams to
provide management expertise and support to its

partners’ operations in China.

ZONE Singapore continued on its growth path and
achieved notable results in 2006. Creative and targeted
marketing initiatives have led to an increased
acquisition rate for new members, a more stable user
base and a higher average rate per user (“ARPU™), all
of which contributed to the higher revenue level.
Effective cost management and negotiations with
carriers have contributed to better margins and record-
high operating results. While ZONE Singapore keeps
retnforcing its position in its core services, it has also
deployed, in conjunction with ZONE Hong Kong, new
[P-based technologies to service its customers with
offices worldwide. Looking ahead to 2007, ZONE
Singapore plans to form alliances to further develop
expansion into the region while expanding its business
in Singapore through innovative product packaging
and value-added services to differentiate it from

competitors.

In December 2006, ZONE Asia officially
launched its latest global VoIP service “ZoiPPE™
{www.zoippe.com) at the ITU Telecom World 2006.
Since the successful launch, ZoiPPE has unveiled a
number of partnership and marketing programmes to
enhance brand recognition and grow its user base. As

an example, in conjunction with AsiaXPAT, ZONE

Asia is promoting the co-branded “AsiaXPAT &
ZoiPPE” service to the expatriale community in Asia.
Also, its recent “Free Calls to China” promotional offer
during the Lunar New Year festive season has
encouraged many users in the Chinese community

around the world to use its services.

In February 2007, the Group successfully
completed a placement of 52 million shares of the
Company, generating net proceeds of approximately
HK$44.8 million. At the same time, the Group raised
additional capital of US%2.5 million (HK$19.5
million) from an institutional investor for development
of the ZoiPPE business.

Looking ahead to 2007, the Group is excited
about the prospects of expanding its ZONE businesses
within and beyond its current operations in the United
States. Hong Kong and Singapore. ZONE will
continue to organically grow its market share in these
countries / arcas while seeking acquisition targets, such
as the WRLD Alliance transaction, that once integrated
with the current operations can bring synergistic value
to the Group. The Group will also take business
development initiatives to expand the ZONE business

model to other countries.

The Group has obtained additional funds for
growth and development from those transactions in
February. It considers that establishing a business
presence and securing reliable local partners in the
larger markets, including China and India. will be a
priority for 2007, and during the year ZoiPPE will step
up its efforts to enhance its technology robustness and
scalability to improve user experience and to introduce
new multimedia features and functionalities, while at
the same time intensifying its promotional drive

globally.
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Financial Review

Results

For the year ended 31 December 2006, the Group
recorded consolidated turnover of HK$702.8 million
representing an increase of HK$280.2 million, or
66.3%. as compared to 2005,

Operating costs for 2006 amounted to HK$148.3
million compared to HK$125.3 million in 2005, which
increase corresponds to but at a lesser rate than the

increase in turnover.

Turnover from ZONE US increased by 94,.0% from
HK$308.7 million in 2005 to HK$599.0 million in
2006, while ZONE Asia, comprising the Group’s
telecommunication business in Hong Kong and
Singapore, recorded a 7.5% decrease in turnover from
HK$105.4 million for 2005 to HK$97.5 million for
2006.

The Group’s gross profit increased by 24.6% from
HK$154.9 million in 2005 to HK$193.1 million in
2006.

The operating profit for the year was HK$47.5
million compared 1o HK$38.6 million for the previous
year.

The conselidated net profit for the year was
HK$40.6 million compared to a net profit of HK$47.1
million. which included a deferred tax credit of HK$8.5
million, for 2005.

EBITDA for the Group increased by 26.5%, or
HK$12.0 million, from HK$45.2 million for 2005 to
HKS$57.2 million in 2006.

Assets
As at 31 December 2006, the net assets of the

Group amounted to HK$132.1 million as compared to
HK$91.1 million in 2005.

Liquidity and Financing

Cash and bank balances (excluding pledged
deposits) were HK$100.4 miilion as at 31 December
2006 (2005: HK$58.7 million). The Group had pledged
deposits amounting to HK$1.5 million as at 31
December 2006 (2005: HK$2.5 million) to banks for
guarantees made by them to certain telecommunication

carriers for payments due by the Group.

In 2006. a bank loan of HK$46.8 million was
advanced to a subsidiary of the Company for the
purpose of the WRLD Alliance transaction. of which
HK$15.0 million was repaid during 2006, and the
balance thercof as at 31 December 2006 amounted to
HK$31.8 million (2005: Nil). This bank loan,
comprising the Group’s entire bank borrowings, was
made in United States dollars at a fixed interest rate and
secured through, among others, a pledge of the trade

receivables of the subsidiary.

As at 31 December 2006, the Group’s liabilities
under equipment lease financing arrangements
amounted to HK$0.6 million (2005: HK$0.8 million).

The Group's gearing ratio. measured on the basis of
total borrowings as a percentage of net assets was
24.5% (2005: 0.9%). Such increase principally arose as
a result of the bank borrowings referred to above.

Foreign Exchange Exposure

Since most of the Group’s assets and liabilities,
revenue and payments are denominated in Hong Kong
and United States dollars. the Group considers there is
no significant exposure to foreign exchange
fluctuations so long as the Hong Kong-United States
dollar exchange rate remains pegged. As cash
contributions from the Singapore operations continue to
grow. the Group will ¢closely monitor the Singapore-
United States dollar exchange rate and, whenever

appropriate. take any necessary action to reduce such

exchange risks.




Contingent Liabilities and
Commitments

As at 31 December 2006, there were no material

contingent liabilities and commitments.
Post Balance Sheet Events

On 16 February 2007, the Group entered into a
placing and subscription agreement whereby 52
million shares of the Company were placed and
subscribed for at the price of HK$0.90 per share,
subject to adjustment for commissions, costs and
expenses incurred in relation thereto. Details of the
placing and subscription agreement were disclosed in
the announcement of the Company dated 16 February
2007,

On 16 February 2007, Cyberman Limited (a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company}, Cannizaro
Hong Kong Limited (acting as the investment manager
of its fund) and ZONE Resources Limited (*ZRL")
entered into a subscription and shareholders agreement
whereby Cannizaro subscribed or procured
subscriptions for 500 shares of ZRL, representing 5%
of the issued share capital of ZRL, for a consideration
of US$2.5 million. ZRL remains to be a 95%
subsidiary of the Company. Details of the subscription
and shareholders agreement were disclosed in the

announcement of the Company aforesaid.

The transactions contemplated by the said placing
and subscription agreement and the subscription and
shareholders agreement were completed in February
2007,
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Board of Directors and Senior Management

Board of Directors

Richard John Siemens, 62, Chairman, was
appeinted in January 2000. Mr. Siemens is the
Chairman and a founding member of the Distacom
Group. a privately-held group of companies in mobile
telecommunication business. Trained as a Chartered
Accountant, Mr. Siemens’s financial acumen and
entrepreneurial leadership has been instrumental in the
establishment of many well-known international
telecommunication and broadcasting companies such
as Hutchison Telecom, Orange, AsiaSat, STAR TV,
Metro Radio, and mobile telecommunication
businesses in Hong Kong, Italy, India, Japan and

Madagascar led by Distacom.

Kuldeep Saran. 55, Deputy Chairman, was
appointed in December 2001. Mr. Saran has been a
director of various Distacom Group companies since
1996, Mr. Saran has extensive experience in
developing. building and managing global
telecommunications and other businesses. He spent
several years with a major international bank. He holds

a Bachelors degree in engineering and an M.B. A,

Lim Shyang Guey, 47, Executive Director, was
appeinted in October 1999, Prior to coming to Hong
Kong, Mr. Lim gained wide-ranging international
exposure in the telecommunications and technology-
related industries. including in New Zealand, Russia,
Malaysia and Singapore. Mr. Lim holds a Bachetor of
Engineering degree and a Master of Engineering
degree, both from the University of Auckland in New

Zealand.

William Bruce Hicks. 44. Non-executive
Director. was appointed in December 2001, He is
currently a founder of TPIZ Resources Limited, a

Hong Kong-based firm which invests in and develaps

environmental projects in China. Mr. Hicks has been a
director of various Distacom Group companies since
1994, Prior to that, Mr. Hicks worked at Hutchison
Telecom in Hong Kong and Motorola Inc. in the
United States. He holds a B.S.E.E. degree from
Michigan Technological University and an M.B.A.
from the International Management Institute in

Geneva, Switzerland.

Shane Frederick Weir, 52, Independent Non-
executive Director, was appointed in August 2001. Mr.
Weir is a qualified solicitor and consultant with Weir
& Associates, Solicitors & Notaries. He has practiced
in Hong Kong since 1985, including several years as an
associate with Phillips & Vineberg. Mr. Weir is
qualified as a solicitor, barrister, and notary public in
Canada and a solicitor in the United Kingdom and

Hong Kong.

John William Crawford J.P., 64, Independent
Non-executive Director. was appointed in September
2004. He is also an independent non-executive director
of Titan Petrochemicals Group Limited and Regal
Portfolio Management Limited being the manager of
Regal Real Estate Investment Trust. He was a founding
partner of Ernst & Young. Hong Kong and vice
chairman of the firm. Since his retirement from
accounting practice, Mr. Crawford has been
particularly involved in the education sector, including
setting up international schools and providing
consulting services. He is actively involved in various
community service organisations and is a Justice of the

Peace.

Gerald Clive Dobby. 67. Independent Non-
executive Director. was appointed in December 2005,
Mr. Dobby. previously held senior positions within the
HSBC Group, is currently a director of several

companies in Hong Kong and overseas.




Senior Management

Chan Yee Bun. 55. Chief Financial Officer,
joined the Company in January 2004. Mr. Chan has
over 30 years® experience working in industries
ranging from telecommunications. infrastructure,
manufacturing. to shipping and banking. Mr. Chan is a
fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified

Public Accountants.

Lau Wai Ming Raymond, 36, Legal Counsel
and Company Secretary, joined the Company in June
2000. Mr. Lau is qualified as a solicitor in Hong Kong.
Prior to joining the Company, he has been acting as the
legal advisor to another company listed on the Hong
Kong Stock Exchange. Mr. Lau graduated from the
University of Hong Kong with LL.B., and holds a
Certificate in Civil and Commercial Law issued by the

China University of Politicul Science and Law.
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Report of Directors

The board of directors (the “Board™) of the
Company is pleased to present its report and the
audited financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries (collectively. the “Group™) for the year
ended 31 December 2006.

Principal activities

The principal activity of the Company is investment

holding.

The Group's major operating subsidiaries are in
the business of providing telecommunication services.
The Group's ZONE telecommunication business
currently has operations in the United States, Hong
Kong and Singapore. The Group's turnover during the
financial year consisted primarily of revenue generated

from these operations.

ZONE's web-enabled technology provides
customers with access to a choice of different
categories of telecom services and providers while
empowering them with the tools to manage their

telecommunication needs,

In the United States, ZONE Telecom, Inc.
(*ZONE US"), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, is a United States Federal Communications
Commission licensed telecommunications carrier.
ZONE US operates in the consumer and commercial
sectors as well as serving a number of independent
local exchange carriers (ILECs) throughout the United
States. ZONE US has developed a web-based interface
{www.zonetelecom.com) which supports management
and service capabilities for its customers and its
strategic distribution partners. ZONE US provides
switched long distance voice services, 1P-transport
services, dedicated local and long-distance voice
services, managed enhanced toll-free services, and
enhanced voice and web conferencing services, In
addition, ZONE US provides a number of data services
including frame relay. international private lines, direct
internet access and other IP-centric offerings.

10

In Hong Kong. ZONE Limited (“ZONE Hong
Kong™), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, is
a telecommunication service provider licensed by the
Telecommunications Authority of Hong Kong. By
using a web-enabled platform (www.zonel511.com),
ZONE Hong Kong allows customers to choose from a
range of value-added services including short
messaging services, international call forwarding,
virtual global calling cards and fax management
services to complement its basic [DD services. ZONE
Hong Kong continuously enhances its value-added
services including offering conferencing, fax-to-e-mail
and call back services Lo meet with the business needs
of its corporate customers. Taking advantage of the
latest IP-based technologies, ZONE Hong Kong is now
able to offer Voice-over-Internet Protocol (*VoIP™)
services with or without local telephone numbers,
particularly targeting Hong Kong corporate customers

with overseas presences.

In Singapore, ZONE Telecom Pte Lid ("ZONE
Singapore™), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company. is a telecommunication service provider
licensed by the Infocomm Development Authority of
Singapore. Besides offering basic IDD services, ZONE
Singapore (www.zonel511.com.sg) also offers a host
of value-added services that help customers’

businesses improve operation efficiencies.

In addition, ZONE Singapore has also launched
various service offerings like GlobalDial and 1P-based
services to explore other market potentials and to better
service its existing user base. It has also teamed up with

partners to tap into the local payphone 1DD market.

in December, the Group launched “ZoiPPE™
{www.zolppe.com), its latest global VoIP service, at the
ITU Telecom World 2006. By installing a piece of
software on their computers or mobile devices, ZoiPPE
users can stay connected with their friends and family
via PC-to-PC, PC-to-Phone, Phone-to-Phone, Short
Message Service (SMS), Instant Messaging (IM) and
email. Since its launch, ZoiPPE has endeavoured to
enhance brand recognition and grow its user base by
way of viral marketing as well as other co-branding /
white-labelling partnerships and programmes.




A description of the principal activities of other
principal subsidiaries is set out in note 1} 1o the

financial statements.

Segmental information

Analyses of the Group™s turnover and contribution
to operating resulis by geographical and business
segments of operations for the year ended 31
December 2006 are set out in note 24 to the financial

stalcments.

Results and dividends

The results of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2006 are set out in the consolidated income

stalement on page 23.

The Board of the Company did not recommend the
puayment of a dividend for the year ended 31 December
2006 (2005: Nil).

Group financial summary

A summary of results, assets and liabilities of the
Group for the last five financial years is set out on page

56.

Major customers and suppliers

In the year under review, the aggregate turnover
attributable to the five largest customers of the Group
accounted for approximately 15.8% of total turnover
for the year. and sales to the largest customer included

therein amounted to approximately 5.3%.

The aggregate purchases attributable to the five
largest suppliers accounted for approximately 45.5%
of total purchases for the year. and purchases from the
largest supplier included therein amounted to

approximately 21.8%.

Al no time during the year have the directors of the
Company. their associates or those shareholders

which, to the knowledge of the directors of the

Company, owned more than 5% of the Company’s
share capital. had any interest in any of the five largest

customers and suppliers.

Property, plant and equipment

Details of movements in the property, plant and
equipment of the Company and the Group during the

year are set out in note 9 to the financial statements.

Reserves

Details of movements in the reserves of the
Company and the Group during the year are set out in

note 19 to the financial statements.

Board of directors

The directors of the Company during the year and

up to the date of this report were:
Executive Directors:

Richard John Siemens { Chairman)
Kuldeep Saran {Depury Chairman)
Lim Shyang Guey

Non-executive Director:
William Bruce Hicks
Independent Non-executive Divectors:

Shane Frederick Weir
John William Crawford J.P.
Gerald Clive Dobby

Biographical details of directors of the Company
are set out on page 8 under the section titled “Board of

Directors and Senior Management”,

The Company has received from each of the
independent non-executive directors an annual
confirmation of his independence pursuant to Rule
3.13 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities

on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
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Report of Directors (continued)

“Listing Rules™) and the Company considers such

directors to be independent.

In accordance with bye-laws 86 and 87 of the
Company’s Bye-laws, Mr. William Bruce Hicks, Mr.
Shane Frederick Weir and Mr. John William Crawford
J.P. shall retire by rotation at the forthcoming annual

general meeting and are eligible for re-election.
Directors’ interests in securities

As at 31 December 20006, the directors and the
chief executive of the Company and their respective
associates had the following interests and short
positions (if any) in the shares. underlying shares and

debentures of the Company or any of its associated

corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “*SFO™)) which
were required to be notified to the Company and The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited {the “Stock
Exchange™) pursuant to Divisions 7 and § of Part XV
of the SFO (including interests and short positions
which they were taken or deemed to have under such
provisions of the SFO). or which were required
pursuant to section 352 of the SFO o be recorded in the
register maintained by the Company. or as otherwise
notifted to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code™) as
set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules:

Approximate

Number of percentage

Name of director Capacity Shares* held of shareholding
Richard John Siemens Held by controlled 107,000,200 22.7%

corporations {Note 1)

Kuldeep Saran Personal 341,200

Held by a controlled 71,860,147
corporation {Note 2)

William Bruce Hicks Personal 3949914

Held by a controlled 67.962.428
corporation {Note 3}

Lim Shyang Guey Personal 1,120,000

Shane Frederick Weir Personal 10,000
*  “Shares” means ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each in the share capital of the Company.
Notes:

7.000.000 Shares arc beneficially owned by Siemens Enterprises Limited and 100,000,200 Shares are beneficially owned by

Goldstone Trading Limited, both companies being controlled by Mr. Richard John Siemens.
2. 71.860,147 Shares are beneficially owned by Future (Holdings) Limited, a company controlled by Mr. Kuldeep Saran.

3. 67.962.428 Shares are beneficially owned by Great Wall Holdings Limited. a company controlled by Mr, William Bruce Hicks.




All interests disclosed above represent long
positions in the shares of the Company and there were
no underlying shares held by directors as at 31
December 2006.

Save as disclosed above. as at 31 December 2006.
none of the directors, the chief executive of the
Company or their respective associates had any
interests or short positions in any shares, underlying
shares or debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations {within the meaning of Part
XV of the SFO) which are required to be notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to
Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFQ (including
interests and short positions which are deemed or taken
1o have been under such provisions of the SFQ), or
which are required pursuant to section 352 of the SFO
to be recorded in the register referred to therein, or
which are required pursuant to the Model Code to be

notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange.

Arrangement to enable directors to acquire

shares or debentures

Apart from the share option schemes that are
adoptied or may be adopted by the Company or any of
its subsidiaries and referred to in the paragraph below
entitled “Share option schemes”, at no time during the
year was the Company or any of its subsidiaries a party
to any arrangements to enable any director or the chief
executive of the Company to acquire benefits, by
means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of,
the Company or any other body corporate, and neither
the directors. the chief executive of the Company nor
any of their spouses or children under the age of 18 had
any interests in, or had been granted, any rights to
subscribe for shares in or debentures of the Company
or its associated corporations (within the meaning of
Part XV of the SFO), or had exercised any such rights

during the year.

Directors’ service contracts

The service contracts with all non-executive
directors, including the independent non-executive
directors, will expire on 31 December 2008 or. in the
case of Mr. Gerald Clive Dobby, on 31 December 2009
and thereafter will be renewuble for fixed terms of
three years provided that either party may terminate the
appointment by giving to the other party not less than

one month’s notice in writing.

As at 31 December 2006, none of the direciors
proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting has a service contract with the
Company or its subsidiaries which is not determinable
by the Group within one year without payment of

compensation other than statutory compensation,

Directors’ interests in contracts of
significance

No contracts of significance to which the
Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in
which a director of the Company had a material
interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the

end of the year or at any time during the year.

Substantial shareholders

As at 31 December 2006, according to the register
kept by the Company pursuant to section 336 of the
SFO and so far as is known to the directors or the chief
executive of the Company, the following persons
(other than the directors or the chief executive of the
Company) had interests and short positions (if any) in
the shares and underlying shares of the Company
which are required to be disclosed to the Company
under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV
of the SFO or, who were, directly or indirectly,
interested in 10% or more of the nominal value of any
class of shares carrying rights to vote in all

circumstances at general meetings of the Company:

13
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Approximate
Name of shareholder Number of Shares held percentage of shareholding
Goldstone Trading Limited 100,000,200* 21.2%
Future (Holdings) Limited 71.86(.147* 15.3%
Great Wall Holdings Limited 67.962,428* 14.4%
* The interests herein disclosed represent the same interesis as the corporate interests of Mr. Richard John Siemens (being held

through Goldstone Trading Limited). Mr. Kuldeep Saran (being held through Futire (Holdings) Limited) and Mr. William Bruce

Hicks (being held through Grear Wall Holdings Limited) as disclosed in the notes to the dexcription under the heading of

“Directors’ interests in securities " above.

All interests disclosed above represent long

positions in the shares of the Company.

Save as disclosed above. as at 31 December 2006,
according to the register kept by the Company pursuvant
to section 336 of the SFO and so far as is known to the
directors and the chief executive of the Company. no
other person (not being a director or the chief executive
of the Company) had any interests or short positions in
the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the
Company which are required to be disclosed to the
Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of
Part XV of the SFO, nor were there any persons,
directly or indirectly, interested in [0% or more of the
nominal value of any class of shares carrying rights to
vote in all circumstances at general meetings of the

Company.

Share capital

Details of movements in the Company's share
capital during the year are set out in note 17 to the

financial statements.

Share option schemes

Details of the share option schemes of the
Company and rules and procedures for share option
schemes of subsidiaries of the Compuny are set out in

note 18 to the financial statements.
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Particulars of principal subsidiaries

Particulars regarding the principal subsidiaries of
the Company are set out in note 11 to the financial

statements.

Liquidity

As at 31 December 2006, the Group managed to
maintain stable liquidity with cash and cash
equivalents of approximately HK$101,909,000 (2005:
HK3$61.218.000).

Bank borrowings

Details of bank borrowings as at 31 December

2006 arc set out in note 15 to the financial statements.

Retirement benefit schemes

Details of the retirement benefit schemes operated
by the Group are set out in note 1 to the financial

statements.

Remuneration policies and employee
relations

As at 31 December 2006. the Group had 145
employees (2005: 136 employees) in Hong Kong and
overseas. The Group’s total staff costs amounted to

HKS$71.3 million (2005: HK$64.9 million). Pursuant to




the share option schemes adopted by the Company.
share options may be granted to, among others, eligible
employees of the Group to subscribe for shares in the
Company under the terms and conditions stipulated
therein. Altogether, 147.500 share options remained
outstanding as at 31 December 2006. The Group
maintains good relationships with its employees and
none of the Group’s employees is represented by a

labour union.

The Group’s remuneration policies are formulated
on the basis of the performance and experience of
individual employees and are in line with local market
practices where the Group operates. The Group has
established incentive bonus schemes (o motivate and
reward employees at all levels to achieve the Group's
objectives. In addition to salary and bonus payments,
the Group also offers other fringe benefits, including

provident fund and medical benefits, 10 its employees.

Purchase, sale or redemption of the
Company’s listed securities

During the year, neither the Company nor any of
its subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of the

Company’s listed securities.

Pre-emptive rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights
under the Company’s Bye-laws or the laws of Bermuda
although there are no restrictions against such rights

under the laws in Bermuda.

Public float

Based on information that is publicly available to
the Company and to the best knowledge and belief of
the directors, as at the date of this report, there is
sufficient public float of not less than 25% of the
Company's issued share capital as required under the

Listing Rules.

Auditors

The financial statements of the Company for the
year ended 31 December 2006 have been audited by
Messrs. Moores Rowland Mazars, Chartered

Accountants, Certified Public Accountants.

A resolution will be submitted to the annual
general meeting to re-appoint Messrs. Moores

Rowland Mazars as auditors of the Company.

By Order of the Board

Lau Wai Ming Raymond

Company Secretary

23 March 2007
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Corporate Governance Report

Introduction

The directors of the Company are committed to
maintaining high standards of corpeorate governance in
discharging their obligation, to act in the best interests
of the shareholders and to enhance long-term

shareholders value.

The board of directors {the “Board™) of the
Company has adopted the principles as set out in the
Code of Best Practice under the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules™) which was in force
prior to 1 January 2005 and, where applicable, has
established various self-regulatory and monitoring

mechanisms.

The Board has also established written policies that
provide a framework and guidelines for its members so
that they are able to discharge their respective duties in
an efficient and consistent manner, whereby corporate
governarce practices of the Company are strengthened,
the corporate image is improved and the confidence of
shareholders, regulators and the public can be assured.

In November 2004, The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange™) issued the Code
on Corporate Governance Practices (the “Corporate
Governance Code™) which came into effect for
accounting periods commencing after | January 2005,
The Stock Exchange thereafter made further
amendments to the Listing Rules relating to corporate
governance practices. The Board has amended the
written policies of the Company and taken other
necessary steps to align with all code provisions and
certain recommended best practices in the Corporate
Governance Code. The Board reviews these written
policies regularly and is committed to continuously
improving the practices and ensuring an ethical

corporate culture is maintained.
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Board of directors

The Board is collectively responsible for all
business and affairs of the Company. Pursuant to the
Company’s Bye-laws, the Board has delegated the day-
to-day management of the Company’s business to the
executive directors and focuses its attention on overall
strategic matters related to policies, finance and
shareholding issues, while matters such as determining
mechanisms for setting the Group’s remuneration
structure and policies and approving the annual
remuneration and incentive plans of the Group are
delegated to the Remuneration Committee.

As at 31 December 2006, the Board was comprised
of three Executive Directors, namely, Mr. Richard John
Siemens, Mr. Kuldeep Saran and Mr. Lim Shyang
Guey, a Non-executive Director, Mr. William Bruce
Hicks, and three [ndependent Non-executive Directors,
namely, Mr. Shane Frederick Weir, Mr. John William
Crawford J.P. and Mr. Gerald Clive Dobby.

The roles of chairman and chief executive officer
are, respectively, performed by the Chairman, Mr.
Richard John Siemens and the Deputy Chairman and
Managing Director, Mr. Kuldeep Saran. The roles of
the Chairman and Managing Director are segregated
and assumed by these two separate individuals so that
the responsibilities are not concentrated with any one
person. The Chairman is responsible for providing
leadership to and effective running of the Board, while
the Managing Director is delegated with the authority
and responsibility for oversceing the realisation of the
budgets and objectives set by the Board. The division of
responsibilities between the Chairman and the
Managing Director have been clearly established and

recorded in writing.



The Board meets regularly and on those occasions
when a Board decision is required for major issues.
Members of the Board are provided with adeguate and

timely information prior to Board meetings to ensure

that the directors can make informed decisions when
fulfilling their responsibilities. During the year under
review, the Board held four meetings and the
attendance record is set out below:

Attendance / Number of Attendance
Name of Directors Board Meetings in 2006 Rate
Richard John Siemens ( Chairman) 4/4 100%
Kuldeep Saran {Depruy Chairman) 4/4 100%
Lim Shyang Guey 414 100%
William Bruce Hicks 2/4 50%
Shane Frederick Weir 4/4 100%
John William Crawford J.P, 474 100%
Gerald Clive Dobby 474 100%

On those occasions where it was not practical to
convene physical meetings. in lieu thereof, written
resolutions of the Board together with full copies of
reluted documents were circulated to all directors for
consideration and uapproval. All such written
resolutions were approved by all directors

unanimously.

Minutes of meetings and written resolutions of the
Bourd as well as its committees are kept by the
Company Secretary, which minutes and written
resolutions are available for inspection at any

rcasonable time by a dircctor.

Appointment and re-election

All non-executive directors are appointed for
specific terms and upon expiry thereof, the terms are
renewable for fixed terms of three years provided that
either party may terminate such appointment by giving
to the other party not less than one month’s notice in
writing. All directors. including the executive and non-

exccutive directors, retire from office by rotation and

are cligible for re-election at annual general meetings.

In accordance with the Company’s Bye-laws, not
less than one-third of the directors for the time being
will retire from office by rotation at each annual
general meeting, provided that every director shall be
subject to retirement by rotation at least once every
three years. Any director appointed to fill a casual
vacancy on the Board or as an addition to the existing
Board shall hold office only until the following annual
general meeting of the Company and shall then be

eligible for re-clection at that mceting.

Board committees

The Board has delegated certain powers.
authorities and discretion to a number of Board
commitlees consisting of such directors as it deems
appropriate. Such committees act in conformity with
the guidelines and regulations (where applicable) as
provided in the code provisions in the Corporate
Governance Code and the written policies as
promulgated by the Board, and in fulfilment of the
purposes for which the committces were appointed.
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Executive Management Committee

The Executive Management Committee is
comprised of the three executive directors. The
committee is principally responsible for directing,
planning and managing the Group’s businesses and
operations, formulating strategies and policies for the
consideration of the Board and implementing the same
1o best achieve the Group's overall business objectives

in an effective and etfficient manner.

The committce meets regularly every month to
review the Group’s business performance with the
senior management of each operation within the Group.
Ad hoc meetings are also held on an as-needed basis
and the committee is also engaged in frequent informal
discussions. In 2006, twelve meetings were held and the

attendance record is set out below.

Attendance / Number of

Executive Management Attendance

Name of Directors Committee Meetings in 2006 Rate

Richard John Siemens 11/12 92%
(Chairman of the Comminiee)

Kuldeep Saran 12712 100

Lim Shyang Guey 12/12 100%

Audit Committee

The Audit Commitiee was established on 29
September 1999 by the Board and comprises three
Board members, all of whom are independent non-
executive directors. A set of written terms of reference,
which describes the authority and duties of the
commitiee and is based on the recommendations as set
out in A Guide For Effective Audit Committees™
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, was adopted by the Board in the past and
subsequently revised in accordance with the Corporate
Governance Code and incorporated in the written
policies of the Company. Such terms of reference and
related written policies of the Company are under
regular review by the Board to ensure alignment with
the Corporate Governance Code and market practices.

The committee’s principal role is o review the
quality and fairness of the financial reports of the
Company and consider the nature and scope of internal
and external audit reviews. It also assesses the
cffectiveness of the accounting, financial and internal
control systems of the Group.

The committee i1s granted the authority to conduct
or authorise investigations into any activitics within it

terms of reference.

In 2006, two meetings were held to review and
make recommendation to the Board on the consolidated
financial statements of the Group for the interim and
annual results, and, in particular, assess any changes in
accounting policies and practices, major judgmental
arcas and compliance with applicable legal and
accounting requirements and standards. and other
matters like appointment and change of auditors and
review and assessment of internal control sysiems. In
particular, the Audit Committee also reviewed, with the
management and the auditors of the Company, the
accounting principles and practices adopted by the
Group and discussed auditing. internal control and
financial reporting matters, including a review of the
audited consolidated financial statements of the Group
for the year ended 31 December 2006.




The attendance rate at the meetings in 2006 was
100% as set out below. As deemed necessary by the
comrittee, the external auditors and executive officers
of the Company attended the meetings to answer any

questions raised. Full minutes of the meetings were

Name of Directors

recorded and submitted to the Board for its information
and review, In addition, several ad hoc meetings were
held during the year with the management of the
Company to discuss accounting, reporting and other

John William Crawford J.P.

{Chairman of the Commitiee)
Shane Frederick Weir

Gerald Clive Dobby

The Company’s external auditors carried out, in
the course of the statutory auditl process, a review of the
effectiveness of the Company’s material financial
internal controls to the extent of the scope as laid out
in their audit plan. Any non-compliance matters and
internal control weaknesses noted during their audit
and the auditors’ recommendations thereon were

reported to and dealt with by the commiitee.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee was established on
18 December 2001, During the year, it was comprised
of the Chairman, Mr. Richard John Siemens, and Mr.
Shane Frederick Weir and Mr. John William Crawford
J.P., both independent non-executive directors.
Messrs. Kuldeep Saran and Lim Shyang Guey, both
executive directors were alternate members to Mr,
Richard John Siemens. A set of written terms of
reference, which describes the authority and duties of

issues.
Attendance / Number of Audit Attendance
Committee Meetings in 2006 Rate
272 100%
2/2 100%
212 100%

the committee, was adopted by the Board in
accordance with the Corporate Governance Code and
incorporated in the written policies of the Company.
Such terms of reference and related written policies of
the Company are under regular review by the Board to
ensure alignment with the Corporate Governance Code
and market practices.

The committee is responsible for determining
mechanisms for setting the Group’s remuneration
structure and policies with reference to fair and
objective standards. approving the annual
remuneration and incentive plans of the Group, and, in
particular. determining the remuneration packages of
executive directors and scnior management, reviewing
and approving performance-based remuncration
programmes with reference to corporate goals and
objectives and dealing with such other matters relating
to remuneration issues as directed by the Board.
During the year under review, one meeting was held

and the attendance record is set out below.

Attendance / Number of

Remuneration Committee Attendance

Name of Directors Meetings in 2006 Rate

Richard John Siemens 1/1 100%
(Chairman of the Conunittee)

Shane Frederick Weir 1/1 100%

John William Crawford J.P. 171 100%
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internal control

The Board has overall responsibilities for
maintaining the Group’s systems of internal control and
reviewing their effectiveness. The internal conirol
systems of the Group are designed to provide
reasonable assurance against material misstatement or
loss. 1o manage the risk of system failures, and to assist
in the achievement of the Group's gouls. The systems
are also structured to safeguard the Group's assets, to
ensure the maintenance of proper accounting records
and compliance with applicable laws. rules and

regulations.

A review of the Group's internal control systems is
conducted annuvally by the Audit Committee in
conjunction with work underiaken by the auditors of the
Company. During the year under review, the Company
also commenced an on-going process for identifying,
evaluating and managing material risks faced by the
Group and such process includes updating the systems
of internal control as and when there are changes and
developments in the business environment and / or
regulatory frameworks. The Board considered that the
Group’s internal control systems are reasonably
implemented. The Group will continue the risk
identification and management process on an ongoing
basis and will consider, if deemed necessary in future,
to engage a professional consultancy firm or set up an
internal audit department to assist in fulfilling the

objectives of the process,
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Directors and officers liability insurance

The Company has arranged for appropriate lability
insurance 1o indemnify directors and officers of the
Group for their liabilities arising out of corporate
aclivities. The insurance coverage is reviewed on an
annual basis.

Model code for securities transactions
by directors

The Company has adopted the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers,
as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules, (the
“Model Code™) as its own securities code. All directors
have confirmed. following specific enquiries by the
Company, that they have fully complied with the
required standards set out in the Model Code
throughout the year ended 31 December 2006,

Auditors’ remuneration

For the year ended 31 December 2006, the
remuneration payable to the auditors of the Group
amounted 1o approximately HK$1,995.000. of which
HKS$1.167,000 related to audit services, HK$730,000 1o
due diligence for an acquisition capitalised and

HK$98.000 o taxation and other non-audit services.
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Independent Auditors’ Report

Moores Rowland Mazars e e s
FEHRfR © B asmens

To the members of

e-Kong Group Limited

{(incorporated in Bermuda with limired liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of e-Kong Group Limited (the "Company™) and its
subsidiaries {(collectively referred to as the "Group™) set out on pages 23 10 55, which comprise the consolidated and
company balance sheets as at 31 December 2006. and the consolidated income statcment. the consolidated statement of
changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended. and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and the true and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with the Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong I[nstitute of
Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requircments of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This
responsibility includes designing. implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and the true
and fair presenation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error:
selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies: and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the

circumstances.
Auditors’ responsibility

Our respensibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you. as a body, in accordance with section 90 of the Companics Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended). and for
no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of
this report. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan

and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as 1o whether the financial statements are free from material

misstatement.
A member of ) Amermber lim of Mazars
O Moares Rowland International
an associalion of independent )
mrl accounting firms throughout J_M M A Z A R S
the world S
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Moores Rowland Mazars

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, we consider
internal control relevant to the Group's preparation and true and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Group's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements,

We believe that the audit cvidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group and the Company
as at 31 December 2006 and of the profit and cash flows of the Group for the year then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companics Ordinance.

Moores Rowland Mazars
Chartered Accountants

Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 23 March 2007

A member of ‘ A mermber firm of Mazars
(7] Moores Rowland Intemational
an association of independent M
mrl accounting firms throughout J M A Z A R S
the world
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Consolidated Income Statement
For the year ended 31 December 2006

Turnever
Cost of sales

Gross profit

Interest income
Other income

Selling and distribution expenses

Business promotion and marketing expenses
Operating and administrative expenses
Other operating expenses

Profit from operations

Finance costs

Profit before taxation

Taxation (charges) / credit

Profit for the year attributable to equity holders
of the Company

EBITDA

Earnings per share
Basic

Diluted

Notes

6& 9

2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000
702,810 422,590
(509,718) (267,649)
193,092 154.941

2,326 589
397 8,313
195,815 163.843
(55,343) (42.212)
{4,635) (3,068)
(76,419} {66.760)
(11,928) (13,237)
47,490 38.566
(2,859) (34)
44,631 38,532
(3,999) 8,544
40,632 47,076
57,205 45216
HK$0.09 HK$0.10
N/A N/A
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
Ay ar 31 December 2006

2006 2005
Notes HK$'000 HK3'000
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 9 17,117 12,144
Intangible assets 10 51,659 -
Deferred tax assets 23 10,866 10,881
79,642 23,025
Current assets
Trade and other receivables 12 86,630 67.140
Pledged deposits 13 1,547 2476
Bank balances and cash 100,362 58,742
188,539 128.358
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables I4 99,686 59,502
Current portion of bank borrowings 15 9,188 -
Current portion of obligations under finance leases 16 198 191
Provision for taxation 3,996 -
113,068 59.693
Net current assets 75,471 68.665
Total assets less current liabilities 155,113 91,690
Non-current liabilities
Bank borrowings 15 22,577 -
Obligations under finance leases 1o 419 618
NET ASSETS 132,117 91.072
I L]
Capital and reserves
Share capital i7 4,709 4,709
Reserves 79 127,408 86,363
TOTAL EQUITY 132,117 91,072

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 23 March 2007

Richard John Siemens Kuldeep Saran
Director Direcror
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Balance Sheet
As ar 31 December 2006

2006 2005
Notes HK$’000 HK$ 000
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 9 5,387 3,555
Interests in subsidiaries H 75,787 65,373
81,174 68,928
Current assets
Trade and other receivables i2 1,389 2079
Pledged deposits 13 886 1.369
Bank balances and cash 30,227 21.603
32,502 25,051
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 14 2,011 2,669
Net current assets 3,491 22,382
NET ASSETS 111,665 91,310
Capital and reserves
Share capital 17 4,709 4,709
Reserves 19 106,956 86,601
TOTAL EQUITY 111,665 91310

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 23 March 2007

Richard John Siemens Kuldeep Saran
Director Director
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B-KUNLG GROUP LIMITED

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 31 December 2006

Capital Accumulated
Share Share Exchange redemption  Contributed profits / Total
capital premium reserve reserve surplus (losses) equity
HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000
As at | January 2005 4,709 23.461 (1.384) 6 607,462 (590,631} 43,623
Exchange differences
on translation of
foreign subsidiaries - - 373 - - - 37
Profit for the year - - - - - 47,076 41,076
As at 31 December 2005 4,709 23,461 (1,011) 6 607462 (543,555) 91,072
Exchange differences
on translation of
foreign subsidiaries - - 413 - - - 413
Profit for the vear - - - - - 40,632 40,632
Transfer between reserves - - - - {523.973) 523,973 -
As at 31 December 2006 4,709 23,461 (598) 6 83,489 21,050 132,117
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e-KONG GRGUP LIMITED

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
Far the year ended 31 December 2006

2006 2005
Note HK$’000 HK3'000
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash generated from operations 20 75,932 20,026
Income taxes paid (n -
Interest received 2,326 589
Interest paid (2,832) -
Intcrest on obligations under finance leases 27 34)
Net cash generated from operating activities 75,328 20,581
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payment for intangible asscts (56,070) -
Purchase of property. plant and equipment (10,212) {9.045)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 72 32
Proceeds from disposal of available-for-sale investment - 2,640
Net cash used in investing activities {66,210 (6,373)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
New bank lean raiscd 46,800 -
Repayment of bank loan (15,035) -
Repayment of obligations under finance leases (192) (184)
Net cash generated from / (used in) financing activities 31,573 (184)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 40,691 14,024
Cush and cash equivalents as at 1 January 61,218 47,194
Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 December 101,909 61,218
Analysis of the balances of cash and cash equivalents
Pledged deposits 1,547 2,476
Bank balances and cash 100,362 58.742
101,909 61,218
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2006

CORPORATE INFORMATION

The Company is incorporated in Bermuda as an exempted company with limited liability and its ordinary shares are listed on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange™). The Company’s principal place of business is located
at 3705 Gloucester Tower, The Landmark, 15 Queen’s Road Central, Hong Kong. The principal activity of the Company is
investment holding. Details of the principal subsidiaries of the Company are disclosed in note 11 to the financial statements.

1.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

28

Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRS™). which collective term includes all applicable individual HKFRS, Hong Kong Accounting Standards and
Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (*"HKICPA™), accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong, the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies QOrdinance and applicable
disclosure requirements under the Rules Governing the Listing of Securitics on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Listing Rules™).

These financial statements have been prepared on a basis consistent with the accounting pelicies adopted in the 2005
financial statements. The adoption of the new / revised HKFRS that are relevant (o the Group and effective from the
current year has had no significant effects on the Group's results and financial position for the current and prior years, A
summary of the principal accounting policies adopted by the Group is set out below,

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is historical cost.

Basis of consolidation
The conselidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to
31 December each yeur.

The results of subsidiaries acquired and disposed of during the year are accounied for from the effective dales of
acquisition or up to the effective dates of disposal, respectively.

All inter-company transactions and balances within the Group have been eliminated on conselidation.

Losses attributable to minority shareholders of partly owned subsidiaries are accounted for on the basis of the respective
equity owned by the minority sharcholders. The Group assumes any excess, and any further losses applicable to the
minority shareholders. which exceed the minority interest in the equity of a subsidiary.

Subsidiaries
A subsidiary is an entity in which the Group or the Company, directly or indirectly, has the power to govern the financial
and operating policies so as to obtain benefits from its activitics.

In the Company's balance shect, investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses. The
carrying amounts of the investments are reduced to their respective recoverable amounts on an individual investment
basis. The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividends received and receivable.




1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (convinued)

Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

The cost of an item of property. plant and equipment comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable costs of
bringing the asset to its working condition and location for its intended use. Repairs and maintenance are charged to the
income statement during the year in which they are incurred.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost, net of accumulated impairment losses. of property, plant and equipment
over their estimated useful lives as set out below from the date on which they are available for use and after taking into
account their estimated residual values, using the straight-line method, at the following rates per annum:

Leasehold improvements Over the remaining lease terms
Machinery and equipment 20% —33%

Office equipment, furniture and fittings 20% — 33%

Motor vehicles 20%

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over the sharter of their expected useful lives or the term of the leases.

Intangible assets
Intangible assets acquired separately

Intangible assets acquired separately and with finite useful lives are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation is charged on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives. The
estimated useful life and amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each annual reporting period, with the effect of
any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

Research and development costs

Research costs are expensed as incurred. Costs incurred on development activities, which involve the application of
research findings to a plan or design for the production of new or substantially improved products and processes, are
capitalised if the product or process is technically and commercially feasible and the Group has sufficient resources to
complete the development. The capitalised expenditure includes the cost of materials. direct labour and an appropriate
proportion of overheads. Other development expenditure is recognised as an expense in the period in which it is incurred.
When the asset is available for use, the capitalised development costs are amortised and subject to impairment review on
the same basis as intangible assets acquired separately.

Financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the instruments and on a trade date basis. Financial assets and financial liabilities are measured as follows:

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables including trade and other receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market and are not held for trading. They are measured at amortised cost using
the effective intercst method, except where receivables are interest-free loans and without any fixed repayment term or
the effect of discounting would be insignificant. In such case, the receivables are stated at cost less impairment loss.
Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition. over the year to maturity.
Gains and losses arising from derecognition, impairment or through the amortisation process are recognised in the income
statement.

Impairment of financial assets

At each balance sheet date. the Group assesses whether there is objective evidence that financial assets are impaired. The
impairment loss of financial assets carried at amortised cost is measured as the difference between the assets” carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future cash flow discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest
rate.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued
For the vear ended 31 December 2006
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Financial liabilities

The Group’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, bank loans and other berrowings and obligations under
finance leases. All financial liabilities are recognised initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortised
cost, using effective interest method. unless the effect of discounting would be insignificant, in which case they are stated
at cost.

A financial assel is derecognised when the Group's contractual rights to future cash flows from the financial asset expires
or when the Group transfers the contractual rights to future cash flows to a third party. A financial liability is derecognised
when, and only when, the liability is extinguished.

Cash equivalents

For the purpose of the cash flow statement, cash equivalents represent short term highly liquid investments which are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, net of
bank overdratts.

Impairment of non-financial assets

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its property, plant and equipment and intangible
assets with finite useful Jives and investment in subsidiaries to determine whether there is any indication that such assets
have suffered impairment losses or that impairment losses previously recognised no longer exist or may be reduced. If
the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the latter is reduced to its recoverable
amount. Impatrment losses are recognised as an expense immediately,

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is increased 1o the revised estimate of
its recoverable amount, to the extent that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years, A reversal of an impairment
loss is recognised as income immediately.

Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue can
be measured reliably.

Income in respect of telecommunication services provided to customers is recognised when the services are rendered.

Interest income is accrued on a time proportion basis on the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate
applicable.

Leasing
Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

Assets held under finance leases are recognised as assets at the lower of the fair value of the leased asset and the present
value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the balance sheet as a finance
leases obligation. Finance costs, which represent the difference between the total leasing commitments and the fair values
of the assets acquired, are charged 1o the income statement over the terms of the relevant lease so as to produce a constant
periodic rate of charge on the remaining balance of the obligations for each accounting period.

Rentals payable under operating leases are recognised as an expense on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.

Lease incentives are recognised in the income statement as an integral part of the net consideration agreed for the use of
the leased assel.




PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTlNG POLICIES (eontinued)

Foreign currency translation

[tems included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s entities are measured using the currency of the primary
cconomic environment in which the entity operates (*functional currency”). The consolidated financial statements are
presented in Hong Kong dollars which is the Company’s functional and presentation currency,

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the cxchange rales prevailing at the dates
of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the
translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognised
in the income statement,

On censolidation. the balance sheets of entity denominated in currencies other than Hong Kong dollars, being the
presentation currency, are translated at the approximate rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date while the income
statements are translated at average rates for the year. All such exchange differences are recognised in a separate
component of equity.

Taxation
The charge for current income tax is based on the results for the year as adjusted for items that are non-assessable or
disallowed. It is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is provided. using the liability method. on all temporary differences at the balance sheet date between the
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial stalerments. However, if the deferred tax arises
from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at the time of the
transaction affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss, it is not accounted for.

The deferred tax liabilitics and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset
is recovered or the liability is settled. based on the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted
at the bakance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognised (o the extent it is probable that future tuxable profits will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences, tax losses and credits can be utilised.

Retirement benefit schemes

Since December 2000, the Group, other than overseas subsidiaries, has operated Mandatory Provident Fund ("MPF™)
Schemes to provide retirement benefits for its full time permanent employees in Hong Kong. The obligations for
contributions to retirement benefit schemes are recogitised as expenses in the income statement as incurred. The assets
of the schemes are held separately from those of the Group with independent trustees.

Under the MPF Schemes. both the Group and each eligible employee are required to contribute 5% of the employee’s
basic monthly income. up to a maximum of HK$1.000 (the “mandatory contributions™) and they may choose to make
additional contributions {"voluntary contributions™). The Group makes the same additional contribution if the employee
chooses to make a voluntary contribution of up to a maximum limit of HK$1.000.

Under the MPF Schemes. cmployees are entitled to the Group’s mandatory contributions in accordance with the
provisions in the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance. and are entitled to 100% of the Group's
voluntary contributions after completion of the first year of service.

The overseas subsidiaries have also operaled pension schemes or similar arrangements for their employees in accordance
with the statutory requirements prescribed by the relevant authorities.

As al the balance sheet date, the Group had no significant forfeited voluntary contributions which arose as a result of
employees leaving the MPF Schemes and which are available to reduce the contributions payable by the Group in future
years,
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2006

1.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOU NTING POLICIES (continued)

Share based payments

The fair value of share options granted to employees is recognised as an employee cost with a corresponding increase in
a capital reserve within equity. The fair value is measured at the grant date, taking into account the terms and conditions
upon which the options were granted. Where employees have to meet vesting conditions before becoming unconditionally
entitied to share options. the total estimated fair value of the share options is spread over the vesting period, taking inio
accouni the probability that the options will vest.

During the vesting period. the number of share options that is expected to vest is reviewed. Any adjustment to the
cumulative fair value recognised in prior years is charged / credited to the income statement for the year of the review.
unless the original employee expenses qualify for recognition as an asset, with a corresponding adjustment to the equity.
On the vesting date. the amount recognised as an expense is adjusted to reflect the actval number of share options that
vest with a corresponding adjustment to the equity.

Related parties

A party is related to the Group if (a) directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, the party controls, is
controlled by or is under common control with the Group: or has an interest in the Group that gives it significant influence
over the Group: or has joint control over the Group: (b) the party is an associate of the Group: {c) the party is a joint venture
in which the Group is an investor: (d) the party is a member of the key management personnel of the Group: (¢) the party
is a close member of the family of any individual referred to in (a) or (d): (f) the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly
controlled or significantly influenced by or for which significant voting power in such entity resides with, dircctly or
indirectly. any individual referred to in (d) or {e); or (g) the party is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of
employees of the Group or of any entity that is a related party of the Group.

Critical accounting estimates and judgements
Allowance for bad and doubiful debts

The provisioning policy for bad and doubtful debts of the Group is based on the evaluation of collectability and ugeing
analysis of the trade receivables and on management judgments. A considerable amount of judgment is required in
assessing the ultimate realisation of receivables. including the current creditworthiness and the past collection history of
each customer. If the financial conditions of these customers were 10 deteriorate. resulting in an impairment of their ability
o make payments, additional allowance will be required.

Recognition of deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised principally for unused tax losses carried forward to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profits will be available against which the unused tax losses can be utilised. based on all available evidence.
Recognition primarily involves judgment regarding the future performance of the particular legal subsidiary in which the
deferred tax asset has been recognised. A variety of other factors are also evaluated in considering whether there is
convincing evidence that it is probable that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will ultimately be realised, such
as the existence of taxable temporary differences. lax planning strategies and the periods in which estimated tax losses
can be utilised. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets and related financial models and budgets are reviewed at each
balance sheet date and. to the extent that there is sufficient evidence that taxable profits will be available within the
utilisation periods Lo allow utilisation of the carry-forward tax losses, the asset balance will be increased and such increase
will be recognised in the income statement.

Future changes in HKFRS

Al the date of authorisation of these financial statements, the Group has not carly adopted the new / revised standards
and interpretations issucd by HKICPA that are not yet effective for the current year. The Group anticipates that the
adoption of these new / revised HKFRS in future periods will have no material impact on the results of the Group.




2. TURNOVER AND REVENUE

Turnover and revenue, recognised by category, are analysed as follows:

Group
2006 2005
HK$000 HK$ 000
Turnover
Telecommunication services income 696,494 414,072
Other revenue 6,316 8,518
702,810 422,590
Interest income 2,326 589
Revenue 705,136 423.179
3. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION
This is stated after charging / (crediting):
Group
2006 2005
HK$'000 HK3'000
(a) Finance costs
Interest on bank loan and other borrowing
wholly repayable within five years 2,832 -
Finance charges on obligations under finance leases 27 34
2,859 34
(hb) Staff costs
Empioyee salary and other benefits 69,343 62,995
Retirement benefit schemes contributions 2,005 1.860
71,348 64.855
{c) Other items
Auditors’ remuneration 1,897 928
Less: non-audit services fee capitalised (73) -
1,167 928
Amortisation of intangible assets included in other operating cxpenses 4,411 -
Cost of services provided 509,718 267.649
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 5,304 4,756
Write-off and provision for doubtful debts 1,685 4,694
Gain on disposal of property. plant and equipment (8) 27N
Operating lease charges on premises 5,475 4,204
Exchange (gains) / losses, net (618) 597
Gain on disposal of an available-for-sale investment
included in other income - (5,200)
Impairment loss on an available-for-sale investment - 1,894
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2006

4. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR EXECUTIVES’ REMUNERATION
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The aggregate amounts of remuneration received and receivable by the Company’s directors are as follows:

Executive directors
Richard John Siemens
Kuldeep Saran

Lim Shyang Guey

Non-executive director
William Bruce Hicks

Independent non-executive directors
Shane Frederick Weir

John William Crawford J.P.

Gerald Clive Dobby

Executive directors
Richard John Siemens
Kuldeep Saran

Lim Shyang Guey

Non-executive director
William Bruce Hicks

independent non-executive directors
Shanc Frederick Weir

Matthew Brian Rosenberg

John William Crawford J.P.

Gerald Clive Dobby

2006

Salaries, Retirement

gratuities benefit

Directors’ and other scheme
fees emeluments  contributions Total
HK$'600 HKS$'000 HK$ 000 HK$'000
- 1,500 24 1,524
- 1.826 24 1.850
- 1,950 24 1,974
100 - - 100
200 - - 200
100 - - 100
400 5,276 72 5,748

2005

Salaries. Retirement

gratuities benefit

Directors’ and other scheme
fees emoluments contributions Total
HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$'000
- 1,500 24 1,524
- 1,500 24 1,524
- [.794 24 1,818
100 - - 100
100 - - 100
100 - - 100
4 - - 4




4. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR EXECUTIVES’ REMUNERATION (continued)

Individuals with highest emoluments
Of the five (2005: siv) individuals with the highest emoluments. two (2005: three) are directors whose emoluments are
disclosed above. The aggregate of the emoluments in respect of the other three (2005 three) individuals are as follows:

2006 2005

HK$ 000 HK3'000

Salaries, grawuities and other emoluments 5,116 5,164
Retirement benefit scheme contributions 122 79
5,238 5,243

The emoluments of the three (2003 three) individuals with the highest emoluments are all within the band of
HK$1.500,001 to HK$2,000.000.

The executive directors of the Company. together with the above-mentioned three (2005: three) highest paid individuals,
are regarded as the key management personnel of the Group for disclosure purpose.

5. TAXATION (CHARGES) / CREDIT

Hong Kong Profits Tax has not been provided as the Group’s assessable profit for the year is wholly absorbed by
unrelieved tax losses brought forward from previous years.

Overseas taxation represents income taxes of certain subsidiaries, calculated at the tax rates prevailing in the countries in
which the subsidiaries operate.

Group
2006 2005
HK$ 000 HK$'000
Current tax
Overseas income taxes (3,964) -
Deferred tax
Depreciation allowances L) (69)
Tax losses (26) 8.613
(35) 8,544
{3,999) 8,544

Further details of the Group's deferred taxation status are sct out in note 23,
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8-KONG GROUP LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2006

5. TAXATION (CHARGES) / CREDIT (continued)

Reconciliation of effective tax rate
Group
2006 2005
%o %

Applicable tax rate 27 18
Non-deductible expenses 3 16
Tuax exempt revenue 4) (17)
Unrecognised tax losses arising in current year 5 3
Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses (17 )]
Recognition of previously unrecognised tax losses (2) (1n
Recognition of previously unrecognised deferred tax assets @) (25)
Others 1 -
Effective tax rate for the year 4 (22)
The applicable 1ax rate is the average of the tax rates prevailing in the territories in which the Group operates.

6. PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY
The profit attributable 10 equity holders of the Company includes a profit of HK$20.355.000 (2005: HK$17.667,000)
which has been dealt with in the financial statements of the Company.

7. EBITDA
EBITDA represents earnings before interest expenses, taxation, depreciation, amertisation and impairments.

8. EARNINGS PER SHARE
The calculation of basic carnings per share for the year ended 31 December 2006 is based on the consolidated profit
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attributable to equity holders of the Company of HK$40.632.000 (2005: HK$47.676,000) and on the 470.894.200 (2005:
470,894,200) shares in issue during the year.

The diluted earnings per share for the years ended 31 December 2006 and 2005 are not presented as the exercise prices
of the share options are higher than the average market price of the shares.




9. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Group
Office
eguipment,
Machinery furniture
Leasehold and and Motor
improvements equipment fittings vehicles Total
HK$000 HK3 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000
Reconciliation of carrying amount
As at | January 2005 - 3,011 4,905 - 7916
Exchange adjustments - (1) (55) - (56)
Additions 2,091 3.856 3,098 - 9,045
Disposals (752) (165,764) (3.228) - (169,744)
Write-back of accumulated
depreciation on disposals 752 165.764 3.223 - 169.739
Depreciation (75) (2.179 (2.502) - (4,756)
As at 31 December 2005 2,016 4.687 5.441 - 12,144
Reconciliation of carrying amount
As at 1 January 2006 2,016 4.687 5,441 - 12,144
Exchange adjustments - n 130 - 129
Additions - 5.086 2.326 2.800 10,212
Disposals - - (124} - (124)
Write-back of accumulated
depreciation on disposals - - 60 - 60
Depreciation (685) (2.100) {1,959) (560) (5.304)
As at 31 December 2006 1,331 7,672 5,874 2,240 17,117
Representing:
Cost 2,091 44,730 21.301 -~ 68.122
Accumutlated depreciation (75) (40,043) (15,860) - (55.978)
As at | January 2006 2,016 4,687 5,441 - 12,144
Cost 2,091 50,277 24257 2.800 79,425
Accumulated depreciation (760) (42.605) (18.383) (560) (62.308)
As at 31 December 2006 1,331 7,672 5,874 2,240 17,117

The carrying amount of the Group's property, plant and equipment as at 31 December 2006 includes an amount of
HK$596.000 (2005: HK$794,000) in respect of assets held under finance leases.
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Far the year ended 31 December 2006
9. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)
Company
Office
equipment,
furniture
Leasehold and Motor
improvements fittings vehicles Total
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK3'000
Reconciliation of carrying amount
As at 1 January 2005 - 153 - 153
Additions 1,631 1.866 - 3,497
Disposals - (1,282) - (1,282)
Write-back of accumulated
depreciation on disposals - 1.279 - 1,279
Depreciation - (92) - (92)
As at 31 December 2005 1,631 1,924 - 3.555
Reconciliation of carrying amount
As at 1 January 2006 1,631 1.924 - 3,555
Additions - 393 2,800 3,193
Disposals - (3% - (33)
Write-back of accumulated
depreciation on disposals - 33 - 33
Depreciation (393 (208) (560} (1,361)
As at 31 December 2006 1,038 2,109 2,240 5,387
Representing:
Cost 1.631 2,347 - 3978
Accumulated depreciation — (423) - 423
Asat | January 2006 1,631 1.924 - 3,555
Cost 1,631 2,707 2,800 7,138
Accumulated depreciation (5393) (598) (560) (1,751)
As at 31 December 2006 1,038 2,109 2,240 5,387




10. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

1.

Reconciliation of carrying amount

Additions
Amortisation

As at 31 December 2006

Representing:

Costs
Accumulated amortisation

As at 31 December 2006

Group
Development Customer
costs contracts Total
HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000
3,137 52,933 56,070
- (4,411) 4411
3,137 48,522 51,659
3.137 52,933 56.070
- 4411 4411
3,137 48,522 51,659

Development costs represent costs incurred in 2006 for the development of [P-based communication products and

services, which services were launched in December 2006. Amortisation of the development costs will commence in 2007.

Customer contracts represent intangible assets purchased pursuant to an asset purchase agreement with a third party to
acquire certain telecommunication service assets in connection with the provision of long distance telecommunication
services in the United States. The costs are capitalised and amortised under the straight-line method over 5 years.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

Unlisted shares. at cost
Due from subsidiaries
Less: Provisions

Company
2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$ 000
683,683 700,720
(607.896) (635,347)
75,787 65,373

The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed terms of repayment, except for an
amount of HK$57,948,000 (2005: HK$57,948,000) which bears interest at 5.5% per annum, is unsecured and repayable

on 23 Apri! 2008. The carrying values of the amounts due approximate to their fair values.
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11. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (conrinued)
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Details of the principal subsidiaries at the balance sheet date are as follows:

Name of subsidiary

ZONE USA. Inc.

ZONE Telecom Pte Ltd

ZONE Telecom, Inc.

ZONE Resources
Limited

ZONE Limited

ZONE Global Limited

ZONE Channel Services
Limited

speedinsure.com Limited
speedinsure Global
Limited

e-Kong Pillars Holdings
Limited

e-Kong Pillars Limited
Cyber Insurance Brokers
Limited

China Portal Limited

Place of  Issued and fully Percentage of share
incorporation / paid up share capital held by the
operation capital Company Principal activities
Directly Indirectlv

United States of USS$10 - 100% Investment holding
America

Singapore 5$100,000 - 100% Provision of

telecommunication

services

United States of USS10 - 100% Provision of

America telecommunication

services

British Virgin USs| - 100% Provision of

Islands IP-based

communication

services

Hong Kong HK$2 - 100% Provision of

telecommunication

services

British Virgin USSI - 100% Investment holding
Islands

Hong Kong HK3$2 - 100% Provision of marketing

and promotion services

Hong Kong HK$10.000 - 70.3% Provision of sales and

fulfillment solutions

British Virgin USss$10,102 - 70.3% [avestment holding
[slands

British Virgin USS| 100% - Investment holding
[slands

British Virgin USS1 - 100% Investment holding
Islands

Hong Kong HK$5.000.000 - 70.3% [nsurance brokerage

British Virgin US§1 - 100% Provision of

Islands

consultancy services

The above summary includes those subsidiaries which. in the opinion of the Company’s directors, principally affected
the results or form a substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the
opinion of the directors, result in excessive length.




12. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Greup Company

2006 2005 2006 2005

HK$600 HK$'000 HK$000 HK3$'000

Trade receivables 76,119 54,364 - -

Other receivables

Deposits, prepayments and

other debtors 10,511 12,776 1,389 2,079

86,630 67.140 1,389 2,079

The Group's credit terms on sales mainly range from 30 days to 90 days. Included in trade and other receivables are trade
debtors (net of provision for bad and doubtful debts) with the following ageing analysis:

Group
2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$ 000
Current 68,042 46,109
I 1o 3 months 7,858 8.020
More than 3 months but less than 12 months 219 235
76,119 54.364

The Group's credit policy is set out in note 21,

13. PLEDGED DEPOSITS

At the balance sheet date, the Group and the Company pledged deposits amounting to HK$1,547.000 (2005:
HK$2,476,000) and HK$886,000 (2005: HK$1.369,000), respectively, to banks for guarantees made by them to certain
telecomimunication carriers for duc payments by the Group.

14. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Group Company

2006 2005 2006 2005

HK$000 HK3$'000 HK3’000 HKS$ 000

Trade payables 44,924 25.930 - -

Other payables

Accrued charges and

other creditors 54,762 33,572 1,232 1,885

Due to subsidiaries - - 779 784

99,686 59,502 2,011 2,669

The amounts due to subsidiaries are unsecured., interest-frec and have no fixed terms of repayment.
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14. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (continued)

Included in trade and other payables are trade creditors with the following ageing analysis:

Group
2006 2005
HK3’000 HK$'000
Current 26,733 16,756
| to 3 months 17,992 9,011
More than 3 months but less than 12 months 199 163
44,924 25,930
15. BANK BORROWINGS
Group
2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$ 000
The bank loan is repayable as follows:
Within one year 9,188 -
After one year but within two years 9,860 -
After two years but within five years 12,717 -
31,765 -
Group
2006 2005
HK$'000 HK3'000
Reported as:
Current liabilities 9,188 -
Non-current liabilities 22,577 -
31,765 -

The loan requires monthly principal and interest payments of US$118,575. It also requires a quarterly payment egual 10
10% of EBITDA for the previous quarter. The loan bears interest at 7% per annum and is secured by all assets of its two
subsidiaries in the U.S.A.. with an aggregate carrying value of HK$172,502,000 (consisting of intangible assets of
HK$48.,522.000, property, plant and equipment of HK$9,588.000, trade and other receivables of HK$69,706,000 and

bank balances and cash of HK$44 ,686,000).
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16. OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES

The obligations under finance leases are repayable as follows:

Finance lease due:

Within one year

After one year bul within
two years

After two years bul within
five years

Future finance charges

Present value of lease obligations

Reported as:
Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

Group
Minimum lease Present value of
payments minimum lease payments
2006 2005 2006 2005
HKS$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$°000
218 218 198 191
218 218 198 198
217 436 221 420
653 872 617 809
(36) (63) - _
617 809 617 309
Group

2000 2005
HK3000 HK$ 000
198 191
419 618
617 309

The finance leases payments are repayable in 60 instalments, mature in December 2009 and bear interest at 3.7% per
annum. The carrying value of the finance leases approximate their fair values.
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17. SHARE CAPITAL

2006 2005
Number of Number of
shares Amount shares Amount
HK$’000 HK$'000
Authorised
Ordinary shares
As at 1 January and
31 December. at HK$0.01 cach 12,000,000,000 120,000 12.000,000.000 120.000
Issued and fully paid
Ordinary shares
As at 1 January and
31 December. at HK$0.01 each 470,894,200 4,709 470,894,200 4,709
18. SHARE OPTIONS
(a) The Company
Pursuant to an employee share option scheme of the Company (the “Old Share Option Scheme™) adopted in a special
general mecting held on 25 October 1999, the directors of the Company might, at their discretion, invite eligible
employees of the Group. including executive directors of the Company, 10 take up aptions to subscribe for shares in
the Company under the terms and conditions stipulated therein. The Old Share Option Scheme was subsequently
terminated in a special general mecting held on 28 Junc 2002 but the share options granted that were not yet exercised
thereunder remain effective and are bound by the scheme terms.
On 28 June 2002, the Company adopted a new share option scheme (the “New Share Option Scheme”). Under the
New Share Option Scheme, the directors of the Company may at their discretion grant share options to (i) any director,
employee, consultant, customer, supplier, business introduction agent, or legal, financial or marketing adviser of or
contractor to any company in the Group or any affiliate and / or (ii) any discretionary trust the discretionary objects
of which include any of the foregoing, under the terms and conditions stipulated thergin, No share options have been
granted by the Company under the New Share Option Scheme since adoption.
{(b) Subsidiaries

44

On 28 June 2002, the Company adopted scheme rules and procedures for share option schemes for its subsidiaries
{the “Subsidiary Scheme Rules and Procedures™). In accordance with the Subsidiary Scheme Rules and Procedures,
the subsidiaries may adopt their own respective share option schemes in line with the terms and conditions of the
Subsidiary Scheme Rules and Procedures. pursuant to which the board of directors of each of the relevant subsidiaries
may at its discretion grant share options to (i) any director, employee, consultant, customer, supplier, business
introduction agent, or legal, financial or marketing adviser of or contractor 1o the subsidiaries and their subsidiaries,
any of their holding companies or any affiliate and / or (ii) any discretionary trust the discretionary objects of which
include any of the foregoing. No subsidiaries have activated their share option scheme powers pursuant to the terms
and conditions of the Subsidiary Scheme Rules and Procedures since adoption.




18. SHARE OPTIONS (continued)

Summary of principal terms
A summary of the principal terms of the New Share Option Scheme and Subsidiary Scheme Rules and Procedures is as
follows:

(i)

(if)

Purpose

The schemes are designed to enable the board to grant share options o eligible participants as (i) incentives and / or
rewards in recognition or acknowledgement of the contributions that eligible participants have made and will make
to the Group and (ii) motivation to worthy employees for high levels of performance in order to enhance long-term
sharcholders value.

Maximunm number of shares

The total number of shares in respect of which share options may be granted (together with share options exercised
and then outstanding) under the scheme and to be granted under any other share option schemes of the Company or
the relevant subsidiary, shall not in aggregate exceed 10% of the shares in issue as at the date of approval of the
scheme unless sharcholder approval has been obtained. As at 23 March 2007, 13.674.261 shares of the Company,
representing about 2.6% of its issued share capital, are available for issue under the New Share Option Scheme.,

The maximum number of shares issued and which may fall to be issued upon the exercise of the share options granted
under the scheme and any other share option schemes (including both exercised and outstanding share options) to
each eligible participant shall not exceed 1% of the shares in issue for the time being in any 12 month period up to
and including the date of grant.

{iii} Exercise period and payment on acceptance of share options

A share option may be exercised in accordance with the terms of the scheme at any time during a period to be
determined and notified by the directors to each grantee, subject 1o a maximum period of 10 years from the date of
grant.

A share option shall be deemed to have been granted and accepted and to have taken effect when the duplicate letter
comprising acceptance of the offer of the grant of a share option duly signed by the grantee (for the New Share Option
Scheme) or the acceptance of the offer of the grant of a share option duly acknowledged by the grantee in such form
as the board may from time to time determine {for the Subsidiary Scheme Rules and Procedures) together with a
remittance in favour of the Company of HK$1.00 (or its US$ equivalent} in consideration of the grant thereof is
received by the Company on a business day not later than 28 days from the offer date.
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18. SHARE OPTIONS (continued)
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Summary of principal terms (continued)

(iv) Basis of determining the subscription price

(v)

New Share Option Scheme

Subject to the terms of the scheme and the provisions of the Listing Rules, the subscription price in respect of any
share option shall be at least the highest of (1) the closing price of the shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily
quotations sheets on the date of grant; (ii) the average closing price of the shares as stated in the Stock Exchange's
daily quotations sheets over the 5 business days immediately preceding the date of grant; and (iii) the nominal value
of a share.

Subsidiary Scheme Rules and Procedures

Subject to the terms of the scheme and the provisions of the Listing Rules, the subscription price in respect of any
share option shall not be less than the par value of a share provided that if the share option is intended to qualify as
an incentive stock option under the tax laws of the United States, the subscription price thereof shall not be less than
the fair market value of a share as detailed therein.

Remaining life of the scheme

The scheme is valid and effective, at the discretion of the board of directors, subject to a maximum period of 10 years
from the date of adoption of the scheme.

During the year, no share options were held by the directors, the chief executive or substantial shareholders of the
Company. suppliers of goods or services or other participants, other than eligible employees under the Old Share Option

Scheme.

Details of the share options granted and remaining outstanding at the balance sheet date were as follows:

Number of share options

Asat Lapsed As at Lapsed As at

Exercise 1 January during 31 December during 31 December

Date of grant  Exercisable period price 2005 2605 2005 2006 2006

HKS

25.10.1999 25.10.2000 - 24.10.2009 1.40 15,000 - 15.000 - 15,000
16.11.1999 16.11.2000 - 24.10.2009 1.60 7.500 - 7.500 - 7,500
23.12.1999 23.12.2000 - 24.10.2009 2.00 370,000 (335,000) 35,000 - 35,000
28.04.2000 28.04.2001 - 24.10.2009 330 147,500 (107,500) 40,000 - 40,000
09.08.2000 09.08.2001 - 24.10.2009 2.30 30,000 - 30,000 - 30,000
25.10.2000 25.10.2001 - 24.10.2009 1.20 20,000 - 20,000 - 20,000
Total 590,000 (442,500) 147,500 - 147,500

The options outstanding as at 31 December 2006 had an exercise price of between HK$1.20 and HK$3.30 (2005 between
HK$1.20 and HK$3.30) and a weighted average remaining contractual life of 2.83 years (2005: 3.83 years).




19. RESERVES

Capital Accumulated
Share Exchange redemption Contributed profits /
premium reserve reserve surplus (losses) Total

HK3'000 HK$ 000 HK3'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000
Group
As at 1 January 2005 23,461 (1.384) 6 607.462 (590,631} 38914

Exchange differences on
translation of foreign

subsidiaries - 373 - - - 373
Profit for the year - - - - 47,076 47.076
As at 31 December 2005 23.461 (1.011) 6 607.462 (543.5535) 86.363

Exchange differences on
translation of foreign

subsidiaries - 413 - - - 413
Profit for the year - - - - 40,632 40,632
Transfer between reserves - - - (523,973) 533973 -
As at 31 December 2006 23,461 {598) 6 83,489 21,050 127.408
Company
As at | Janvary 2005 231,461 - 6 607.462 (561.995) 68.934
Profit for the year - - - - 17.667 17.667
As at 31 December 2005 23.461 - 6 607.462 (544.328) 86,601
Profit for the year - - - - 20.355 20,355
Transfer between reserves - - - (523.973) 523973 -
As at 31 December 2006 23,461 - 6 83,489 - 106,956

Contributed surplus as at 3| December 20035 represents the amounts transferred from the share premium account as a result
of the capital reorganisation undertaken by the Company in November 2002. Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda
(as amended), contributed surplus is distributable to shareholders, subject 1o the condition that the Company cannot
declare or pay a dividend. or make a distribution out of contributed surplus, if there are reasonable grounds for believing
that:

(1) the Company is. or would after the payment be. unable to pay its liabilitics as they become due; or

(ii) the realisable value of the Company's assets would thereby be less than the aggregate of its liabilities and its issued
share capital and share premium account.

Pursuant to a board resolution on 21 December 2006, the contributed surplus amounting to HK$523,973.000 was
approved for application towards set-off against accumulated losses of the Company.
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19. RESERVES (continued)

Subject to the conditions mentioned in the foregoing paragraph, the Company had the following reserves available for
distribution to shareholders at the balance sheet date:

2006 2005

HK$'000 HK3$'060

Contributed surplus 83,489 607,462
Accumulated losses - (544,328)
83,489 63,134

20. CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

21.

Group

2006 2005

HK$'000 HK$'000

Profit before taxation 44,631 38,532
Interest income (2,326) (589)
Interest expenses 2,832 -
Interest on obligations under finance leases 27 34
Depreciation 5,304 4,756
Amortisation of intangible assets 4,411 -
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment (8) (27
Gain on disposal of an available-for-sale investment - (5,200)
Impairment loss on an available-for-sale investment - 1.894
Write-off and provision for doubtful debts 1,685 4,694
Foreign exchange effects 367 461

Changes in working capital:

Trade and other receivables (21,175) (23,705)
Trade and other payables 40,184 (824)
Cash generated from operations 75,932 20,026

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Group’s principal financial instruments comprised bank borrowings, finance leases, cash and short-term deposits.
The main purpose of these financial instruments is to raise or maintain financial resources for the Group's operations.
The Group has various other financial instruments such as trade receivables and trade payables which arise directly from

its business activities.

Exposure to currencies. credit and liquidity risks arise in the normal course of the Group's business. Management of the
Group monitors and manages these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are implemented on a timely and effective
manner. The key policies on monitoring and controlling these risks are set out below.




21.

22,

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (conrinued)

Currency risk

The transactions of several subsidiaries are denominated in foreign currencies. which expose the Group to foreign
currency risk. However, most of the Group's assets and liabilities, revenues and payments are denominated in Hong Kong
dollars and United States dollars, in which the Group considers there is no significant cxposure to foreign exchange
fluctuations as long as the Hong Kong-United States dollar exchange rate remains pegged. In addition to United States
dollars there are also transactions made in Singapore dollars for which the Group closely monitors the Singapore-United
States dollar exchange rate and. whenever appropriate, takes any necessary action to reduce exchange risk.

Credit risk

The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable to trade and other receivables. Management of the Group has a credit
limit policy in place and exposures to credit risks are monitored on an ongoing basis. In order to minimise credit risk,
management of the Group has established credit limits, credit approvals and other monitoring procedures (o ensure
appropriate actions are taken to recover overdue debts.

Liguidity risk

Individual operating units within the Group are responsible for their own cash management. To minimise liquidity risks,
management of the Group regularly reviews the current and expected liquidity requirements of operating units to ensure
they maintain sufficient reserves of cash to meet their liquidity requirements in the shert and longer terms.

COMMITMENTS
Capital expenditure commitments
Group
2006 2005
HK3000 HK$ 000
Contracted but not provided for {net of deposit paid) 3o 2,400

Commitments under operating leases
At the balance sheet date, the total future minimum lease payments in respect of land and buildings under non-cancellable
operating leases are payable as follows:

Group Company
2006 2005 2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK%'000
Within one year 8,031 4,645 2,659 2,275
In the second to fifth years inclusive 10,369 7,093 1,997 2,553
Over five years 64 - - -
18,464 11,738 4,656 4828

Operating lease payments mainly represent rentals payable for certain office premises and director’s quarters. Leases are
negotiated for and rentals are fixed for an average of 2 to 6 years.
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23. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS

The movements for the year in the Group’s net deferred tax position were as follows:

Group
2006 2005

HK$ 000 HK$'000
As at | January 10,881 2,369
Exchange differences 20 (32)
Income statement (charges) / credit (35) 8.544
As at 31 December 10,866 10,881
Recognised deferred tax assets
Depreciation allowances 234 234
Tax losses 10,632 10,647
Net deferred tax assets 10,866 10,881
Unrecognised deferred tax assets
Tax losses 135,188 139029
Deductible temporary differences - 452
As at 31 December 135,188 139,481

The unrecognised tux losses of HK$483,052,000 (2005: HK$477,969,000) have no expiry dates under current tax
legislation, except for tax losses of HK$306,990,000 (2005: HK$335,666,000} which are related to a subsidiary in the
United States. These tax losses have a carry-forward period of 20 years from the year they arise and will begin to expire
from 2020 onwards.
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24. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

Analyses of the principal geographical areas and business activities of operations of the Group during the year are set out
below.

(a) By geographical segments

In presenting information on a geographical basis, revenue, segment assets and capital expenditure are based on the
geographical location of customers, or the location of the assets, as appropriate.

Year ended 31 December 2006 I
North America Asia Pacific Consolidated
HK$ 000 HEK$'000 HK$'000
Turnover
External sales 598.989 103,821 702,810
Results
Profit from operations 29,925 27,873 57,798
Finance costs (2.859)
Other operating income and expenses (10308}
Profit before Laxation 44,631
Taxation charges (3.999)
Profit for the year 40,632

Other information

Capital expenditures 5,954 4,258 10,212
Depreciation and amortisation 6,743 2.972 9.715
| Significant non-cash expenses
(other than depreciation and amortisation) 1.638 47 1.685
Assets
Segment assets 182,424 85,757 268,181
Liabilities

Segment liabilities 119130 16,934 136.064
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24. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (continued)

(a) By geographical segments (continued)

Year ended 31 December 2005

North America Asia Pacific Consolidated
HK$ 000 HK3'000 HK3'000
Turnover
External sales 308.702 113,888 422,590
Results
Profit from operations 21.720 21,027 42,747
Finance costs (34)
Other operating income and expenses (4,181
Profit before taxation 38,532
Taxation credit 8.544
Profit for the year 47,076

Other information

Capital expenditures 4,679 4,366 9.045
Depreciation 2,377 2,379 4756
Significant non-cash expenses

(other than depreciation) 4,660 1,928 6,588
Assets
Segment asscts 85,238 66,145 151,383
Liabilities
Segment liabilities 45.606 14,705 60,311
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24, SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (conrtinued)

{b) By business segments

Year ended 31 December 2006

Turnover
External sales

Results
Profit from operations

Finance costs
Other operating income and expenses

Profit before taxation
Taxation charges
Profit for the vear
Other information
Asscts

— Business segments

- Unallocated assets

Capital expenditures
- Business segments

— Unallocated assets

Telecommunication
services Other
HK$ 000 HK$'000
696,494 6.316
57,792 6
229,908 383
7.019 -

Consolidated
HKS 000

702,810

57,798

(2.859)
(10.308)

44,631

(3.999)

40,632

230,291

37.890

268,181

7,019

3.193

10,212
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24. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (continucd)

84

(b) By business segments (continued)

Year ended 31 December 2005

Turnover
External sales

Results
Profit from operations

Finance costs

Other operating income and expenses

Profit before taxation

Taxation credit
Profit for the year

Other information
Assets
— Business segments

— Unallocated assets

Capital expenditures
— Business segments

— Unallocated assets

Telecommunication
services Other
HK$'000 HK$ 000
414,072 8.518
42,503 244
119,819 396
5,548 -

Consolidated
HK$ 000

422,590

42,747

(34)
4,181)

38,532

8,544

47,076

120,215

31,168

151,383

5,548

3,497

9,045




25,

COMPARATIVE FIGURES

26,

The classification of certain income statement items have been changed as follows:

*  Costs of sales stafi of HK$19.933,000 that were included in operating and administrative expenses in the 2005
financial statements have been reclassified to selling and distribution expenses to conform with the current year
presentation.

«  Gain on disposal of property. plant and equipment of HK$27.000 has been included in the calculation of 2005
EBITDA to conform with the current year calculation.

The directors of the Company consider that the revised presentation reflects more appropriately the nature / function of
these items in the financial statements.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

On 16 February 2007, the Group entered into a placing and subscription agreement whereby 52 million shares of the
Company were placed and subscribed for at the price of HK$0.90 per share, subject to adjustment for commissions, costs
and expenses incurred in relation thereto. Details of the placing and subscription agreement were disclosed in the
announcement of the Company dated 16 February 2007,

On 16 February 2007, Cyberman Limited (a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company}, Cannizaro Hong Kong Limited
(acting as the investment manager of its fund) and ZONE Resources Limited ("ZRL"™) entered into a subscription and
shareholders agreement whereby Cannizaro subscribed or procured subscriptions for 300 shares of ZRL, representing 5%
of the issued share capital of ZRL. for a consideration of US$2.5 mtillion. ZRL remains to be a 95% subsidiary of the
Company. Details of the subscription and shareholders agreement were disclosed in the announcement of the Company
aforesaid.

The transactions contemplated by the said placing and subscription agreement and the subscription and shareholders
agreement were completed in February 2007.
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Summary of Results, Assets and Liabilities of the Group

Results of the Group for the five years ended 31 December

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
HK$'000 HK3'000 HK3 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000
Turnover 702,810 422,590 402,654 402,543 316,746
Profit / (L.oss) from operations 44,631 38,532 (132,976) (20,756) (188,185)
Share of results of associates - - - - 1.911
Profit / (L.oss) before taxation 44,631 38,532 (132,976) (20,756) (186,274)
Taxation (charges) / credit (3,999) 8,544 1,369 1,000 -
Profit / (Loss) for the year 40,632 47,076 (131,607) (19,756) (186,274)
Earnings / (Loss) per share
Basic HK$0.09 HK$0.10 (HK$0.28) (HK$0.04) (HK$0.74)
Diluted N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Assets and liabilities of the Group as at 31 December

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

HK$'000 HK3'000 HK$ 000 HK3 000 HK3°000

Non-current assets 79,642 23,025 12,179 [54,150 104,182
Current assets 188,539 128,358 92,763 81,666 90,794
Total assets 268,181 151,383 104,942 235,816 284,976
Non-current liabilities 22,996 618 809 312 830
Current liabilities 113,068 59.693 60.510 58,890 87,776
Total liabilities 136,064 60,311 61,319 59,202 88,606

Net assets 132,117 91,072 43,623 176614 196.370
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For Information Only - Reconciliation between US GAAP and HK GAAP

For the year ended 31 December 2006

The Group's financial statements are prepared in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong
(“HK GAAP"), which differ in certain significant respects from those in the United States (“US GAAP”). The significant
differences between HK GAAP and US GAAP relate principally to the following item:

Compensation cost for share options

The Group adopts HKFRS 2 “Share-based Payments™ of which the accounting policy is set out in note | to the financial
statements,

Under US GAAP, through 31 December 2005, the Group should have accounted for its employee share-based compensation
programmes using the intrinsic value method in accordance with Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 23 “*Accounting
for Stock Issued to Employees™ ("APB 25) and related interpretations. Under APB 25. compensation cost for share options
is recognised at its intrinsic value (i.e. the excess. if any, of the quoted market price of the shares over the exercise price) at
the date of grant and amortised over the vesting period. I an employee forfeits the share options solely because of termination
of employment, any compensation cost previously recognised would be reversed in the period of termination. Accordingly.
stock compensation cost of HK$256.000 should have been reversed during the year ended 31 December 2005 upon the
termination of ceriain participants in the Old Share Option Scheme. No stock compensation cost should be reversed for the
year ended 31 December 2006 as no termination of participants have occured. In December 2004, the Financial Accounting
Standards Board issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123 (revised) “Share-Based Payment™ ("SFAS No.
123R™), which was effective for al) public entities as of the beginning of the first annual accounting period that begins after
15 December 2005 and supersedes APB 25 udopted by the Group prior to 1 January 2006. Since all of the share options granted
had been vested prior to the effective date of SFAS No. 123R. the adoption of SFAS No. [23R would not have any impact on

the Group’'s financial position and results of operations.

Year ended December 31

2006 2006 2005
US$000 HK$000 HK$ (600

Reconciliation of net profit attributable to shareholders

Net profit attributable to sharcholders as reported under HK GAAP 5,209 40,632 47,076
US GAAP adjustment:

Write-back of stock compensation coslt previously recognised

under US GAAP - - 256
Net profit attributable to shareholders under US GAAP 5,209 40,632 47,332
Basic earnings per share under US GAAP US$0.01 HK$%0.09 HK$0.10

As at December 31

2006 2006 2003

Uss$’one HK3$°000 HK$000
Reconciliation of shareholders’ equity
Shareholders” equity as reported under HK GAAP 16,938 132,117 91,072
US GAAP adjustmenis:
Stock compensation cost (606) (4,728) (4,728)
Additional paid-in capital in respect of compensation cost for share options 606 4,728 4,728
Shareholders” equity under US GAAP 16,938 132,117 91.072
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INSTRUCTION SLIP
ON RECEIVING FUTURE CORPORATE COMMUNICATIONS

To: e-Keng Group Limited {the “Company”)
¢ / o Secretaries Limited
Level 25
Three Pacific Place
1 Queen’s Road East
Hong Kong

Please tick only one box of this instruction slip
1. PRINTED FORM

(&) Full Financial Reports and other Corporate Communications (English, Chinese or both)
In future,

0 I/ we would like to receive the printed copies of Full Financial Reports and other Corporate
Communications in the English language only; OR

m) I / we would like to receive the printed copies of Full Financial Reports and other Carporate
Communications in the Chinese language enly; OR

0 I / we would like to receive the printed copies of Full Financial Reperts and other Carporate
Communications in both the English and Chinese languages.

(b}  Summary Financial Reports and other Corporate Communications (English, Chinese or both)
In future,

a I / we would like to receive the printed copies of Summary Financial Reports (if available) and other
Corporate Communications in the English language only; OR

a I/ we would like to receive the printed copies of Summary Financial Reports (if available) and other
Corporate Communications in the Chinese language enly; OR

m) I/ we would like to receive the printed copies of Summary Financial Reports (if available) and other
Corporate Communications in both the English and Chinese languages.

2.  ELECTRONIC MEANS

O In future, |/ we would like to receive the Corperate Communications through electronic means in lieu of any or
all of the printed copies referred to in (a) and {b) above:

My / Qur E-mail Address:

(for notification of Corporate Communication release)
O |/ We would like to change my / our E-mail Address as follows:

My / Our New E-mail Address:

{(for notification of Corporate Communication release)

With effect from:

Signature: Date:

Name of Shareholder:

Address:

Contact telephone number:

Notes:

1. The above instruction will apply to all future Corporate Communications to be sent to Shareholders of the Company
("Shareholders”} until you notify the Company otherwise by reasonable notice in writing.

2. All future Corporate Communications in both the English and Chinese languages will be available from the Company or
Secretaries Limited, the Company's branch share registrar in Hong Kong, upon request.

3. The Shareholders are entitled te change the choice of language of and means of receiving Corporate Communications at any

time by reasonable notice in writing to the Company or Secretaries Limited, the Company's branch share registrar in Hong
Keng, by using this instruction slip.

4. A soft copy of this instruction slip is available on the Company's website.
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THIS CIRCULAR IS IMPORTANT AND REQUIRES YOUR IMMEDIATE ATTENTION

If you are in any doubt as to any aspect of this circular or as to the action to be taken, you should
consult your stockbroker or other registered dealer in securities, bank manager, solicitor, professional
accountant or other professional adviser.

If you have sold or transferred all your shares in e-Kong Group Limited (the “Company”), you should
at once hand this circular with the enclosed form of proxy to the purchaser or transferee or to the bank,
stockbroker or other agent through whom the sale or transfer was effected for transmission to the
purchaser or transferee.

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited takes no responsibility for the contents of this circular,
makes no representation as to its accuracy or completeness and expressly disclaims any liability whatsoever
for any loss howsoever arising from or in reliance upon the whole or any part of the contents of this
circular.

€-KEONG
e-Kong Group Limited

(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability) LTl 3
(Stock Code: 524) . .-

GENERAL MANDATES TO ISSUE SHARES AND “
TO REPURCHASE SHARES

AND
RE-ELECTION OF RETIRING DIRECTORS

A notice convening the annual general meeting of the Company to be held at The China Club, 13/F.,, The
Old Bank of China Building, Bank Street, Central, Hong Kong on Tuesday, 15 May 2007 at 10:00 a.m. is
set out on pages 13 to 16 of this circular.

If you are not able to attend and/or vote at the meeting in person, you are requested to complete and
return the form of proxy enclosed with this circular in accordance with the instructions printed thereon to
the Company’s Branch Share Registrar in Hong Kong, Secretaries Limited at Level 25, Three Pacific
Place. 1 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong as soon as possible and in any event not tess than 48 hours
before the time appointed for holding the meeting or any adjourned meeting (as the case may be).
Completion and return of the form of proxy will not preclude you from attending and voting at the
meeting should you so wish.

4 April 2007
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DEFINITIONS

In this circular, unless the context otherwise requires, the following expressions have the following .

meanings:

“AGM”

“Board”
“Bye-laws”

“Company”’

“Director(s)”

uGroup”
“HK$”

“Hong Kong”

“Issue Mandate”

“Latest Practicable Date”

“Listing Rules”

“Repurchase Mandate”

“S FO”

“Share(s)”

the annual general meeting of the Company to be held at The
China Club, 13/F., The Old Bank of China Building, Bank Street,
Central, Hong Kong on Tuesday, 15 May 2007 at 10:00 a.m., and
any adjournment thereof

the board of Directors

bye-laws of the Company as may be amended from time to time
e-Kong Group Limited, a company incorporated in Bermuda with
limited liability and the Shares of which are listed on the Stock
Exchange

director(s) of the Company

the Company and its subsidiaries

Hong Kong dollar(s), the lawful currency of Hong Kong

the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of the People’s
Republic of China

the proposed mandate to allot, issue and deal with additional Shares
not exceeding 20% of the issued share capital of the Company as
at the date of passing the resolution approving the said mandate

29 March 2007, being the latest practicable date for ascertaining
certain information in this circular prior to the printing of this
circular

Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange

the proposed mandate to exercise the power of the Company to
re-purchase Shares up to a maximum of 10% of the issued share
capital of the Company as at the date of the resolution approving
the said mandate

the Securities and Futures Ordinance, Cap. 571, Laws of Hong
Kong

ordinary share{s) of HK$(.01 each in the share capital of the
Company




DEFINITIONS

“Shareholder(s)” holder(s) for the time being of Shares
“Stock Exchange” The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
“Takeovers Code” Code on Takeovers and Mergers issued by the Securities and

Futures Commission

In this circular, unless the context otherwise requires, words importing masculine gender include feminine

and neutral genders, and vice versa.




LETTER FROM THE BOARD

e-Kong Group Limited
{Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)
(Stock Code: 524)

Directors: Registered Office:

Richard John Siemens {Chairman) : Clarendon House

Kuldeep Saran (Deputy Chairman) 2 Church Street

Lim Shyang Guey Hamilton HM 11

William Bruce Hicks* Bermuda

Shane Frederick Weir*#*

John William Crawford J.P.** Principal Office:

Gerald Clive Dobby** 3705 Gloucester Tower
The Landmark

*  Non-executive Director 15 Queen’s Road Central

*¥ Independent Non-executive Directors Hong Kong

4 April 2007

To the Shareholders and, for information
purposes only, option holders of the Company

Dear Sir or Madam,

GENERAL MANDATES TO ISSUE SHARES AND
TO REPURCHASE SHARES

AND
RE-ELECTION OF RETIRING DIRECTORS

INTRODUCTION

On 10 May 2006, general mandates were given to the Directors to issue Shares and to exercise all the
powers of the Company to repurchase its Shares. These general mandates will lapse at the conclusion of
the AGM. It is therefore proposed to refresh the general mandates to issue Shares and to repurchase
Shares at the AGM.

The purpose of this circular is to provide you with information in relation to the resolutions to be
proposed at the AGM for the approval of (i) granting of general mandates to the Directors to issue and to
repurchase Shares and (i1) re-election of retiring Directors.
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GENERAL MANDATE TO ISSUE SHARES

Separate ordinary resolutions will be proposed at the AGM to approve (i) the granting of the Issue
Mandate to the Directors and (ii) the addition to the Issue Mandate of any Shares repurchased by the
Company under the authority of the Repurchase Mandate, in order to provide flexibility for issuing new
Shares when it is in the interests of the Company to do so, details of which are respectively set out in the
proposed Resolutions Nos. 4A and 4C in the notice of the AGM. The Directors have no present intention
to issue any new Shares pursuant to the Issue Mandate.

GENERAL MANDATE TO REPURCHASE SHARES

An ordinary resolution will be proposed at the AGM to approve the granting of the Repurchase Mandate
to the Directors, details of which are set out in the proposed Resolution No. 4B in the notice of the AGM.,
The Shares which may be repurchased pursuant to the Repurchase Mandate are limited to a maximum of
10% of the issued share capital of the Company as at the date of passing of the resolution approving the
Repurchase Mandate.

I the resolution for granting the Repurchase Mandate is passed at the AGM, the Repurchase Mandate
will be in force until the earliest of (i) the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the Company,
(ii) the expiration of the period within which the next annual general meeting of the Company is required
by the applicable law or the Bye-laws to be held and (iii) the date on which it is revoked or varied by an
ordinary resolution of the Shareholders in general meeting.

An explanatory statement as required by the Listing Rules is set out in Appendix I to this circular, The
explanatory statement contains all information reasonably necessary to enable the Shareholders to make
an informed decision on whether or not to vote for or against the ordinary resolution to grant the
Repurchase Mandate to the Directors at the AGM.

RE-ELECTION OF RETIRING DIRECTORS

In accordance with bye-laws 86 and 87 of the Bye-laws and in compliance with the Listing Rules,
Messrs. William Bruce Hicks, Shane Frederick Weir and John William Crawford shall retire by rotation
at the AGM and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election. Particulars of Mr. Hicks, Mr. Weir and
Mr. Crawford are set out as follows:

Mr. William Bruce Hicks

William Bruce Hicks, 44, Non-executive Director, was appointed in December 2001. He is currently a
founder of TPIZ Resources Limited, a Hong Kong-based firm which invests in and develops environmental
projects in China. Mr. Hicks has been a director of various Distacom Group companies since 1994, Prior
to that, Mr. Hicks worked at Hutchison Telecom in Hong Kong and Motorola Inc. in the United States.
He holds a B.S.E.E. degree from Michigan Technological University and an M.B.A. from the International
Management Institule in Geneva, Switzerland. Mr. Hicks was the Group Managing Director of SUNDAY
Communications Limited (“SUNDAY”, a public company previously listed in NASDAQ and Hong Kong
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until 12 December 2006 and 20 December 2006 respectively) between 2001 and July 2005 and was the
Chief Executive Officer of SUNDAY between July 2005 and June 2006. Save as disclosed above, Mr.
Hicks did not hold any other directorships in public companies listed in Hong Kong or any other major
exchanges in the last three years preceding the Latest Practicable Date.

As at the Latest Practicable Date, Mr. Hicks had the following interests in the Shares as recorded in the
register required to be kept under section 352 in Part XV of the SFO:

Approximate percentage

Capacity Number of Shares held of shareholding

Personal 3.945914 0.8%

Held by a controlled corporation 67,962,428 13.0%
{Note)

Note: 67,962,428 Shares are beneficially owned by Great Wall Holdings Limited. a company controlled by Mr. William Bruce
Hicks.

In accordance with the letter of appointment with Mr. Hicks, the term of his appointment shall, subject to
applicable rutes and provisions of the Bye-laws regarding retirement and re-election at the annual general
meetings of the Company, expire on 31 December 2008 provided always that either the Company or Mr.
Hicks may terminate the appointment by giving to the other party not less than one (1) calendar month’s
notice in writing. Under the said letter of appointment, Mr. Hicks is not entitled to any director’s fee.

Save as disclosed above, Mr. Hicks does not hold any positions with the Company or its subsidiaries, and
is not connected with any directors, senior management or substantial shareholders of the Company,
there are no matters that are required to be disclosed in accordance with Rules 13.51(2)(h) to (v} {both
inclusive) of the Listing Rules and there are no other matters that need to be brought to the attention of
the Shareholders.

Mr. Shane Frederick Weir

Shane Frederick Weir, 52, Independent Non-executive Director, was appointed in August 2001. Mr. Weir
is a qualified solicitor and consultant with Weir & Associates, Solicitors & Notaries. He has practiced in
Hong Kong since 1985, including several years as an associate with Phillips & Vineberg. Mr. Weir is
qualified as a solicitor, barrister, and notary public in Canada and a solicitor in the United Kingdom and
Hong Kong, Save as disclosed above, Mr. Weir did not hold any other directorships in public companies
listed in Hong Kong or any other major exchanges in the last three years preceding the Latest Practicable
Date.
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As al the Latest Practicable Date, Mr. Weir had the following interests in the Shares as recorded in the
register required to be kept under section 352 in Part XV of the SFO:

Approximate percentage
Capacity Number of Shares held of shareholding

Personal 10,000 0.0%

In accordance with the letter of appointment with Mr. Weir, the term of his appointment shall, subject to
applicable rules and provisions of the Bye-laws regarding retirement and re-election at the annual general
meetings of the Company, expire on 31 December 2008 provided always that either the Company or Mr.
Weir may terminate the appointment by giving to the other party not less than one (1) calendar month’s
notice in writing. Mr. Weir is also a member of each of the audit commitiee and remuneration committee
of the Company. Under the said letter of appointment, Mr. Weir is entitled to an annual director’s fee of
HK$150,000, which was determined by the Board with reference to the prevailing market level of
remuneration for a similar position. Other than the aforesaid, Mr, Weir is not entitled to any other
emoluments for holding office as an Independent Non-executive Director or as a member of any committees
established by the Board.

Save as disclosed above, Mr. Weir does not hold any positions with the Company or its subsidiaries, and
is not connected with any directors, senior management or substantial shareholders of the Company,
there are no matters that are required to be disclosed in accordance with Rules 13.51¢2)(h) to (v) (both
inclusive) of the Listing Rules and there are no other matters that need to be brought to the attention of
the Shareholders.

Mr. John William Crawford J.P.

John William Crawford J.P., 64, Independent Non-executive Director, was appointed in September 2004,
He was a founding partner of Ernst & Young, Hong Kong and vice chairman of the firm. Since his
retirement from accounting practice, Mr. Crawford has been particularly involved in the education sector,
including setting up international schools and providing consulting services. He is actively involved in
various community service organisations and is a Justice of the Peace. Mr. Crawford is also an independent
non-executive director of Titan Petrochemicals Group Limited, a public company listed in Hong Kong,
and Regal Portfolic Management Limited being the manager of Regal Real Estate Investment Trust, the
units of which are listed in Hong Kong, and was an independent executive director of SUNDAY between
November 2003 and December 2006, Save as disclosed above, Mr. Crawford did not hold any other
directorships in public companies listed in Hong Kong or any other major exchanges in the last three
years preceding the Latest Practicable Date.

As at the Latest Practicable Date, Mr. Crawford did not have any interests in the Shares within the
meaning of Part XV of the SFO.
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In accordance with the letter of appointment with Mr. Crawford, the term of his appointment shall,
subject to applicable rules and provisions of the Bye-laws regarding retirement and re-election at the
annual general meetings of the Company, expire on 31 December 2008 provided always that either the
Company or Mr. Crawford may terminate the appointment by giving to the other party not less than one
(1) calendar month’s notice in writing. Mr. Crawford is also the chairman of the audit commitiee and a
member of the remuneration committee of the Company. Under the said letter of appointment, Mr.
Crawford is entitled to an annual director’s fee of HK$150,000 and also an annual service fee of
HK$100,000 in respect of discharging his duties as the chairman of the audit committee, which were
determined by the Board with reference to the prevailing market level of remuneration for a similar
position. Other than the aforesaid, Mr. Crawford is not entitled to any other emoluments for holding
office as an Independent Non-executive Director or as a member of any committees established by the
Board.

Save as disclosed above, Mr. Crawford does not hold any positions with the Company or its subsidiaries,
and is not connected with any directors, senior management or substantial shareholders of the Company,
there are no matters that are required to be disclosed in accordance with Rules 13.51(2)(h) to {v) (both
inclusive) of the Listing Rules and there are no other matters that need to be brought to the attention of
the Sharechoelders.

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
A notice of the AGM is set out in Appendix II to this circular.

Pursuant to the Bye-laws, a resolution put to the vote of a general meeting shall be decided on a show of
hands unless (before or on the declaration of the result of the show of hands or on the withdrawal of any
other demand for a poll) a poll is demanded by (i) the chairman of such meeting; or (ii) at least three
Shareholders present in person or (being a corporation) by its duly authorised representative or by proxy
for the time being entitled to vote at the meeting; or (iii) Shareholder(s) present in person or (being a
corporation) by its duly authorised representative or by proxy and representing not less than one-tenth of
the total voting rights of all Shareholders having the right to vote at the meeting; or (iv) Shareholder(s)
present in person or {being a corporation) by its duly authorised representative or by proxy and holding
Shares on which an aggregate sum has been paid up equal to not less than one-tenth of the total sum paid
up on all Shares. .

A form of proxy for use at the AGM is enclosed with this circular. If you are not able to attend and/or
vote at the AGM in person, you are requested to complete and return the form of proxy in accordance
with the instructions printed thereon to the Company’s Branch Share Registrar in Hong Kong, Secretaries
Limited at Level 25, Three Pacific Place, 1 Queen’s Road East, Hong Keng as soon as possible and in
any event not less than 48 hours before the time appointed for holding the meeting or any adjourned
meeting {as the case may be). Completion and return of the form of proxy will not preclude you from
attending and voting at the meeting should you so wish.




LETTER FROM THE BOARD

RECOMMENDATION

The Directors consider that the granting of the Issue Mandate, the Repurchase Mandate, the extension of
the Issue Mandate to the Shares repurchased pursuant to the Repurchase Mandate and re-election of the
retiring Directors are in the best interests of the Company and the Shareholders and, accordingly,
recommend you to vote in favour of the resolutions to be proposed at the AGM.

MISCELLANEOUS

As at the Latest Practicable Date, to the extent that the Company was aware of having made all reasonable
enquiries, no Shareholder was required to abstain from voting under the Listing Rules on any of the
proposed resolutions as set out in the notice of the AGM,

The English text of this circular and the accompanying proxy form shall prevail over the Chinese text in
case of inconsistency.

Yours faithfully,
By order of the Board
Richard John Siemens
Chairman




APPENDIX 1 EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

This Appendix serves as an explanatory stalement given to Shareholders, as required under the Listing

Rules. in connection with the proposed Repurchase Mandate.

1. LISTING RULES

The Listing Rules permit companies whose primary listings are on the Stock Exchange to repurchase

their securities on the Stock Exchange subject 1o certain restrictions, the most important of which

are summarised below:

(a)

(b)

(c)

Shareholders’ approval

All repurchase of securities on the Stock Exchange by a company with its primary listing on
the Stock Exchange must be approved in advance by an ordinary resolution, either by way
of a general mandate to the directors of the company to undertake such repurchases or by a
specific approval in relation to specific transactions.

Source of funds

Repurchases must be funded out of funds which are legally available for such purpose in
accordance with the company’s constitutional documents and the laws of the jurisdiction in
which the company is incorporated or otherwise established.

Maximum number of shares to be repurchased and subsequent issue

A maximum of 10% of the issued share capital of the company as at the date of the passing
of the relevant resolution for granting the general mandate of share repurchase may be
repurchased on the Stock Exchange. A company may not, without the approval of the Stock
Exchange, issue new shares or announce a proposed issue of new shares for a period of 30
days immediately following a share repurchase, whether on the Stock Exchange or otherwise,
other than an issue of shares pursuant to the exercise of warrants, share options or similar
instruments requiring the company to issue securities, which are outstanding prior to the
date of the repurchase.

2. SHARE CAPITAL

It is proposed that up to 10% of the Shares in issue as at the date of passing the resolution to

approve the Repurchase Mandate may be repurchased. As at the Latest Practicable Date, the

number of Shares in issue was 522,894,200. On the basis of such figure (assuming no further

Shares are issued or repurchased following the Latest Practicable Date and prior to the date of the

AGM), the Company would be allowed under the Repurchase Mandate to repurchase Shares up to
a limit of 52,289,420 Shares.
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3.

REASON FOR REPURCHASES

Although the Directors have no present intention of repurchasing any Shares, they believe that the
flexibility afforded by the Repurchase Mandate would be beneficial to the Company and the
Shareholders. Such repurchases may, depending on market conditions and funding arrangements at
the time, lead to an enhancement of the net asset value and/or earnings per Share and will only be
made when the Directors believe that such a repurchase will benefit the Company and the
Shareholders.

FUNDING OF REPURCHASES

Funds required for any share repurchase by the Company would be derived from those funds
legally permitted to be utilised by the Company in this connection in accordance with the
Memorandum of Association of the Company and the Bye-laws and applicable laws of Bermuda.
Under Bermuda law, a share purchase may only be effected by the Company out of the capital paid
up on the purchased shares or out of the funds of the Company otherwise available for dividend or
distribution or out of the proceeds of a fresh issue of shares made for the purpose. Any premium
payable on a purchase over the par vaiue of the shares to be purchased must be provided for out of
funds of the Company otherwise available for dividend or distribution or out of the Company’s
share premium account. In addition, no share purchase may take place if, on the date on which the
purchase is to be effected, there are reasonable grounds for believing that the Company is, or after
the purchase would be, unable to pay its liabilities as they become due.

The Directors consider that there might be a material adverse impact on the working capital or
gearing position of the Company (as compared with the position disclosed in the audited consolidated
financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2006, being the latest published
accounts of the Company) in the event that the Repurchase Mandate was to be carried out in full at
any time during the proposed repurchase period. However, the Directors do not propose to exercise
the Repurchase Mandate to such extent as would, in the circumstances, have a material adverse
effect on the working capital requirements of the Company or the gearing levels which in the
opinion of the Directors are from time to time appropriate for the Company.

UNDERTAKING OF THE DIRECTORS

The Directors have undertaken to the Stock Exchange that, so far as the same may be applicable,
they will only exercise the Repurchase Mandate in accordance with the Listing Rules, the
Memorandum of Association of the Company and the Bye-laws and the applicable laws of Bermuda.

None of the Directors or, to the best of their knowledge and having made all reasonable enquiries,
any of their associates (as defined in the Listing Rules) have any present intention to sell any
Shares to the Company or its subsidiaries under the Repurchase Mandate in the event that the
Repurchase Mandate is approved by the Shareholders.

No connected persons (as defined in the Listing Rules) have notified the Company that they have a

present intention to sell any Shares to the Company, or have undertaken not ta do so, in the event
that the Repurchase Mandate is approved by the Shareholders.
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6. EFFECT OF TAKEOVERS CODE

If as a result of a repurchase of Shares by ithe Company pursuant to the Repurchase Mandate, a
Shareholder’s proportionate interest in the voting rights of the Company increases, such increase
will be treated as an acquisition for the purposes of the Takeovers Code. Accordingly, a Shareholder,
or a group of Shareholders acting in concert, depending on the level of increase in the Shareholders’
interest, could obtain or consolidate control of the Company and thereby become obliged to make
a mandatory offer in accordance with Rule 26 of the Takeovers Code.

As at the Latest Practicable Date, to the best knowledge and belief of the Directors, Messrs.
Richard John Siemens, Kuldeep Saran and William Bruce Hicks, directors of the Company, together
with companies controlled by them, beneficially held totalling 254,930,203 Shares in the Company
(representing approximately 48.75% of the issued share capital of the Company). Assuming the
Repurchase Mandate is exercised in full and the number of Shares held by them remains unchanged,
their shareholdings will be increased to approximately 54.17% of the issued share capital of the
Company, and in such event it would give rise to an obligation on the part of Mr. Siemens. Mr.
Saran and Mr. Hicks to make a mandatory offer pursuant to Rule 26 of the Takeovers Code.

The Directors will exercise the powers conferred by the Repurchase Mandate to repurchase Shares
in circumstances which they deem appropriate for the benefit of the Shareholders. In addition, the
Directors have no present intenlion 10 exercise the Repurchase Mandate 1o the extent that it will
give rise an obligation on the part of Mr. Siemens, Mr. Saran and Mr. Hicks to make a mandatory
offer pursuant to Rule 26 of the Takeovers Code, or the number of Shares in the hands of the
public would fall below the prescribed minimum aggregate percentage (under the Listing Rules) of
25%.

7. SHARE REPURCHASE MADE BY THE COMPANY

No repurchase of Shares has been made by the Company during the six months prior to the Latest
Practicable Date (whether on the Stock Exchange or otherwise).
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8. SHARE PRICES

The highest and lowest prices at which the Shares were traded on the Stock Exchange in each of
the twelve months preceding the Latest Practicable Date were as follows:

Price per Share
Highest Lowest

HKS HK3
2006
March 0.780 0.480
April 0.760 0.590
May 0.960 0.600
June 1.010 0.800
July 0.860 0.740
August 0.800 0.700
September 0.820 0.620
October 0.730 0.640
November 0.760 0.590
December 0.920 0.690
2007
January 1.020 0.710
February 1.100 0.800

March (Up to the Latest Practicable Date) 1.330 0.870




APPENDIX 11 NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

€-Ki{’ NG

e-Kong Group Limited
(Incorporared in Bermuda with limited liability)
(Stock Code: 524)

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the Annual General Meeting of e-Kong Group Limited (the
“Company™) will be held at The China Club, 13/F., The Old Bank of China Building, Bank Street,
Central, Hong Kong on Tuesday, 15 May 2007 at 10:00 a.m. for the following purposes:

As Ordinary Business

1. To receive and consider the audited financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2006 and
the reports of directors and of the auditors thereon.

2. To re-elect retiring directors and to fix their remuneration.
3. To appoint auditors and to authorise the board of directors to fix their remuneration.
As Special Business

4. To consider and. if thought fit, pass the following resolutions, with or without amendments, as

ordinary resolutions:
A, “THAT:

{a)  subject to paragraph (c) of this Resolution, the exercise by the directors of the Company
during the Relevant Period (as hereinafier defined) of all the powers of the Company
to allot, issue or otherwise deal with additional shares.of HK$0.01 each in the capital
of the Company, or securities convertible into shares, or options, warrants or similar
rights to subscribe for any shares, and to make or grant offers, agreements or options
which would or might require the exercise of such powers, subject to and in accordance
with all applicable laws. be and is hereby generally and unconditionally approved;

(b)  the approval in paragraph (a) of this Resolution shall authorise the directors of the
Company during the Relevant Period to make or grant offers, agreements or options
which would or might require the exercise of such powers after the end of the Relevant
Period;
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{c)  the aggregate nominal amount of share capital allotted or agreed conditionally or
unconditionally to be allotted (whether pursuant to an option or otherwise) and issued
by the directors of the Company pursuant to the approval in paragraph (a) of this
Resolution, otherwise than pursuvant to issue of shares as a result of:

(1) a Rights Issue (as hereinafter defined); or

(ii)  any scrip dividend or similar arrangement providing for the allotment of shares,
in lieu of the whole or part of a dividend on shares of the Company, pursuant
to the Bye-laws of the Company from time to time; or

(iii) the exercise of any option granted under any share option scheme or similar
arrangement for the time being adopted and approved by the sharcholders of
the Company for the grant or issue to directors or employees or eligible
participants of the Company and/or any of its subsidiaries of shares or rights to
acquire shares in the Company; or

(iv)  the exercise of subscription rights or conversion rights attaching to any warrants
or any other securities convertible into shares which may be issued by the
Company,

shall not exceed 20% of the aggregate nominal amount of the share capital of the

Company in issue as at the date of passing this Resolution and the said approval shall

be limited accordingly; and

{(d)  for the purpose of this Resolution:

“Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of this Resolution unti] the
earliest of:

(1) the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the Company;
{ii)  the expiration of the period within which the next annual general meeting of
the Company is required by the Bye-laws of the Company or any applicable

law to be held; and

(iii) the date on which the authority given under this Resolution is revoked or

varied by an ordinary resolution of the shareholders of the Company in general
meeling.
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“Rights Issue™ means an offer of shares open for a period fixed by the directors of the
Company to holders of shares of the Company or any class thereof on the register of
members of the Company on a fixed record date in proportion to their then holdings
of such shares or any class thereof (subject to such exclusions or other arrangements
as the directors of the Company may deem necessary or expedient in relation to
fractional entitlements or having regard to any restrictions or obligations under the
laws, or the requirements of any recognised regulatory body or any stock exchange,
in any territory applicable to the Company).”

B. “THAT:

(a)  subject to paragraph (b) of this Resolution, the exercise by the directors of the Company
during the Relevant Period (as hereinafter defined) of all the powers of the Company
to repurchase shares of the Company on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Stock Exchange™), or on any other stock exchange on which the shares of the
Company may be listed and which is recognised by the Securities and Futures
Commission and the Stock Exchange for this purpose (“Recognised Stock Exchange™),
subject to and in accordance with all applicable laws and the requirements of the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange and, if applicable,
any other Recognised Stock Exchange, as amended from time to time, be and is
hereby generally and unconditionally approved;

(b)  the aggregate nominal amount of shares of the Company to be repurchased by the
Company pursuant to paragraph (a) of this Resolution during the Relevant Period
shall not exceed 10% of the aggregate nominal amount of the share capital of the
Company in issue as at the date of passing this Resolution and the said approval shall
be limited accordingly; and

(c)  for the purpose of this Resolution:

“Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of this Resolution until the
earliest of:

(i) the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the Company;

(ii)  the expiration of the period within which the next annual general meeting of
the Company is required by the Bye-laws of the Company or any applicable
law to be held; and

(iii) the date on which the authority given under this Resolution is revoked or

varied by an ordinary resolution of the shareholders of the Company in general
meeting.”
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C. “THAT conditional upon Resolutions 4A and 4B above being passed, the general mandate
granted to directors of the Company for the time being in force to exercise the powers of the
Company to allot, issue and deal with additional shares of the Company pursuant to Resolution
4A be and is hereby extended by the addition to the aggregate nominal amount of share
capital of the Company which may be allotted, issued, and dealt with or agreed conditionally
or unconditionally to be allotted, issued and dealt with by the directors of the Company
pursuant to such general mandate of an amount representing the aggregate nominal amount
of the shares repurchased by the Company under the authority granted pursuant to Resolution
4B, provided that such extended amount shall not exceed 10% of the aggregate nominal
amount of the share capital of the Company in issue as at the date of passing this Resolution.”

By Order of the Board
Lau Wai Ming, Raymond
Company Secretary

Hong Kong, 4 April 2007

Notes:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting convened by the above notice (or at any adjournment thereof) is
entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf at the meeting. A proxy need not be a member of the
Company.

2. To be valid, a form of proxy, together with the power of attorney or other authority, if any, under which it is signed, or a
notarially certified copy of such power of attorney or authority, must be deposited at the Company’s Branch Share
Registrar in Hong Kong, Secretaries Limited at Level 25, Three Pacific Place, 1 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong, not less
than 48 hours before the time appointed for holding the meeting or any adjournment thereof.

3 Completien and delivery of the form of proxy shall not preclude any member from attending and voting in person at the
meeting convened, if the member so desires and in such event, the form of proxy shall be deemed to be revoked.

4. In case of joint registered holders of any shares, any one of such persons may vote at the meeting, either personally or by
proxy, in respect of such shares as if he/she was solely entitled thereto, but if more than one of such joint holders shall be
present at the meeting personally or by proxy, that one of such holders so present whose name stands first in the register
of members of the Company in respect of such shares shall alone be entitled to vote in respect thereof.

s. Pursuant to the Bye-laws of the Company, a resolution put to the vote of a general meeting shall be decided on a show of
hands unless (before or on the declaration of the result of the show of hands or on the withdrawal of any other demand for
a poll) a pell is demanded by (a) the chairman of such meeting; or (b) at least three members of the Company
(“Shareholders™) present in person or (being a corporation) by its duly authorised representative or by proxy for the time
being entitled to vote at the meeting; or {¢) Shareholder(s} present in person or (being a corporation) by its duly
authorised representative or by proxy and representing not less than one-tenth of the total voting rights of all Shareholders
having the right to vote at the meeting; or (d) Shareholder(s) present in person or (being a corporation} by its duly
authorised representative or by proxy and holding Shares on which an aggregate sum has been paid up equal to not less
than one-tenth of the total sum paid up on all Shares.

6. An explanatory statement containing further details regarding Resolution 4B above is being sent to members and other
persens who are entitled thereto together with the Company’s 2006 Annual Report.
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e-KONG Group Limited
3705 Gloucesier Tower, The Landmark

e TIRIITTY 15 Queen's Road Central, Hong Kong
e L= o Jel 148522801 7188
Fax :+852 28017238
cyonn ATy '} Web  www.e-kong.com
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BY HAND
8 February 2007

Research & Planning Department

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
11" Floor, One International Finance Centre
1 Harbour View Street

Central, Hong Kong

Dear Sirs

e-Kong Group Limited (the “Company”)
Monthly Return on Movement of Listed Equity Securities

We enclose herewith a duly signed Monthly Return on Movement of Listed Equity Securities
(Form I} of the Company for the month ended 31 January 2007 (in duplicate) for your attention.

Kindly acknowledge receipt thereof by signing and returning to us a copy of this letter.
Yours faithfully

For and on behalf of
e-Kong Group Limited

al Ming Raymond
ompany Secretary
Encl.




FORM I
Monthly Return On Movement of Listed Equity Securities
For the Month ended __3] January 2007

To : The Listing Division of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
Cc : The Research & Planning Department of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

From : e-Kong Group Limited
{Name of Company)

Lim Shyang Guey Tel No.: __2296 9700
{Name of Responsibie Official)

Date : 8 Februarv 2007

(A) Information on Types of Listed Equity Securities :
{please tick wherever applicable)

. Ordinary shares: v 2. Preference Shares :
3. Other classes of shares : please specify :
4. Warrants please specify :

{B) Movement in Authorised Share Capital :

No. of ordinary shares/

Preference-shares/ Par Value Authorised Share Capital

otherclasses-of-shares (HK$) (HK$)
Balance at close
of preceding month 12,000,000,000 0.01 120,000,000
Increase/(Decrease)
{AGM approval date): - - -

)

Balance at close 12,000,000,000 0.01 120,000,000

of the month

{C) Movement in Issued Share Capital :

No, of No. of No. of other

Ordinary shares Preference shares classes of shares
Balance at close 470,894,200 N/A N/A
of preceding month :
Increase/(Decrease) - N/A N/A
during the month :
Balance at close 470,894,200 N/A N/A

of the month : —mEmEEEEE=== S L === =——
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TYPE OF SECURITIES MOVEMENT DURING THE SECURITIES IN NO. OF
SECURITIES IN ISSUE AT MONTH IN ISSUE AT NEW SHARES
CLOSE OF CLOSE OF ARISING
PRECEDING THE MONTH THEREFROM
MONTH
SHARE No. of Granted Exercised Cancelled! No. of Options
OPTIONS* Options Lapsed
Type
Employee
Share Options
Exercise Price :
HK$ 1.20 20,000 Nil Nil Nil 20,000 Nil
Exercise Price :
HK$_1.40 15,000 Nil Nil Nil 15,000 Nil
Exercise Price :
HKS_L.60 7,500 Nil Nil Nil 7,500 Ni
Exercise Price :
HKS_2.00 35,000 Nil Nil Nil 35,000 Nil
Exercise Price :
HK$_2.30 30,000 Nil Nil Nil 30,000 Nil
Exercise Price :
HK$_3.30 40,000 Nil Nil Nil 40,000 Nil
WARRANTS* Nominal Value Exercised Nominal Value
Date of Expiry {(HK$) (HKS$) (HK3)
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Subscription Price:
HK$
CONVERTIBLES* Units Converted
Class (Preference (Units) Units
Shares)
Convertible Price: N/A N/A N/A NYA
HK$
OTHER ISSUES
OF SHARES*
Rights Issue Price Issue and allotment Date :
Placing Price Issue and allotment Date :
Bonus Issue Issue and allotment Date :
Serip Issue and allotment Date :
Dividend
Repurchase of Cancellation Date :
Share
Redemption Redemption Date :
of share
Consideration Price Issue and allotment Date :
Issue
Others (Please Price Issue and allotment Date :
specify)
Total number of ordinary shares/preferenceshates/otherclasses-of shares
increased/(decreased) during the month : N/A
Remark :
Authorised Signature:
e: Lau Wai Ming Rayvmond
itle: Company Secretary
Note:

All information contained in this form may be reproduced and provided to other information vendors or users of market data
at the sole discretion of the Stock Exchange without prior notification to the company/issuer. ‘




e-KONG Group Limited
- 3705 Gloucester Tower, The Landmark
- TR ﬁ 15 Queen's Road Central, Hong Kong
. - Tel . +852 2801 7188
Fax :+852 2801 7238
I R A :'l: - Web : www.e-kong.com

BY HAND
8 March 2007

Research & Planning Department

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
11" Floor, One International Finance Centre
1 Harbour View Street

Central, Hong Kong

Dear Sirs

e-Kong Group Limited (the “Company”)
Monthly Return on Movement of Listed Equity Securities

We enclose herewith a duly signed Monthly Return on Movement of Listed Equity Securities
(Form I} of the Company for the month ended 28 February 2007 (in duplicate) for your attention.

Kindly acknowledge receipt thereof by signing and returning to us a copy of this letter.
Yours faithfully

For and on behalf of
e-Kong Group Limited

L al'Mng
Ompany Secretary
Encl.




FORM 1
Monthly Return On Movement of Listed Equity Securities
For the Month ended 28 February 2007

To : The Listing Division of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
Cc : The Research & Planning Department of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

From : e-Kong Group Limited
{Name of Company)

Lim Shyang Guey Tel No. ;2296 9700
{Name of Responsible Official)

Date : 8 March 2007

(A) Information on Types of Listed Equity Securities :
{please tick wherever applicable)

1. Ordinary shares: v 2. Preference Shares :
3. Other classes of shares : please specify :
4, Warrants : please specify :

{B) Movement in Authorised Share Capital :

No. of ordinary shares/

Preference-shares/ Par Value Authorised Share Capital

other classes-ofshares (HK$) (HK$)
Balance at close
of preceding month 12,000,000,000 0.01 120,000,000
Increase/(Decrease)
(AGM approval date): - - -

)

Balance at close 12,000,000,000 0.01 120,000,000

of the month

(C) Movement in Issued Share Capital :

No. of No. of No. of other
Ordinary shares Preference shares classes of shares
Balance at close 470,894,200 N/A N/A
of preceding month :
Increase/(Pecrease) 52,000,000 N/A N/A
during the month :
Balance at close 522,894,200 N/A N/A

of the month ; SEEEmmmmmmEs ====ssme===== mooEes======
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TYPE OF SECURITIES MOVEMENT DURING THE SECURITIES IN NO. OF
SECURITIES IN ISSUE AT MONTH IN ISSUE AT NEW SHARES

CLOSE OF CLOSE OF ARISING

PRECEDING THE MONTH THEREFROM

MONTH
SHARE No. of Granted Exercised Cancelled/ No. of Options
OPTIONS* Options Lapsed
Type
Employee
Share Options
Exercise Price :
HK$ 1.20 20,000 Nil Nil Nil 20,000 Nil
Exercise Price :
HK$ _1.40 15,000 Nil Nil Nil 15,000 Nil
Exercise Price :
HKS$_1.60 7,500 Nil Nil Nil 7,500 Nil
Exercise Price :
HK$_2.00 35,000 Nil Nil Nil 35,000 Nil
Exercise Price :
HK$_2.30 30,000 Nil Nil Nil 30,000 Nil
Exercise Price :
HK$_3.30 40,000 Nil Nil Nil 40,000 Nil
WARRANTS? Nominal Value Exercised Nominal Value
Date of Expiry (HK$) (HKS) (HKS$)

N/A N/A N/A N/IA N/A
Subseription Price:
HKS
CONVERTIBLES* Units Converted
Class {Preference (Units) Units
Shares)
Convertible Price: N/A N/A N/A N/A
HKS
OTHER ISSUES
OF SHARLS*
Rights Issue Price Issue and allotment Date :
Placing Price : $0.86 per share Issue and allotment Date : 27 February 2007
Bonus Issue Issue and allotment Date :
Scrip Issue and allotment Date .
Dividend
Repurchase of Cancellation Date :
Share
Redemption Redemption Date :
of share
Consideration Price Issue and allotment Date :
Issue
Others (Please Price Issue and allotment Date :
specify)
Total number of ordinary shares/preference-sharesfotherelasses of-shares
increased/{decreased) during the month: 52,000,000
Remark :
Authorised Signature:
74
ame: Lau Wai Ming Raymond
itle; Company Secretary
Note:

All information contained in this form may be reproduced and provided to other information vendors or users of market data
at the sole discretion of the Stock Exchange without prior notification to the company/issuer.




BY HAND
4 April 2007

Research & Planning Department

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
1" Floor, One International Finance Centre
1 Harbour View Street

Central, Hong Kong

Dear Sirs

e-Kong Group Limited (the “Company”)
Monthly Return on Movement of Listed Equity Securities

e-KONG Group Limited

3705 Gigucester Tower, The Landmark
15 Queen's Road Central, Hong Kong
Tel  :+852 28017188

Fax :+852 28017238

Web : www.e-kong.com

We enclose herewith a duly signed Monthly Return on Movement of Listed Equity Securities
(Form I) of the Company for the month ended 31 March 2007 (in duplicate) for your attention.

Kindly acknowledge receipt thereof by signing and returning to us a copy of this letter.

Y ours faithfully
For and on behalf of
e-Kong Group Limited

= - = ‘—/(’

ai Ming Raymond
ompany Secretary
Encl.




FORM 1

Monthly Return On Movement of Listed Equity Securities

For the Month ended

31 March 2007

To : The Listing Division of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

Cc : The Research & Planning Department of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

From : e-Kong Group Limijted

(Name of Company)

Lim Shvang Guey

{Name of Responsible Official)

Date : 4 April 2007

Tel No. : 2296 9700

(A) Information on Types of Listed Equity Securities :

(please tick wherever applicable)

1. Ordinary shares :

3. Other classes of shares :

4, Warrants :

please specify :

please specify :

2. Preference Shares :

(B) Movement in Authorised Share Capital :

No. of ordinary shares/

Preference shares/ Par Value Authorised Share Capital
otherclasses-of shares (HK$) (HK$)
Balance at close
of preceding month 12.,000,000,000 0.01 120,000,000
Increase/(Decrease)
{AGM approval date): - - -
)
Balance at close 12,000,000,000 0.01 120,000,000
of the month
{C) Movement in Issued Share Capital :
No. of No. of No. of other
Ordinary shares Preference shares classes of shares
Balance at close 522,894,200 N/A N/A
of preceding month :
Increase/(Decrease) N/A N/A
during the month :
Balance at close 522,894,200 N/A N/A

of the month :




e
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SECURITIES

MOVEMENT DURING THE

TYPE OF SECURITIES IN NO. OF
SECURITIES IN ISSUE AT MONTH IN ISSUE AT NEW SHARES
CLOSE OF CLOSE OF ARISING
PRECEDING THE MONTH THEREFROM
MONTH
SHARE No. of Granted Exercised Cancelled/ No. of Options
OPTIONS* Options Lapsed
Type
Emplovee
Share Optigns
Exercise Price :
HKS$ 1.20 20,000 Nil Nil Nil 20,000 Nil
-Exercise Price :
HK$_1.40 15,000 Nil Nil Nil 15,000 Nil
Exercise Price :
HK$_1.60 7,500 Nil Nil Nil 7,500 Nil
Exercise Price :
HKS_2.00 35,000 Nil Nil Nil 35,000 Nil
Exercise Price :
HKS$_2.30 30,000 Nil Nil Nil 30,000 Nil
Exercise Price :
HK$_3.30 40,000 Nil Nil 15,000 25,000 Nil
Remark
WARRANTS* Nominal Value Exercised Nominal Value
Date of Expiry {(HKS) (HKS$) (HKS$)
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Subscription Price:
HKS$
CONVERTIBLES® Units Converted
Class (Preference (Units) Units
Shares)
Convertible Price: N/A N/A N/A N/A
HKS
OTHER 1SSUES
OF SHARES*
Rights Issue Price 1ssue and aliotment Date :
Placing Price Issue and allotment Date :
Bonus Issue Issue and allotment Date :
Scrip Issue and allotment Date :
Dividend
Repurchase of Cancellation Date :
Share
Redemption Redemption Date :
of share
Consideration Price Issue and allotment Date :
Issue
Others (Please Price Issue and allotment Date :
specify)
Total number of ordinary shares/preference shares/other classes of shares
increased/(decreased) during the month:
Remark : 15,000 share options lapsed due to the cessation of employment of
Wong Kwok Kei, Michael.
Authorised Signature:
Kame: Lau Wai Ming Raymond
Title: Company Secretary
Note:

All information contained in this form may be reproduced and provided to other information vendors or users of market data
at the sole discretion of the Stock Exchange without prior notification to the company/issuer.




e-KONG Group Limited

3705 Gioucester Tower, The Landmark
my T ';:" i 15 Queen's Road Gentral, Hong Kong
S et Tel 4852 2801 7188
Fax :+852 2801 7238
Wab | www.e-kong.com

BY FAX & BY HAND
(Fax No. : 2248 6904)

13 February 2007

The Listing Division

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
11/F., One International Finance Centre

1 Harbour View Street

Central, Hong Kong

Attention: Mr. Sammv Chan / Mr. Terence Tam / Mr. Chan Pak Iiung

Dear Sirs
e-Kong Group Limited (the “Company”)

We submit herewith our formal request for the suspension of trading in the Company’s shares
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited with effect from 10:00 a.m. on 13 February
2007 pending the release of an announcement of transactions involving placement of shares of
the Company and deemed disposal of a subsidiary of the Company which may constitute a
notifiable transaction of the Company under Chapter 14 of the Listing Rules.

Should you have any question, please call the undersigned on 3101 3042.
Thank you for your kind attention.
Yours faithfully

For and on behalf of
e-Kong Group Limited

au Wai Ming Raymond
Authorised Representative

S:\Secretarial\Correspondence\letter to SEHK\Letter to SEHX re Suspension of Trading_02132007 doc




Chinese Translation on the letter to The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited dated 13
February 2007 regarding Suspension of Trading in e-Kong Group Limited’s shares.

e-Kong Group Limited ( " &4F] | )

J/ABIEAR S R TRV IER 2007 £ 2 B 13 B bR IR TR
LSEBRERASIETE  SAAESE Y REERATRG LR ( LHHRED B
142 BEHERNT—ERBASmMA SR ETFAENES -
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any liability

A - St o - o
hatsoever for any foss howsoever arising from er in reliance upon the whoie or any part of the conrents of this anaouncemend.

v

e-Kong Group Limited

(Incorporated in Bermuda with limired fiakility}
www.e-kong.com

(Stock Code! 524)

PLACING OF EXISTING SHARES AND ) | f K o
SUBSCRIPTION FOR NEW SHARES OF THE COMPANY | LA L -
AND PETUR Y | Lo~
ISSUE OF NEW SHARES BY ZoiPPE

AND
RESUMPTION OF TRADING

FLACING AND SURSCRIPTION AGREEMENT

for all the Pracing Shares.
The Seller has also conditionally agreed 1o swbscribe for,

and ndia.
ZolPPE, AGREEMENT

The ZoiPPE Agreemen! is conditional upon the completion of ihe Placing.
SUSPENSION AND RESUMPTION OF TRADING

effect from 9:30 a.m. on Wedresday. 2t Fehruary 2007

On 16 February 2007, the Seller, the Company and the Placing Agent entered into a conditional Placing and Subscription Apreemenl porsuanl to which the Placing Agent agreed 1o use
its best efforts o procuse purchasers for the 51,000,000 Placing Shares at the Placing Price of HK$0.90 per Placing Share. The Placing Agent has confirmed that it has procured purchasers

and the Company agrecd to atlot and issue to Lhe Seller, the 5Z,000.00% Subsceiption Shares at the Subscriptivn Ieice.
‘The Selber currently holds 100,000,200 Shares, representing approximately 21.24% of the existing issued share capital of the Company. Upon completivn of Lke Placing and the Subscription,
the Seller's shareholding in the Company will be approximalely 19.12% of the enlarged issued share capiral of the Company.

The Placing and thé Subseriptior are conditional on the marters described below. The Placing and the Subscription, accordingly, may or may sot proceed.

The Company intends to use the net proceeds from the Subscription of approximately HK$44,767.000 to expand the Group's telecommunication business in its current territories, the TRC

On 16 Febraary 2007, Cyberman, Cannizara pnd ZoilPE entercd into the conditional ZoiPPE Agreement, pursuant to which, among others. Cannizaro has ngreed Lo subscribe for 540 ZoiPPE
Shares, tepresenting 5% of the issued share capilal of ZoiPPE after completion of the ZoiPPE Agreemenl, for a total consideration of US32,500,000,

As the Placing Agent commenced its process of procuting professional, institulional and othee tavestors for purchasing the Placing Shares, the Directors considered thal the necessary level
of confidentialily coutd not be maintaincd, and al the request of the Company. trading in the Shares on the Stock Exchange was suspended with effect from 10:00 a.m. on Tuesday.
t3 February 2007 pending (he release of this announcement. The negotiation for the Placing and Suhscriplion Agreemenl and the 70iPPE Agreement, which arc inler-condilioral with cach
other, was more prolonged than anticipated and some operational technicalilies seed to be tesolved, resulting in the suspension of trading in 1he Shares continuing until 16 February 2007
on which date the Placing and Subscription Agreemenl and the ZoiPPE Agreement weie signed. An application has been made to the Stock Eachange for the resumption of trading with

PLACING AND SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT

Irate

16 February 2007

Partics

(a)  The Seller,

{b)  The Placing Agent: and

{c) Thr Company

The Placing

‘Ihe Placing Agenl has been appointed 1v use its best t[foris 1o procure purchasers for the

Placing Shares. The Placing Agent has cenfirmed that i1 has procured purchasers for all the

Placing Shnies.

Number af Placing Shares

52,000,000 Placing Shares, represenling approximalely 11.04% of the existing issued share capilal

of the Company and approsimately 9.94% of (he issued share capilal of the Company as

enlarped hy the Subscription.

Flacing Price

The Placing Price of HKY¥0.90 per Placing Share represenis:

- a premium of approaimately 2.27% 10 the closing price of HK$0.88 per Share ax quated
on the Stock Exchange on 12 Febswary 2007;

4 a premium of approximately 7.40% to Ihe average closing price of HK$O.838 per Share
a5 quoted on the Stock Exchange for the lase 3 irading days wp to and incloding 12
Febreary 2007; and

. # premiunt of approximately 7.78% to the average closing price of HK$0.835 per Share
a3 quoted vn the Stock Exchange for the last 10 vading days np to and including 12
fightuary 2007.

The '

Compa

Wights

The Placing Shares will be sald free of any encumbrances or other third-party rights nnd

together with all rights attaching therein as al the date of the Placing and Subscription

Agreement, including the right te receive all dividends and distributions declared, made oc paid

on or afler that date.

Plucees '

More than six professional, institutional and ather invesiars {including Carnizaro) have been

selecied and procured by and vn behalf of the Placing Ageni as placees of the Placing Shares

&s contemplated under the Placing and Subscriplion Agreement.

Placing Commix and other terms

The placing commission payable 1o the Placing Agent upon campletion of the Placing amounts

10 2.5% al the proceeds of the Placing.

The Direclors (including the independent non-eneculive Directors) cansider that 1the Placing aad

Snbscription Agreement is entered inlo upon normal commercial terms. and the terms af the

Placing amd Subscription Agreement (including the placing commission) ate fair and reasonable

and in the interests of the Company and its xhareholders as a whole.

Independence of Placing Apent amil Placees

The Placing Agent conlirms that it {and its beneficial owners) and lhe placees {and_their

respective withmale beneficial vwngrs) are nol connected persons (ns defined in Lhe Listing Rufes)

of the Company. No placee will become a subsiantial sharcholder (as defined in the Listing

Rules) of the Company upon complelion of the Placing.

The Suhscription

The Seller has ngreed lo suhserihe for 52,000,000 new Shares, representing approaimaiely

11.04% of the Company's exisling issued share capital and approximately 9.94% of ils issued

share copilal as enlarged by the %ubsr iption. The Subscription Shares will rank equaliy with

atl e enisting issued Shares. Application will be made to the Stock Exchange for the listing
uf and permission to deal in the Subscriplion Shares,

Sulscriptton Price

HK$0.94 per Share. which is the same ns the Placing Price. subject to adjustment for

commissions, Easts and expenses incurred in relation 1o the Placing and the Subscription, which

wilt he borne by the Company. Based vn the estimaled expenses for the Placing and the

Subscription, the nel Subscription Price is appronimately 1K3$.86 per Share.

Mandtate tn Issue New Shares

The Subscription Shares will be ajlotted znd issped under Lhe general mandate to allol, issue

and deal with Shares granled o the Directors by resolutinps passed al the Company’s aniual

general meeting held on 10 May 2006 10 issue up 1o a total of 94,178,840 Shares. As at
the date of this announcement, no Shares have heen issued under lhe said general mandate.

Prive was anived nt through arm's length negotialions between the Seller, the

"
y und the Placing Apent.

Conditinns of the Placing and the Subscription

(a)  Completien of the Placin% is condilional vpon {i) the Plscinf Agenl procuring purchascrs
tor all of the Placing Shares and (ii) the completion of the ZoiPPE Agreement in
arcordance with Lhe provisions thercol.

(b)  Completion of the Subseription is conditional wpon (i) satisfaction of the candilions
mentioned in {a) above and (ii) the completion of the Placing.

Completion of the Placing and {he Suhseriplion

Completivn of the Placing will iake place on the Business Day wpon which the conditions
mentinned in {a) under the parsgraph headed “Conditions of the Placing and the Subscripti
nbave Are satisfied.

Complctivn of the Subscription will take place immediately fallowing the conditinas mentioned
in (b) ender the paragraph headed “Condilicns of the Piacing and the Subscripiion™ above bheing
satislied and the Listing Committee of The Stock Eachange granting Lhe listing of and permission
to deal in the Subscription Shares. provided ihat completion of the Subsciiption will not he
later than 14 days from lhe date of the Placing and Subscription Agiecment.

Changes in Shaceholding Structure of the Unmpany

The shareholding of the Campany befote and afler the Placing and Subsceiption are and will
be as Follows:

Tmmediately after
the Plzcing bail

belore Subscription

lomediately after
the Flacing

Esisting Shares and Sabseription

Number of Nomber of Number af
Shares  Pescentape Shares  Perceniage Skares  Percentogr
Seller 100,000,200 .24 48,000,200 .19 100,000,200 1712
Directars and comprnies®
conuolled by ithem
tather than the Seller) 152,24}, 689 uwn 152,241,689 33 151,24) 480 n.n7
Public shareholders of
the Company
- Cannizare - MLA00, 000 135 34,600,000 LE
- Placees {nther than
Cannizzro) - - 17.400.000 k)] 17,400,000 30
- Oibers 218,650,211 46,43 218,650,311 - 46,43 2R650.011 41.81
Tolal 470,594,200 10000 470.894.200 160.00 522.854.200 100.0¢
* 2.000.000 Shares arc benelicially owned by Siemens Unierprites Limited. a cnmpany controlied by Mr

Richard John Siemens; 71,864,167 Shares are bencficially nwned by Futnec (Holdings) Limited, «
company contralted by Mi Kuldeep Saran: and 67,961 428 Sharcs arc hencficially owneed by fGreat
Wall Haldings Limiled. a company conirolled by Mt Williem Biuce Hicke.
Purpose of the Placing and the Subseription
The aet procerds from the Subscriplian are estitnnted fn be approximalely 11K$44,707,000. The
aggregate expenses relating to the Placing and the Subseriptian are estimated to amount to
approcimalely HK$2,030.000. including commissions, professianal fees and ather related expenses.
The {iroup is principally engaged in Lhe business of the provision of telecommunication services
in the United States, Hong Kong and Singapore. The Company intends to use the net proveeds
frum the Subscription 1o expand the Group's telecammunication husiness. by way ol arganic
growth of its exisling businesses and/or acquisitions if such opportunities arise, in #s current
rerritaries, the PRC and India.
Ihe Company has had na Tund
the date of this announcement.
ZatPPE AGREEMENT
Dte
I Febitary 2007
Parties
{n) Cyberman Limited;

np netivities in the past 12 moaths immediately preceding

(b} Cnunizara (Hong Kong} Limited; and
(¢} ZONE Resources Limiled

Subscription of ZoiPPE Shares

Cannizaro has agreed to subscribe for 500 ZoiPPL Shares, represeating 5% of 1he enlarged
issucd xhare capilal of ZoaPPE afier completion of the ZoiPPE Agreemeal, at a tatal
consideration of 532,500,000, which is arrived a1 after arm’s length negotialion belween the
Company and Cannizato and taking into accounl the prospects for growing the business of
ZoiPPE globally. Cannizaro ix an independent third parly and is wot 3 connected person (an
defined in the Listing Rules) of the Company.




subscribe fnr a Iur:her 9,499 ZoiPPE Shares at par ulu: and will then hold 9. 500
Shares. represeniing 95% of Lhe issped share capital of ZoiPPE, after completion
of the Zoil'PLE Agrecment.

Condlilon of the ZoiPPE Agreement

Campletion of the sibsctiption for the 500 ZoiPPE Shares by Canmizaro is conditional wpan
complelinn of the Placing.

Infarmatlen on Cannizare

Cannizaro is 1 member of Cannizaro group of companies which, established in 2006 as a
spin-out from the Lionhart investment group, is a gpecialist investment and advisory group’
speciatising in alternative invesimenis from Asian markets. The Cannizaro group has offices
in London, Hong Kong and the British Virgin Islands.

Information on ZotPPPE

Z0iPPE is 8 company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands in Tebruary 2001 bui
remained dormant until September 20046 when it, logether with its subsidiary, carries on lhe
business of 1he provisien of internel-based communication services marketed under the
brandname “ZeiPPE", which services were officially launched in December 2006, By installing
and using a piece of software on compuiers or mobile devices, “ZoiPPE" users at any
location with broadband internet connection can communicate with each other and other
people around the world via compuates-10-computer, cormputes-lo-phone, phone-to-phane, short
message service (SMS5), inslant messaging (IM) as well as email.

Purpase of enlering into the ZoiPFE Agreement

By entering into the ZaiPPE Agreement. the Group will not only raise additional capital
for the Group for developmemt of its internct-based commonication scrvices, but will also
introduce an instilutional investor which recagnises ZaiPPE with 1 valuation equivalent o
U3350 million znd together with which the Group will further grow and develop ils services
in different vouniries and (errilories.

The Directors (including the independent pon-execulive Directors) consider that the ZoiPPE
Agreemenl is entered into upon normal commercial lerms, and the terms of the ZoiPPE
Agreement are Fair and reasonable and arc in the interesis of the Company and ils
sharcholders as a whole.

SUSPENSION ANI} RESUMPTION OF TRADING

As the Placing Agent commenced its process of procuring professional, institutional apd other
investara {ur purchasing Ihe Placing Shares, the Direciors considercd that the necessary level
of canfidentialily could not be maintained, and at the request of the Company, Lrading in
the Shares on the Stock Exchange was suspended with !f}etl from 10:00 a.m. on Tuesday,
13} February 2007 pending the release of this announcemenl. The negatialicn for Ihe Placing
and Subscriplion Agreemeni and the Zail'PE Agreement, which are inter-condilional with each
other, was mare prnlnnged than ant aled and some opetalinuab lechnicalilies need (o be
tesolved, resulting in suspension of trading in Ihe Shares continning until 16 February 2007
on which date the Placing and Subscription Ageeement and the ZoiPPE Agreement were
signed. Aa application has been made to the Stack Exchange for the resumplion of trading

with effect from 920 a.m. on Wednesday, 24 February 2007,

DEFINED TERMS
“Bosrd"

“Husiness Day”
“Cannizaro™
"Company™
“Cyberman™

"DHrector(s)”
“Group™

“HKS$"

“Hong Kong”
“Listing Rules”

“Placing™

“Placing Agent”

“Placing and
Subsctription Agrecment

"Placing Price™

“Placing Shares”

“PRC"
“Selier”

“Shares”

“Stock Exchange”
“Subscriplion™

"Subscriptzon Price”
“Subscriplicn Shares™

“uss”

“Zoi PP

"ZoiPPE Agreemen™

“ZoiPPE Shares”

the board of Idirectars

a day {other than & Satwrday) on which licensed banks arc
generally open for business in Hong Kong throguhtont their
normal business hours

Cannizare Hong Kong Limiled, a company incorporated in
Heng Keng

e-Kang Group Limiled, 8 ¢company incorparated in Bermuda
and, the Shares of which are listed on the Stock Exchange
Cyberman Limiled, a company incorporated in the Brilish
gin 1slands and a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Cempany

director(s) of the Company

the Company and ils subsidiaries

Hong Kong dollar(s), the lawful currency of Hong Kong
the Hong Kong Special Administrétive Region of the PRC
Rules Goveraning the Lisling of Secutitics on the Stock
Exchange

the conditional placing of the Placing Shares purspapt 10 the
Placing and Subscription Agreement

Quam Secunties Company Limiled, a company incorporated in
Heng Kong with ity principal place of bosiness a1 Room 1208,
Gloucesler Tower, The Landmark, 11 Pedder Strect. Central,
Hong Keng

the placing and subscription agreement dated 16 February
2007 between the Seiler, the Company and the Placing Agent

HEK$1.90 per Placing Share

32,000,000 exizting Shares owned by the Seller to be sold
pursuant to the Piacing

Peaple’'s Republic of China

Goldstene Trading Limiled. a company iricorporated in the
British Virgin Islands and conirolled by Mr. Richard Tohn

Siemens, the Chaitman of the Company, and a subsiantial
shareholder of the Company.

ordinary shares of HK30.4) each in the sharc capital of the
Company

The Stock Eachange of flong Kang Limited

the conditional subacsiption by the Sefter of the Subscription
Skares pursuant |o the Placing and Subscription Agreement
the same as the Placing Price per Share, subject 10 adjustment
as described in this announcement

the 52,000,000 new Shares ke he subscribed for by the Seller
under the Subscription

Urited States dollar(s), the lawful currency of the United
States and the exchange rate for 1he purpase of this
announcement is US$1.00 = HK$7.80

ZONE Resources Limited, & company incorporated in the
British Virgin [slands and n wholly-owned subsidiary of the

_ Company ptior to completion of the ZoiPPE Agreement

the subscription and sharchclders agreement dared 16 February
20107 berween Cyberman, Cannizaro and ZoiPPE. relating (o
the subscription af ZoiPPE Shares by Cyberman and Cannizaro

ordinary shares of US$1.00 each in the capilal of ZoiPPE

By Order of the Board
Lau Wai Ming Raymand
Company Secreiary

Hong Kong, 16 February 2067 .

As at the date of this annoxncement, the Board of the Campany was comprised of Executive
Direciars. Richard John Siemens, Kuldeep Saran and lim Shyang Guey: Non-executive
Directer, Witliam Bruce Hicks and independent Non-executive Directors, Shane Fred:nck Weir,
fahn William Crawford and Gerald Clive Dobby.
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e-KONG Group Limited
3705 Gloucester Tower, The Landmark

il al ‘ (N M n 15 Queen's Road Central, Hong Kong
RV O R R Tel . +852 2801 7188
Fax :+852 2801 7238
2717 : (}E'} i | t"‘ PN Web : www e-kong.com
RV Y S I
e GF IR
Doy
TN i

f BY FAX (No. 2248 6904) AND BY HANL!

13 March 2007

The Listing Division

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
11/F., One International Finance Centre

1 Harbour View Street

Central, Hong Kong

Attention: Mr. Sammy Chau / Mr. Terence Tam / Mr. Chan Pak Hung

Dear Sirs

¢-Kong Group Limited (the “Company”)
- Board of Directors’ Meeting to Approve the Final Results for Year Ended 31 December
2006

We write to advise you that the captioned meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company
will be held at 3705 Gloucester Tower, The Landmark, 15 Queen’s Road Central, Hong Kong
on Friday, 23 March 2007.

Should you require further information, please feel free to contact the undersigned on 3101

3042.

Yours farthfully
For and on behalf of
e-Kong Group Limited /

|

|

|

|
!

|

\ . |
. 7 :

L [

/ % Wai Ming Raymond [
Company Secretary '

|

- I

[




e-KONG Group Limited

- !E L e R T R D 3705 Gloucester Tower, The Landmark
3 S L ST 15 Queen's Road Central, Hong Kong

Tel . +85228017188

Fax :+85228017238

- C r . N
ST S R Web : www.e-kong.com

BY HAND

23 March 2007

The Listing Division

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
11/F., One International Finance Centre

1 Harbour View Street

Centrai, Hong Kong

Attention: Mr. Sammyv Chau / Mr. Terence Tam / Mr. Chan Pak Hung

Dear Sirs

e-Kong Group Limited (the “Company”)
- General Mandate to Repurchase Shares

We, the directors of the Company, hereby undertake to The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange™) that, so far as the same is applicable, we shall only exercise
the general mandate to repurchase the Company’s shares in accordance with the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange, the applicable laws of Bermuda
and the Memorandum of Association and Bye-laws of the Company.

Yours faithfully

For and on behalf of

the Board of Directors of
e-Kong Group Limited

A

Lim Shyang Guey v
Director




~ . .
e-Kong Group Limited
fincarporated in Rermuada with limited liability)
wviw.e-kong.com © Y A8
(Steck Code: 524)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006 e

ifage 1)

FINAL RESULTS

HIG

LIGHTS

HK$57.2 eillion

+  Turnover increased 66.3% 10 HK3702.8 million
= Operating profit increased 23.1% 10 HK$47.5 million and EBITUA was up 26,5% 10

* Bank balances and cash increased 70.9% to HK$100.4 million
¢ The Group launched its latest global ValP service "ZoiPPE™ in December 2006
*  The Group continues its efforis 10 pencirale into the China market

* In February 007. altogether HK364.3 million was raised by placing 52 million shares
in the Company and an institutional investor subsciibing for 5% sharcholding interex
in the subsidiary operating the ZoiPPE busingss

RESULTS

The board of dircctors {the “Board”) af ¢-Kong Geoup Limiied (the “Company™) is plessed
i announce the audited consolidated financial results of the Company and its subsidiaries
(collectively, the “Group™) for the year ended 31 December 2006, together with comparative

figures for 2005, as follows:

Consalidated Income Statement

Turnover
Cost of sales

Gross profil

Interest income
Other income

Selling and distribution expenses

Business promation and marketing cxpenses
Operating and adminisitalive expenses

Onher operating eapenses
Profit from operations
Finance costs

Profit before taxation
Taxation (charges)eredit

Profit for the year attributable to
equity holders of the Company

EBITDA

Eatnings per shaie
Basic

Diluted

Consolidatcd Balance Sheet

Non-current assets

Properly, plant and equipment
Intangible assets

Deferred tax assets

Current asscts

Trade and ather receivables
Pledged deposils

Bank balances and cash

Corrent liohilities
Trade and other payables
Current portion of bank bortowings

Current porlion of obligations ueder finance leasen

Provisien for taxation

Net current assets

Total asseis less current lnbilltles

Nen-current liabilitles
Bank borrowings
Obligations wnder finance leases

NET ASSETS

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Reserves

TOTAL EQUITY

Year ended 31 Decemhber

2006 2005

Notes HK$'000 HK3 900
2 To1810 422,590
(509,718) (267,549)

193.092 154,941

1.216 89

397 B.1131

195,818 163,341
(55,40 (42.202)
{4,625} (3.068)
(76,419 (66,760)
(£1,928) (13,237

47,450 3R.566
& {1,859} (34)
] 44,60 3R, 532
3 11,999) 8,544
40,611 47,076

4 57,205 45.‘29
HKY IKS

5

0.09 Q.10

NiA M/A

As at 3| December

2008 2005

Nertes HXS 008 HK$'000
1717 12,144

7 51,659 —
10,866 19,881

79,642 13,025

F] #6,630 57,140
1,547 2,476

100,362 58,742

188,539 128,158

9 99688 59,502
2,188 -

198 191

1,99 -

111,068 59,693

75471 68,665

155,113 91,600

22,577 -

419 G1B

132,1t7 91.072

4,70% 4,709

127,408 86,163

132,117 91,072

Nares:

Rasis of preparntion »nd sccouniing pelicies

The consolidated linancial sialements have been prepared in accordunce wilh the Hong Kong Financiat
Reporling Standards (“"HKFRS™), which coflecrive term includes all applicable individual HKFRS, Hong
Kpng Actounling Standards and Inlerpretations jssued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accounlanls ("HKICPA™), accounting principles generslly accepted in Hong Xoang and applicablc
requirements under the Rules Governing the Listing of Sccuritics an The Stack Eachange of Hong Kong
Limited (the ~Lisiing Rules™). The nccounting policies and basis of preparation adoptzd in these financial
tlalements are congistent with shose adopied in the Company's 2003 Annusl Repert.

The Group hay not eacly adopled the new/ievised standards and interpreistions issved by HKICPA that
are not yel effective for Lhe currcat year. The Group anticipates thal the adoption of Ihese new/revized
HKFRS in futere periods will have no matcrist impact on ihe results of the Group,

Turnever mnd segmental information

Analyses of Ihe Group's tuinover and reults by geographical and busincss scpments during the year
wre &3 ¢t oul below.

ix) by geegraphical regmemis:

Year eaded 31 December

2006 2005
Necih Arla Nonh Asia
Amer Pacifie  Comsolidated America Facific  Comsolidaled

HK3 008 KK} 008 HIy'ood HES 000 HE 000 HE3'000

Tarmaver
Exlernal sades 598,939 183,821 T0LALE 308.302 113,882 422590
Reanlts .
Profit from operatiom 1%,%25 21,473 51,198 21.720 21.027 40747
Finance casty (2,859 (34)
Diher aperating income
and capenaca (18,208) {4180
Profil befare 1assion 44,631 Ir512
Tazation (chargeideredi 13,99 8,54
Frofit for the year 40,612 47076
fh) by butiness 1egments:
Year ended 31 December
1006 1005
Telecnm- Telecom—
mueication munication
aervicrs inher  Consolldated services Other  Consolidated
HES 008 HES'000 HES0n0 MHXE000 HKE000 HA$ 000
Ternaver
External nalen 95,494 316 TRLE1® 414,071 8,518 432,590
Resplts
Profit from operationn 57,792 * 57,7194 42,50 244 42747
Finunce cast (2,059 4
Orher operating income
and eapemes (40,208
Prafit before lazatinn 44,631 38,532
Taxntion {chargeyifcredit {3,999} 8544
Profiz for the year 40,632 41,076
Taxatlon {charges)icredit
Year ended 31 December
20046 2005
HK$ 000 HKI GO0
Current Iax
Hang Kong profits ez - -
QOvertens income Lanes (3,%64) —
3,964) —
Defereed tax
Origination and reverssl of temporary ditferences (35) 3,544
{3,999) 4,544

Overseas (aaation sepresents income taxes provided by certain subsididrics, calculaled mi the Ian rates
prevaiting in the countries in which the subsidiarics operate.

EBITDA

EBITDA represems carnings before intereat ¢xpenscs. tunation, depreei N isati and j

Earnlugs pee share

The calculalinn of basic esrnings per share Jor the year ended 31 December 2006 was based on the
consolidated profit strributable 10 equily halders of the Company of FIK$40,632.000 (2005 FIK3$47,076.000)
and on the ATG894,200 {2005 470,894,200) shares in itrue dusing the yeas,

The diluied earaings per share for the years ended 31 December 2006 and 2005 have not been presenled
a2 1ke ¢xercise prices of the thare opiions were highes than the wverage market price of the shares.




& Profit before taxation

This was mrrived at after charging/{crediting):

Year ended 31 Dccember

2004 2005
Lt ILEN LY
Finance costs

Interest on bank loan and other borrowings 1,801 -
Finarce charges an obligations under finance leases 7 Rt}

Amortisation of intangible wazets included in other
expenses 441 —
n of properiy, plant and eguipment 5.504 4,738

Gain on dizposal of an available-for-sale investment
included in olher income - (5,200}
Impairment loss on an avaitable.for-sale investment — 1,393

7. fIntangible assets

As a1 31 December
006 1005
HK3'000 HK 3000

34 -
52,833 -

Development costs
Customer conlracts

56.070 -

Less: amonisation {4.&L1) -

56659 -

Development casln represent costs incwered in 2006 for he development of IP.hascd communicsticn
producty and services, which services were launched in December 2006, Amatiisatian of the developmenl
costs will commence in 2007,

The customer contracts represenl inlangible ausels purchased as & result of an assel purchade agreement
with a Ihird parly to acquite cee 1elecommunication service avdeld in connection with the pravition
of fong distance telccommanication scrvices in the Uniced Siates, The cosls are capilalised and amortised
under Ihe straight-line method over 5 years.

8. Tradre and other recelvahles

An mt 31 December

006 10035

HX3 000 HE§ o0

Trade secelvabbes T611% 54,364
Other receivables

Dcposits, prepayments and other debloss 18,811 12,776

£6.630 67,140

The Group's credit terms on sales mainly range fram 30 days 1o 90 days. Included in irade and other
receivabler are irade deblors (nel of provision for bad mnd doubiiul debis) with the folluwing ageing

analysis:

An at 31 Deccmber
1006 2003
HK$'a08 HES T
Current LLE LH 46109
I 1a 1 manths 7.850 8026
More than 1 months bul lews than J2 monthy Hy 235
76,113 54,364

9. Trade and ather payablies

Az st M Decemiber

2006 008
HXI'000 XS0
Trade payables 44,924 25,000
Other payabics
Acctoed charges ané other credlions 34,76 s
§4 686 39.502
Included in irade mnd other payahles arc trade creditirk with the following ageing analysis:
An al 31 Decumber
2006 005
HKE a8 HES 00
Current ) 26,733 18,756
I 1o ) manths 11,992 X
More than 3 manths but tess than 12 mantha 199 163
44.%14 23,930

10. Camgurative figuren
Cerlain comparative ligures have been reclassilicd ta conform to the currenl yesr preserialion.
FINAL DIVIDEND

The Board does not recommend the payment of @ dividend for the year ended 3/ December
2006 {2005 Nil).

BUSINESS REVIEW

During the year under review, the Group recarded a sigaificant incresse in turnover while
continning to maintain profitable nperating tesulis. The acquisition af assels in conncction with
the provision of long distance telecommunication scrvices ia the United States (the "WRLD
Alliance transaction™), as apptoved by shareholders of the Company in March 2006, was
successfully complieted and smoothly imegrated with the existing Z0NE US operstinns. Such
assets have proven their value as they helped ZONE US in comributing significantly to the
growth in turnover and EBITDA of the Growp.

Turpaver of the Group was HK3702.8 million, up 66.3% from HK$422.6 millioa for the previous
year. This increase was conlributed mainty by the increase in revenue of ZONE operations in
the United States. Profit from operations and profit beface 1azation of the Group for the year
recorded rises of 23.1% and 15.8%, respectively. when compated to Lhe psevious year. The
Group reconded net profit of HK$40.6 million compared to HK347.1 million for the prior year,
fowever, if the deferréd 1ax cffect is exciuded, the 2006 ner profit would be 1.5% higher
than 2005. EBITDA of HK$57.2 million wes wp 26,5% from HK345.2 million for the prior
yeas.
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The Group's balance sheel remains Realthy with tolal net assels of HK$132.1 million,
representing an increase of 45.1% over the prior yeas, with bank balances and cash in 2006
exceeding HK$100 mislion.

ZONE operations in the United States (*ZONE US"} recorded anuther year of robust grawih
slmost doubling ils turnover fram HK$308.7 million for the previous year to HK3599.0 million.
This increased lurnover was mainly due to the growth in the carries business of ZONE US
servicing mare Ihan one-tkird of all independent local exchange camiers (*1LECs™) located
throughout the United States, including those cuslomers acquired under the WRLD Alliance
transaction. Profit feam operations for the year 10lalled HK329.9 million, representing an increase
of 37.3% compared to HK$21.7 million for the prior year. In addition to achievements in
vevenue growth, ZONE US has also been sctively implementing various stralegi¢s 10 improve
aperating cfficiencies and increase gross margins. Such improvements and increases are being
achieved through, among others. the integration of the ZONE US erisling operation base in
\he Narih East with the facililies of WRED Alliance headguariered in Utah, and also the benefits
of greater economics of scale as a result of mare competitive pricing from carries partners.
In the coming year, ZONE US will focus on inceeasing its marke? sharc for its core businesses
and coatinuing 1o improve margins and productivity while, at the same time, sccking
opporunilies to intzoduce new and complementary producls and services.

Tornover from ZONE Hong Kong and ZONFE Singapore (collectively, “ZONE Asia™) for 2006
amounted to HK$97.5 million compared to HK$105.4 million for 2005. Profit from ZONE Asia’s
operations fos the year under review were HK827.9 million. represenling an increase of 34.1%
compared to HK$20.8 million for the previous ycar. ZONE Asia was able to achieve higher
aperating profils, despite a slight decrease in furnover, by [lurther increasing its grosz marging
and continuing its tfforis to improve operating productivily.

Following the award of the Services-Based Operator (“5BO™) Licence from the Office of Lhe
Telecommuniealions Authority ("OFTA™) of Hong Keng in March 2006 and subscquent resolution
of the issues om interconnection with the fixed telecommunication network services {“FTNS")
providess, ZONE Hong Kong completed its inlcrconnection arrangements and became Lhe first
licensee to provide Voice-ever-Internet Protocol (“VolP") services with local Heng Kong
telephone mumbess allocated by OFTA onder the terms of the S5BO licences, This service is
not only available to customess based in Hong Kong. but is atso available 10 persons in any
part of the world that obtain broadband access to ZONE’s network, thus extending ZONE Hong
Kong's reach 10 a new ovesseas patential customer base.

in addition, ZONE Hong Keng continues to be the main zesource base for pencirating into
the China market. Towards the cnd of 2005 and in 2006, ZONE Hong Kang deployed technical
and business leams to provide management expertise and sopport 1¢ its pariners’ cperations in
China,

ZONE Singapore continued on s growth path and achieved notable resulls in 2006. Creative
and targeted marketing initintives have ed 1o mn increased acquisition sate for new members,
a more siable user base and a higher average rate per user (MARPU"). all of which canitibuted
to the higher sevenve level, Effective cost management and negotiations with carriers have
contributed to belter margins and record-high operating zesults. While ZONE Singapore keeps
reinforcing ils position in its core services, it has also deployed, in conjunction with ZONE
Heng Kong, new 1P-based technologies to service ils customers with offices worldwide. Looking
ahead 1o X007, ZONE Singapore plans to form alliznces to further develop expansion into the
tegian while eapanding its business in Singapore through innovative product packaging and
value-added services 10 differentiate it from cumpttitors,

In Decembes 2006, ZONE Asia afficially launched its fatest global VolP service “ZetPPE”
{www,zoippe.com) al the ITU Telecom World 2006. Since the successful launch, ZoiPPE has
unveiled a number of partnership and marketing programmes to enhance brand recognition and
grow its user base. As an exumple, in conjunction with AsiaXPAT, ZONE Asia is promoting
the co-branded “AsiaXPAT & ZoiPPE" sttvice to the expatriaie community in Asia. Alsn, s
recent “Free Calls 1o China™ promotional offer during the Lunar New Ysar festive scason has
encouraged many users in the Chinese commaunily around the wetld o use its services.

In February 2007, the Group successfully completed a placement of 52 million shares of the
Company, generaling nel proceeds of approximately HK$44.8 million. At the same lime, the
Group ratsed additional capital of US$2.5 million (HK319.5 millien) from ar institutional
investor for develnpmeni of the Zoil’PE bosiness.

Looking ahead to 2007, the Group is excited abaul the prospects of expanding its ZONE
businesses wilhin and beyond its current operations in the Uniled States, Hong Kong and
Singapore. ZONE will continue to orgavically grow s market share in these countries while
secking acquisition targels, such as the WRLP Alliance transaclion, that ance integrated with
the current cperations can bring synergistic valuc to the Growp. The Group will also take
business development inilialives (o expand the ZONE business model to other countries.

The Group has obtained nddilianal funds for growth and development from those trausaclions
in February. It considers thal establishing a business presence and securing reliable local pariners
in the larger markels, including China and India, will be a priority for 2007, and during the
year ZaiPPE will step up its cfforts 1o enhance its technalogy robustness and scalabitity to
improve uses eaperience and to introduce new multimedia fealores and functionalities, while
ot the same time intensifying its promational drive globally.

FINANCIAL REVIEW
Results

For the year ended 3t December 2006, the Group recorded consolidated turnover of HK3702.8
million representing an increase of HK3220.2 million, or 66.3%, a3 compared to 2005
Turnover from ZONE US increased by 94.0% from HK$308.7 millien in 2005 10 HK$599.0
million in 2006, while ZONE Asia, comprising the Group’s telecommunication bosiness in Hong
Kong and Singapore. recorded a 7.5% decrease in turnaver from HK3105.4 mitlion for 2005
1o HK397.5 millien for 2004,

The Group's gross profit increased by 24.6% from HK$154.9 miliion in 2003 to HK$193.]
million in 2006

The operating profin for the year was HK$47.5 million compared to HK$38.6 million for the
previcus year.

The consolidated ne1 profit for the year was HK340.6 million compared to a ne1 profer of
HE$47.1 million. which included a deferred tax credit of HK38.5 million. for 2005.

EBITDA for the Growp increased by 26.5%, or HK312.0 millien. from HK$45.2 million for
2005 10 HK357.2 million in 3006,

Assers

As at 31 December 2006, the net assets of the Groop amounted to HK$132.1 million as
compared to HK$91.§ millien in 2005,

Ligwidity and Financing

Cash and bank balances (extluding pledged depasits) were HK$100.4 million as at 31 December
2006 (2005: HK$58.7 million). The Group had pledged deposits amounting to HK$1.5 million
ns at 3) December 2006 (2005: HK$L.5 million) 1o banks for guarantees made by them to
certain telecommunication carriers dor payments due by the Growp.
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In 2006, a bank loan of HK$46.8 millioa was advanced to a subsidiary of the Company
for the purpose of the WRLIY Alliance transaction, of which HK$15.0 million was tepaid
during 2006, and the balance thereof as ac =} December 2006 amounted to HK331.8 million
{X005: Nil). This benk lean, comprising the Group's entire bank borrowings, was made in
United Stales dollars at a2 fixed interest raie and secured through, among «thers, a pledge
of the trade receivables of the subsidiary.

As at 31 December 2006, the Group's liabilities under equipment lease financing arrangements
amounted to HK$0.6 million (2005: HK3$0.3 million).

The Group's gearing ratio, measured on the basis of tolal borrowings as a percentage of
net mssets was 24.5% {2005: 0.5%). Such ircrease principally arose as a resull of the bank
borrowings referred ta above,

Foreign Exchange Eipostre

Since most of the Group's assels and labilities, revenue and payments ere denominated in
Hong Kong and Uniled Stiates dollars, the Group considers there is ne significanl exposure
te foreign exchange fluetuations so long at the Hong Keag-United States dollar exchange
rate remains pegged. As cash contribulions from the Singapore operations coatinue o grow,
the Group will closely manitar the Singopotre-United States dollar exchange rate and,
whenever appropriale, take any necessary action te reduce such exchange risks.

Contingent Liakilities and Commitmenis

As al 31 December 2006, there were no material contingent lizbilities and commitments.
Post Balance Sheet Evenis

On 16 February 7007, the Group entered into a placing and subscription agreement whereby
52 million shares of the Company were pla:ed and subscribed for at the price of HK$0.90
per share. subject to adjustment for commissions, cosis and expenses incureed in eelation
thereto. Details of the placing and subscription agreement were disclosed in the znnouncemert
of the Company dated 16 February 2047. -

QOn {4 February 2007, Cyberman Limited (a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company),
Cannizare Hong Kong Limited (acling as the investment manager of its fund) and ZONE
Resources Limited (YZRL™) entered into a subscription and sharcholders agreement whereby
Cannizaro subscribed or procured subscriptions for 500 shares of ZRL, representing 5% of
the issued share capital of ZRL, for a consideration of US52.5 million. ZRL remains to
be a 95% subsidiary of the Company. Dstails of the subscription and sharsholders agreement
were disciosed in the announcement of the Company aforesaid.

The transaclions contemplated by the said placing and subscription agreemenl and the
subscription and sharcholders agreement were completed in Febroary 2007,

EMPLOYEE REMUNERATION POLICIES

As al 31 December 2006, the Group had '45 employees (2005: 136 employees) in Hong
Kong and overseas. The Group's total staff costs amounted to HK$71.3 million (2005:
HK$64.9 million}. Pursnant 10 the share option schemes adopted by the Company, share
options may be granted to, ameng athers, eligible employees of the Group to subseribe for
shares in the Company under the ferms and conditions stipulated thercin. Altogether, 147,500
share options remained outstanding as at 31 December 20606,

The Group’s remuneration policies gre foimulated on the basis of the performance and
experience of individual emplayees and are in Jine with local market practices where the
Group operates, The Group has established incentive bonus schemes to motivate and reward
employecs al sll levels 1o achieve the Group’s objectives. In addition to salary and bonus
payments, the Group also oifers olker fringe: benclils, including prevident fund and medical
benefils, 1o its employees,

CORPORATE GOYERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintaining high standards of corporate governance. No
directar of che Company is aware of any informativn which would reasonably indicate that
the Company is not, or was not, at any time during the year ended 31 December 2006,
acting in compliance with the Code on Cnrporate Governance Practices as set out in Appendix
14 1o the Listing Roles. '

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS BY DMRECTORS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transaclions by Directors of Listed
Issuers (the “Model Code™) as set ocut in Appendia 10 to the Listing Rules as its own
securities code. All directors have confirmed, following specific enquiries by the Company,
that they have fully complied with the required standards set out in the Model Code
throughout the ycar ended 31 December 2006,

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Commitice has reviewed, with the management and the auditors of the Company,
the accounting principles and practices adoptzd by the Group and discussed auditing, internal
control systems and financial reporting malters, including a review of the audited consolidated
financial statements of the Group for Lthe year ended 321 December 2606,

PURCHASE, SALE QR REBEMPTION OF THE COMPANY'S LISTED SECURITIES

Duoring the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or redecmed
any of the Company’s listed securities.

PUBLICATION OF FURTHER INFORMATION

The 2006 annual report of the Company <ontatning all information required by Appendix
16 1o the Listing Rules will be published on both the websites of The Stock Eschange
of Hong Kong Limited and the Company in due course.

APPRECIATION

The Board would like to thank all customers, sharcholders, business associates and
professional advisers for their support and extend its appreciation to all employees for their
hard work, dedication and commitment to the Group.

By Order of the Board
Richard John Siemens
Chairmart

Hong Kang, 23 March 2007

As at the date of this annguncement, the Roard of the Campany comprised of Execitive
Direciors, Richard Johr Siemens, Kuldeep Saran and Lim Shyang Guey: Non-execulive
Direcror, Wiliiam Bruce Hicks and Independent Non-execuiive Directors, Shane Frederick Wreir,
Jokn Wiliiam Crawford and Geraid Clive Cobby.




DIRECTOR'S/CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S NOTICE - INTERESTS IN SHARES OF LISTED CORFPORATION

Notice pursuant to s. 347 of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Cap. 5§71)

Farm for use by a direclor or chief executive (“director”} giving an Initial Nolificalion or nolice of .

(i} Acquinng an interest in shares or a short pesition in shares of a fisted corporation of which he is a direclor;

(i} Changes in the nature of his interest in such shares; and

(i} Ceasing lo have an inlerest in such shares {(complete Boxes 1 to 16 and 24 only).

This Form must be completed in accordance with the directions and instructions in the Notes to Form 3A.

1. Nama of listed corporation

E-KONG GROUP LIMITED ©

2. Stock code

524

~

3. Class of shares

ORDINARY

522,894,200 r

4. Number of issued shares in class

SIEMENS -

{Surname)

5. Name of Director (English) as printed on HKID/Passport

RICHARD JOHN

(Other names)

s

8. Name of Director {Chinese)

K&74811(2)

6. HKID/Passport No.

Country of issue of Passport

589824482429

9. Chinese Character Code

7. Address of Di

rector

UNIT 1801, TOWER A, QUEEN'S GARDEN, 9 OLD PEAK ROAD, HONG KONG

28017188 ~

10. Daytime tel, No.

11. e-mail address

12. Date of relevant event

13. Date when director became aware of the

relevant event! interest in the shares (if later)

26 3 2007
(day) {month) (year) (day) (month) (year)

14. Details of relevant event
Relevant event |Code describing capacity in which |Number of Currency of On Exchange Off Exchange
code describing [shares were/are held shares transaction - - - - n

A ce |Average Consideration
circumstances [(see Table 2} bought/sold or M—_M_HE price per uM“ﬂw_.wmu: S:mm%mﬂm:o: Code
(see Table 1) Before relevant |After relevant involved per share (see Table 3)
event evenlt
Long position 121« 205, + 300,000 | HkD .H_ . 1.190 ~ 1174

Short position




15. Total shares in listed corporation immediately before

the relevant event

Total number of shares

Percentage figure (%)

Long position

¢ 107.000,200

20461 -~

Short pesiticn

17. Capacity in which interests disclosed in Box 16 are held

{required for Initial Notification only)

(see Table 2)

Code describing capacity

Number of shares

Lang position

Short position

- Select-

- Select-

- Select-

- Select -

18. Further information in respect of derivative interests in listed corporation

16. Total shares in listed corporation immediately after
the relevant event

Total number of shares

Percentage figure {%)

Lang position

107,300,200

20.52

Short position

Cede describing
derivatives
(see Tabie 4)

Exercise period
(dd/mm/yyyy)

Consideration - if derivatives granted by listed corporation

Begins Ends

Price for grant

Exercise price

Price on assignment

Number of shares

Long position(s)

- Salact -

- Select -

- Select -

- Selact-

Short position(s)

- Select -

- Select -

- Select -

-Select -




19. Further information

in relation to interests of children under 18 and/or spouse

Name of child/spouse

Address

Number of shares

Long position Short position

20. Further information

in relation to interests of corporations controlled by Director

{BRITISH VIRGIN 1SLANDS)

i o Direct Number of shares
Name of corporation Address and place of incorporation Name of controlling % interest
shareholder control (YIN) Long position Short position
SIEMENS 6TH FLOOR, ALEXANDRA HOUSE, 16-20 SIEMENS, RICHARD 100.00 Y 7,300,000
ENTERFRISES LIMITED |CHATER ROAD, CENTRAL, HONG KONG (HONG [JOHN -
KONG)
GOLDSTONE TRADING |EAST ASIA CHAMBERS, P.O. BOX 901, ROAD SIEMENS, RICHARD 100.00 Y 100,000,200
LIMITED TOWN, TORTOLA, BRITISH VIRGIN ISLANDS JOHN




21: Further information in relation to interests held by Director jointly with another person

o Number of shares
Name of joint shareholder |Address —
Long position Short position
22. Further information from a director who is a trustee, or beneficiary of a trust, or a person who has set up a Discretionary Trust
Number of shares
Name of Trust Address Status On_am
(see Table 5) Long position Short position
- Select- -
- Select - Id._
- Select - |1._
23. Further information from a party to an agreement under Section 317  { Please see Notes for further information raquired}
Names of ather parlies  [Address Number of shares
Total number of shares in which substantial shareholder is interested under section 317 and 318
24. Date of filing this Form 3A 2B 3 2007 25. Number of continuation sheets Q

(day) {month} (year)

Form 3A. : 26. Number of attachments D




DIRECTOR'S/CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S NOTICE - INTERESTS IN SHARES OF LISTED CORPORATION

Notice pursuant to s. 347 of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Cap. 571)

Form for use by a director or chief executive ("director”) giving an Initial Notificalion or natice of
(i} Acquifing an interest in shares or a shorl positlon in shares of a listed ¢orporation of which he is a direclor; s

(i} Changes in the nature of his interest in such shares; and

(i} Ceasing to have an interest in such shares {complete Boxes 1 to 16 and 24 only}.

This Form must be completed in accordance with the directions and instructions in the Notes to Form 3A.

1. Name of listed corporation
E-KONG GROUP LIMITED r

2. Stock code 524 .

ORDINARY

4. Number of issued shares in class
522,884,200

3. Class of shares

5. Name of Director (English) as printed on HKID/Passport 8. Name of Director (Chinese)

SIEMENS ¢ RICHARD .._OIZ\ wwﬁwr_m
(Sumarne) (Other names)
6. HKID/Passport No. Country of issue of Passport 9. Chinese Character Code
KB74811(2) 589824482429
7. Address of Director 10. Daytime tel. No.
UNIT 1931, TOWER A, QUEEN'S GARDEN, 9 OLD PEAK ROAD, HONG KONG 28017188 ~

11. e-mail address

12. Date of relevant event 13. Date when director became aware of the

relevant event! interest in the sharas {if lator)

27~ 3 - 2007
(day) (month) (year) (day) (month) (year)

14. Details of relevant event
Relevant event |Code describing capacity in which [Number of Currency of On Exchange Off Exchange
code describing |shares were/are held shares transaction Hiahest price berlAverage price | Average Considerat
circumstances |{see Table 2) bought/sold ar 9 prce p ge p verage ideration

. share per share consideration Code
(see Table 1) Before relevant |After relevant involved
per share (see Table 3)
event event
Long position 121 mom_r _,“Ko.ooo HKD - ~ 1180 - 1.125
Short position




15. Total shares in listed corporation immediately before

the relevant event

Total number of shares

Percentage figure (%)

Long position 107,300,200 20.52
Short position 4 ’
17. Capacity in which interests disclosed in Box 16 are held
(required for Initial Notification only)
Code describing capacity Number of shares
(see Table 2) Long positian Short position

- Select -

- Select -

- Select -

- Select -

el o bled]«

18. Further information in respect of derivative interests in listed corporation

16. Total shares in listed corporation immediately after

the relevant event

Total number of shares

Percentage figure (%)

Long position

107,640,200

2059

Short position

Code describing Exercise period Consideration - if derivatives granted by listed corporation
derivatives {dd/mm/lyyyy) Number of shares
(see Table 4) Begins Ends Price for grani Exercise price Price on assignment

Long position(s} ] - Select-

- Select-

- Select -

- Select -

Short position{s}| - select-

- Select -

- Seledt -

i i P (2 P8 i 5

- Select -

i




18, Further information in relation to interests of children under 18 and/or spouse

Name of child/spouse

Address

Number of shares

Long position Short position

20. Further information

n relation to interests of corporations controlled by Director

{BRITISH VIRGIN ISLANDS) .

. Direct N
o umber of shares
Narme of corporation Address and place of incorporation Name of cantrolling 5 interest
shareholder control (YIN) Long position Short position
SIEMENS BTH FLOOR, ALEXANDRA HOUSE, 16-20 SIEMENS, RICHARD 100.00 Y ~ 7,640,000
ENTERPRISES LIMITED |CHATER ROAD, CENTRAL, HONG KONG (HONG |JOHN
s KONG) -
GOLDSTONE TRADING |EAST ASIA CHAMBERS, P.O. BOX 901, ROAD SIEMENS, RICHARD 100.00 Y 100,000,200
LIMITED TOWN, TORTOLA, BRITISH VIRGIN ISLANDS JOHN ’




, 21. Further information in relation to interests held by Director jointly with another person

Number of shares

Name of joint shareholder|Address -
Long position Shont position

22. Further information from a director who is a trustee, or beneficiary of a trust, or a person who has set up a Discretionary Trust

Number of shares
Name of Trust Address mEE.w w,._.am
(see Table 5) Long position Short position
- Select -

-

- Select -

- Select - It._
K

23. Further information from a party to an agreement under Section 317  ( Please see Notes for further information required)

Names of other parties  |Address Number of shares

Total number of shares in which substantial shareholder is interested under section 317 and 318

24, Date of filing this Form 3A 28 3 2007 25. Number of continuation sheets

{day) {month} (year)
Form 3A. 26. Number of attachments

[ ]
[ ]




FORM3 A

{ AMENDED)

DIRECTOR'S/CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S NOTICE - INTERESTS IN SHARES OF LISTED CORPORATION

Notice pursuant to s. 347 of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Cap. 571)

Form for use by a director or chief executive ("directar”) giving an Initial Notification or nolice of :

{i) Acquiring an interest in shares or a short position in shares of a listed corporation of which he is a director;
(i) Changes in the nature of his interest in such shares; and

(i) Ceasing ta have an interest in such shares (complete Boxes 1 to 16 and 24 only).

This Form must be completed in accordance with the directions and instructions in the Notes to Form 3A.

1. Name of listed corporation

E-KONG GROUP LIMITED
2. Stock code

524

3. Class of shares

ORDINARY

522,894,200

4. Number of issued shares in class

§. Name of Director (English) as printed on HKID/Passport

SIEMENS

(Surname)
6. HKID/Passport No.

RICHARD JOHN

(Other names)
Country of issue of Passport

WL

8. Name of Dirgctor (Chinese)

KE74811(2)

7. Address of Director

589824482429

9. Chinese Character Code

UNIT 1901, TOWER A, QUEEN'S GARDEN, 9 OLD PEAK RCAD, HONG KONG

28017188

10. Daytime tel. No.

11. e-mail address

12, Data of ralevant event

13. Date when director became aware of the

relavant event/ interest in the shares (if later)
28 3 2007 :
(day) {month} (year) (day) (month} {year)
14. Details of relevant event
Relevant event |Code describing capacity in which |Number of Currency of On Exchange Off Exchange
code describing ]shares were/are held shares transaction Hiahest o A : A Consideral
circumstances |(see Table 2) bought/sold or m:mhmw pnce per Mmﬂwmmu:nm <mﬂm%m " Oo“m_ eration
(see Table 1) Before relevant |After relevant involved are P oosm_:ma fon ode
avent event per share (see Table 3)
Long positicn 121 205 360,000 | HKkD 1.150 1.135
Short position




15. Total shares in listed corporation immediately before

the relevant event

Total number of shares

Percentage figure (%)

16. Total shares in listed corporation immediately after

the refevant event

Total number of shares

Percentage figure {%)

Long position 107,640,200 20.59 Long position 108,000,200 20.65
Shart position < { Short position <« ¢
17. Capaclty in which interests disclosed in Box 16 are held
(required for Initial Notification only)
Code describing capacity Number of shares
(see Table 2) Long position Short position
- Select-
- Selecl -
- Setect -
- Select -
18. Further information in respect of derivative interests in listed corporation
Code describing Exercise period Consideration - if derivatives granted by li [
- isted corporation
derivatives (dd/mm/yyyy) 9 Y P [ Number of shares
{see Table 4) Begins Ends Prige for grant Exercise price Price on assignment
Long position{s) | - Select- M_
- Setect- I
- Select-
- Selact -
Short position(s) | - setect-
- Select -
- Select-
- Select -




19. Further information in relation to interests of children under 18 and/or spouse

Number of shares

(BRITISH VIRGIN ISLANDS)

Name of child/spouse Address
Long position Short positicn
20. Further information in relation to interests of corporations controiled by Director
I s Direct Number of shares
Name of corporation Address and place of incorporation z:m Bmsoa_%oaa___:u % | interest
sharehalaer contro (YIN) Long position Short position
SIEMENS 6TH FLOOR, ALEXANDRA HOUSE, 16-20 SIEMENS, RICHARD 100.00 Y 8,000,000
ENTERPRISES LIMITED |{CHATER ROAD, CENTRAL, HONG KONG (HONG [JOHN 'Y
KONG)
GOLDSTONE TRADING |EAST ASIA CHAMBERS, P.O. BOX 901, ROAD SIEMENS, RICHARD 100.00 Y 100,000,200
JLIMITED TOWN, TORTOLA, BRITISH VIRGIN 1SLANDS JOHN «




21. Further information in relation to interests held by Director jointly with another person

Name of joint shareholder

Address

Number of shares

L.ong position

Short position

22. Further information from a director who is a trustee, or beneficiary of a trust, or a person who has set up a Discretionary Trust

Name of Trust

Address

Status Code
{see Table 5)

Number of shares

Long position

Short positicn

- Select -

- Select -

- Select -

K

23. Further information from a party to an agreement under Section 317

( Please see Notes for further information

required)

Mames of other parties

Address

Number of shares

Total number of shares in which substantial shareholder is interested under section 317 and 318

24. Date of filing this Form 3A

Form 3A.

28

3

2007

{day)

(month)

({year)

25. Number of continuation sheets

26. Number of attachmants

J




DIRECTOR'S/CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S NOTICE - INTERESTS IN SHARES OF LISTED CORPORATION

Notice pursuant to s. 347 of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Cap. 571)

Form for use by a director or chief execulive (“director’) giving an initial Notification or notice of

(i) Acquiring an interest in shares or a short position in shares of a listed corporation of which he is a direclor;

(i} Changes in the nature of his inferes! in such shares; and

(iii} Ceasing to have an interest in such shares (complete Boxes 1 to 16 and 24 only).

This Form must be completed in accordance with the directions and instructions in the Notes to Form 3A.

1. Name of listed corporation
E-KONG GROUP LIMITED

2. Stock code 524 v

3. Class of shares ORDINARY

522,894,200 r

4. Number of issued shares in class

5. Name of Director {English) as printed on HKID/Passport
SARAN

1
(Surn.

ame)

KULDEEP

(Other names)

8. Name of Director {Chinese)

6. HKID/Passport No.

Country of issue of Passport

Pi57396(2) “

9. Chinese Character Code

7. Address of Director
18/F., BLOCK 47, BAGUIO VILLA, 550 VICTORIA ROAD, POKFULAM, HONG KONG

28017188

10. Daytime tel. No.

11. e-mail address

12. Date of relevant event

13. Date when director became aware of the

relevant event! interest in the shares (if later)

28 3 - 2007 -
(day) (month} (year) (day) {month) {year)

14, Details of relavant event
Relevant event {Code describing capacity in which |Number of Currency of On Exchange Off Exchange
code describing jshares were/are held shares {ransaction - - - - -
circumstances  |(see Table 2) bought/sold o Highest price per|Average price ><mq.mmm ) Consideration

. share per share consideration Code
(see Table 1) Before relevant |After relevant involved
per share (see Table 3)
event event
Long position 121 - Select - 205 . 2,816,314 | HKD 1,150 _\.__._mo - Select - -
Short position - Select - +| - Select- - Salect - I..._




15. Total shares in listed corporation immediately before 16. Total shares in listed corporation immediately after
the relevant event the relevant event

Total number of shares  |Percentage figure (%) Total number of shares  |Percentage figure (%)

Long position 72,201,347 13.81 Long position 75,017,661 14.35
Short position

Short position

17. Capacity in which interests disclosed in Box 16 are held
(required for Initial Notification only)

Code describing capacity Number of shares
(see Table 2}

- Select - .H._

- Select -

Long position Short position

- Select-

- Select -

- Select -

18. Further information in respect of derivative interests in listed corporation )

Code describing Exercise period Consideration - if derivatives granted by listed corporation
derivatives (dd/mmiyyyy) Number of shares
(see Table 4) Begins Ends Price for grant Exercise price Price on assignment B
Long position(s) || - Select- |_
- Select - v
- Select -
- Select - !
Short position{s) [ - select. M_
- Select - i~
- Select-
- Select -




19. Further information in relation to interests of children under 18 and/or spouse

Name of child/spouse

Address

Number of shares

Long position

Short position

20. Further information in relation to interests of corporations controlled by Director

. Direct
) Number of shares
Name of corporation Address and place of incorporation Name of controlling % interest
shareholder control (YIN) Long positian Shoert position
FUTURE (HOLDINGS) |46 MICOUD STREET, CASTRIES, ST. LUCIA SARAN, KULDEEP 100.00 Y 74,676,461
LIMITED a... (SAINT LUCIA) C '




21. Further information in relation to interests held by Director jointly with another person

Number of shares

Name of joint shareholder |Address
Long position Short position

22. Further information from a director who is a trustee, or beneficiary of a trust, or a person who has set up a Discrationary Trust

Name of Trust Address Status Code
(see Table 5) Long position Short position

Number of shares

- Select-

-
—

- Selact-

- Select - I..|*

23. Further information from a party to an agreement under Section 317  { Please see Notes for further information required}

[Names of other parties |Address Number of shares

Total number of shares in which substantial shareholder is interested under section 317 and 318

24. Date of filing this Form 3A 28 3 2007 25. Number of continuation sheets _H_

(day) {month} (year)

Form 3A. 26. Number of attachments ﬂml._




FORM2 |

Notice pursuant to s. 324 of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Cap. 571) e

Corm for use by a corporation giving notice of

CORPORATE SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDER NOTICE

(i) First acquiring an interest in 5% or more of the shares of a listed corporation (!.e. first becoming a substantial shareholder);

(i) Changes in the percentage level, or nature, of its interest or its short position in such shares; and

(ii}) Ceasing to have an interest of 5% in stich shares (complete Boxes 1 fo 19 and 27 only).

This Form must be completed in accordance with the directions and instructions in the Notes to Form 2,

rm™

RIS ¥ oy

=D

1. Name of listed corporation
E-KONG GROUP LIMITED

2. Stock code 524

3. Class of shares CRDINARY

4. Number of issued shares in class
522,894,200

_m. Name of substantial shareholder
FUTURE {(HOLDINGS) LIMITED

8. Business registration number

9. Place of incorporation

SAINT LUCIA -

Certificate of Incorporation No.
NQ.2001-00196

6. Registered office
46 MICOUD STREET, CASTRIES, ST. LUCIA

10. Contact person
KULDEEP SARAN

11. Daytime tel. No.
28017188 r

12. e-mail address

7. Principal place of business in Hong Kong
|

13. Exchange on which listed

14. Name of listed parent and exchange on which parent is listed




15. Date of relevant event

28

¢

3 2007
ol

(day)

{(month} (year)

17. Details of relevant event

16. Date when the substantial shareholder became aware
of the relevant event! interest in the shares (if later}

(day) {month)

{year)

Relevant event  {Code describing capacity in which Number of shares {Currency of On Exchange Off Exchange
code describing [shares werefare held bought/sold or transaction Hiahest price per [Averane price per |Average Considerali
circumstances {see Table 2) involved g P p erage price p age onsideration
(see Table 1) Bofore retevant  TAfiar relevant share share consideration per {Code
share (see Table 3)
event event
Long position _ 103 o 4__ - Select - =l 201 ¢ 4_ ¢ 2,816,314 |[ HkD M_ ¢ 1.150 ¢ 1150 | -select- -]
mmron position [ -setect- =1l -select- ~||| -sereat- -]

18. Total shares immediately before the relevant event

Total number of shares Percentage figure {%)
Long position % 71,860,147 £ 1374
Short position
Lending pool
20. Capacity in which interests disclosed in Box 19 are held
Code describing capacity Number of shares
(see Table 2) Long position Short position
201 ] ¢ 74676461
| - Select- ~]
- Select - U_
- Setect - -1
-Select - ~|

19. Total shares immediately after the relevant event

Total number of shares

Percentage figure (%)

Long position \.R.m.\m.ama \ 14.28
Shart position

Lending pool

21. Further information in respect of derivative interests

Code describing derivatives Number of shares

(see Table 4) Long position Short position

| - Select- |I<.u_
| - Select- -
- Select- =]
- Select - |<|_
- Select - Icl_




22, Further information in relation to interests of corporations controlled by substantial shareholder

' Direct N
) umber of shares
”_m_,:m of controlled Address and place of incorporation z:m amsoq_%o::o___:m % trol |interest
sorporation shareholder contro (YIN) Long position Short Position

23. Further information in refation to interests held by substantial shareholder jointly with another person

Number of shares

Name of joint shareholder |Address
Long position Short Position




4. Further information from a trustee, or beneficiary of a trust, or a founder of a Discretionary Trust

Status Code Number of shares
(see Table 5) Long position Short position

_\ - Select - d

- Select - IM._

Name of Trust Address

- Select - h—

25. Further information from a party to an agreement under Section 317  { Please see Notes for further information required)

amBmw of other parties Address Number of shares

Total number of shares in which substantial shareholder is interested under section 317 and 318

26. Details of person(s) in accordance with whose directions the substantial shareholder or its directors are accustomed to act

:

Names . Address Relationship Code (see Table 6) Percentage (%)

- Select - -

— - Select - r(l_

_ - Select - h_

27. Date of filing this Form 2 28 3 2007 28. Number of continuation sheets 0

{day) {(manth) (year)

Form 2. 29. Number of attachments : 0 _




€-K(ENG

e-Kong Group Limited A

{Incorporated in Bermuda with limited fiability}

www.e-kong.com

(Stock Code:

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING . -

NOTICE 18 IIEREBY GIVEN THAT the Annval Genera]l Meeting

of e-Keng Growp Limiled (the
Club,

"Company™} will be held at The China
13/F., The Old Bank of China Building, Bank Sireet, Central,

Hong Keong on Tuesday, 153 May 2007 at 14:00 a.m. for the following
purposes;

As Ordinary Business

To receive and consider the audited financial statements for the
year ended 31 December 2006 and the reports of directors and
of the auditors thereon.

To re-elect retiring directors and to fix their remuneration.

To appoint auditors and to authorise the board of directors te
fix their remuneration.

As Speclal Business

To consider and, if thought fit, pass the following resolutions,
with or withoul amendments, as ordinary resolutions:

A, “THAT:

(a) subject to paragraph (c) of this Resolution, the
exercise by the direclors of the Company during the
Relevant Period (as bercinafler defined} of all the
powers of the Company to allof, issue or atherwise
deal with additional shares of HK$0.01 each in the
capital of the Company, or securities convertible into
shares, or optiens, warrants or simitar righis 10
subscribe for any shares, and to make or grant offers,
agreements or oplions which would or might require
the e¢xercise of such powers, subject to and in
accordance with all applicable laws, be and is hereby
generally and wncondivienally approved;

(b) the approval in paragraph (u) of this Resulution shall
puthorise ihe directors of the Cempany during the
Relevant Period 10 inake or grant offers, agreements
or options which would or might require the exercise
of such powers after the gnd of the Relevant Period,

(e) the apgrepaic nominal amount of share capiial allotred
or agreed cenditionally or uncunditionally to be
allotted (whether pursuant to an option ur otherwise)
and issued by the direclors of the Company pursuant
to the approval in'parugraph {a) of this Resolution,
otherwise than pursuant 1o issue of shares as a result

of:
{i) a Righes Issue (as hereinafier defined); ot
(ii) any scrip dividend or similar arrangement

providing for the allotment of shares, in licv of
the whole or part of a dividend on shares of
the Company, pursvanl (e the Bye-laws of the
Company from time to time; or

(iii) the exercise of any option granted under any
share option scheme or similar arrangement for
the time being adupted and approved by the
shareholders of the Company for the gramt or
issue to divectors ur cmployees or eligible
panticipants of the Company and/er any of its
subsidiaries of shares or rights to acquire shares
in the Company; or

(iv) the exercise of subscriplion rights or conversion
rights attaching Lo any warranls or any other
securities convertible into shares which may be
issued by the Company,

shall not exceed 20% of the aggrcgate nominal
amount of the share capital of the Company in issue
as at the date of passing this Resolution and the said
approval shall be limited accordingly; and

(d) for the purpose of this Resolution:

“Relevant Pericd” means the period from the passing
of this Resolution until the earliest of:

{i) the cenclusion of the next annual general meeting
of the Company;

(ii} the cxpirnﬂun of the period within which the”

nexl anoual general meeling of the Company is
required by the Bye-luws of the Company or
any appiicable law 1o be held; and

(iii) the date on which the authority given under this
Resolution is revoked or varied by an ordinary
resolution of the shareholders of the Company
in general meeting.

“Rights Issue” means an offer of shares open for a

N period fixed by the directors of the Company to
holders of shares of the Cumpanfy or any class thereof
on the register of members of the Company on a
fixed record datc in propuortion to their then holdings
of such shares or any class thereof (subject 10 such
exclusions or other arrangements as the directors of
the Company may deem necessary or expedient in
relation to fractional entitiements or having regard 10
any restrictions or obligations under the laws, or the
requirements of any recognised regulatory body or any
stock exchange, in uny lerritery applicable to the
Company).”

B. "THAT:

(a} subject 1o paragraph (b) of this Resolution, the
exercise by the direciors of Lthe Company during the
Relevant Period {as hersinafter defined) of all the
powers of the Company to repurchase shares of the
Company on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited {the “Stock Exchange™}, or en any other
stock exchange on which the shares of the Company

524)

]
may be listed and which is recognised hy the
Securities and Fotures Commission and the Stock
Exchange for this purpose (“Recognised Sivck
Exchange”}, subject te and in accordance with all
applicable laws and the requirements of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange and, if applicable, any other Recognised
Stock Exchange, as amended frem lime o time, be
and is hereby generally and unconditienally approved;

(b} the aggregate nominal amount of shares of the
Cumpany te be repurchased by the Company pursuant
to puragraph (a) of this Resolution during the Relevant
Period shail not exceed 10% of the aggregate nominal
amount of the share capital of the Company in issue
as at the date of passing this Resolulion and the said
approval shall be limited accordingly; and

(c) ftor the purpose of this Resviulion:

“KRelevant Period” means the period from the passing
of this Resolution until the earlicst of:

(i}  the conciusion of the next annual general meeting
of ithe Company;

(ii) the expiration of the period within which the
nesl apnual general meeting of the Company is
required by the Bye-laws of the Company or
any applicable law 1o be held: and

(iii} the date on which the authority given under this
Resolution is revoked or varied by an ordinary
reselution of the shareholders of the Company
in general meeting.”

C.  “THAT conditional upon Resotutions 4A and 4B above
being passed, the general mandale granted to directors of
the Company for the time being in farce to exercise the
powers of the Company to allot, issuc and deal with
additionul shares of the Company pursuant to Resolution 4A
be and is hereby extended by the addition to the aggregate
nominal amount of share capital of the Campary which
may be allotted, issued, and dealt with or agreed
condilionally or unconditionally tu be allotted, issued and
dealt with by the direciors of the Cumpany pursuant 1o
such general mandate of am amownt Tepresenting the
uggregate nomioal amount of the shares repurchased by the
Company under the authority granted pursuant Lo Resolution
4B, provided that such exiended amount shall not excecd
10% of the aggregale nominal amount oi the share capital
of the Company in issue as at the date of passing this
Resulution.”

By Order of the Board
Lau Wai Ming, Raymond
Company Secretury

Hong Koeng, 4 April 2007

Notes:

[N

As ai the date of this annovuncement,
comprises Executive Directors, Richard John Siemens,

A member cntitled te attend and volc at the meeting convened by
the aboeve notice (or at any adjournment thereot} is entitled to
appaint a proxy to attend and vote on histher behalf al the meeling.
A prowxy need nol be a member of the Company.

To bc valid, a form of proxy, logeiher with the power uf atlatney
or other authority, if any. under which it is signed. or a notarially
certified copy of such power of attorney or authority, musi be
depusited a1 the Cempany’s Branch Share Regisuwtar in Hong Koeg,
Secretaries Limited an Level 25, Three Pacific Ptace, 1 Queen’s Road
East, Hong Kong, not less than 48 hours before Lthe time appointed
for holding the eeeting or any adjournment thereof.

Completion and delivery of the form of proxy shall not preciude any
membee from awending and voting in person a1 the meesing convened,
if 1he member 30 desires and in such event, the form of proay shall
be deemed 1o be revoked.

Io case of joint regisiered holders of any shares. any une of such
persons may vote al the meeting, either persoually or by pruxy, in
respect of such shares as if he/she was solely canitled therelo, but
if more than one of such juint holders shall be present at the
meeting personally or by proxy, that one of such holders so present
whose nume stands ficst in the register of meémbers of the Company
in respect of such shares shall alone be entitled to vote in respect
thercof.

Pursuunt to the Bye-laws of the Company, a resolution put te the
vote of a general meeting shall be decided on 2 show of hands
unless (before or on the dectaration of the result of the show of
hands or on the withdrawal of any other demand for a pofl) a poll
is demanded by (a) the chairman of such meeting; or (b) at least
three members of the Company (“Shareholders”) present in person
ar {being a corporation) by its duly authorised representative or by
proxy for the time being entitled to vote at the meeling, ar (c}
Skarcholder(s) present in person or (deing & corporation) by ils duly
aulhotised representalive or by proay and representing nol less than
one-tenth of the lotal voting rights of all Shareholders haviag the
right Lo vole at the meeling; or (d) Shareholder(s) present in person
or {being a corpuration) by its duly authorised represeniative or by
prexy and holding Shares on which an agpregate sum has been paid
up equal to not less than one-lenth ol the 1wolal sum paid up on
all Shares,

An cxplanulory statement containing further details regarding Resolution
4B ubuve is being senl 1o members and other persons who are
entitled therelo together with the Company's 2006 Annual Reporl.

the Board of the Company
Kuldeep Saran

and Lim Shyang Guey; Non-execusive Direcior, William Fruce licks
and Independent Non-executive Directors, Shane Frederick Weir, Jokn
Witliam Crawford and Gerald Clive Dobby.
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e-KiENG

. .

e-Kong Group Limited ... - b

(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability) o e e
(Stock Code: 524)

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
FORM OF PROXY L

No. of shares to which this
Proxy relates™oe 4

being Shareholder(s) of e-Kong Group Limited (the “Company”™) HEREBY APPOINT¥or 9

of

or failing him, the Chairman of the meeting as my/our proxy to act for me/us at the annual general meeting of the Company to be
held at The China Club, 13/F., The Old Bank of China Building. Bank Street, Central, Hong Kong on Tuesday, 15 May 2007 at
10:00 a.m. (or at any adjournment thereof) for the purpose of considering and, if thought fit, passing the resolutions set out in the
notice convening the said meeting and at the said meeting (or at any adjournment thereof) to vote for me/us and in my/our
name(s) as hereunder indicated or, it no such indication is given, as my/our proxy thinks fit.

RESOLUTIONS FOR¥= 4 AGAINST o 4
1. | To receive and consider the audited consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2006 and the reports of directors
and of the auditors thereon.
2. [To re-elect the following retiring directors and to fix their
remuneration:
(A) William Bruce Hicks (A) (A)
(B) Shane Frederick Weir (B} (B)
(C) John William Crawford (<) (C)
3. | To appoint auditors and to authorise the board of directors to fix
their remuneration.
4. (A) To grant to the board of directors a general mandate to issve (A) {A)
shares.
(B)y To grant to the board of directors a general mandate to (B) {B)
repurchase shares.
(C) To add any shares repurchased under the authority given ) <)
pursuant to resolution 4(B) into the general mandate to issue
shares given pursuant to resclution 4(A).
Dated this day of 2007

Signature(s)™re

Notes:
1.

Plcase insert the pumber of shares registered in your name(s) to which the proxy relates. If no number is inserted, this form of proxy will
be deemed te relate to all the shares in the Company registered in your name(s),

Please insert the full name{s) and address(es) in BLOCK CAPITALS.

Please insert the name and address of the proxy desired in tie space provided. IF NO NAME IS INSERTED, THE CHAIRMAN OF THE
MEETING WILL ACT AS YOUR PROXY.

IMPORTANT: IF YOU WISH TO VOTE FOR ANY RESOLUTION, PLEASE TICK IN THE APPROPRIATE BOX MARKED
“FOR". 1F YOU WISH TO VOTE AGAINST ANY RESOLUTION, PLEASE TICK IN THE APPROPRIATE BOX MARKED
HAGAINST”. i you do not indicate how you wish your proxy to vole, your proxy will be entitled to cast your vote at his/her discretion.
Your proxy will also be entitled to vate at his/her discretion on any resolution properly put to the meeting other than those referred to in the
notice convening the meeting. The description of the resolutions contained in this form of proxy is by way of summary only. The full text
thereof appears in the notice convening the meeting.

This form of proxy must be signed by you or your attorney duly authorised in writing or, in the case of a cerporation, must be executed
cither under its common seal or under the hand of an officer, attorncy or other person duly authorised to sign the same.

Where there are joint registered holders of any shure. any one of such persons may vote at the meeting, either personally or by proxy, in
respect of such share as if hef/she were solely entitled thercto. but if more than one of such jeint holders are present at the meeting,
personally or by proxy, that one of the satd persons so present whose name s1ands first on the register of members of the Company in
respect of such share shall alone be entitled 10 vote and will be accepted to the exclusion of other joint registered holders in respect thereof.
To be valid. this form of proxy. together with the power of attorney or other authority (if any) under which it is signed or a certified copy
thercof, must be deposited at the Company’s Branch Share Registrar in Hong Kong, Secretaries Limited at Level 25, Three Pacific Place. 1
Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong, not less than 48 hours before the time appointed for the holding the meeting or any adjourned meeting (as
the case may be). The completion and delivery of the form of proxy will not preclude any member from attending and voting in person at
the meeting or any adjourned meeting if you so desire and in the event that you do attend the meeting, this form of proxy shall be deemed
to be revoked.

A proxy need not be a member of the Company and must attend the meeting in person to represent yeu.

ANY ALTERATION MADE TO THIS FORM OF PROXY MUST BE DULY INITIALLED BY THE PERSON WHO SIGNS IT.
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